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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution:

This bill relates to disaster relief providing money to help people and communities affected
by flooding, communities dealing with the downside of oil development and money for the
state to fight potential litigation over the regulation of hydraulic fracturing.

Minutes: Testimony attached # 1-13.

Chairman Holmberg: Called the Joint House and Senate Appropriations Committee
hearing to order on SB2371. Roll call was taken.

Chairman Holmberg: Handed out the Proposed Amendment Process (Attached # 1)

Each house must first vote on amendments offered within their own body before it can be
brought to the joint committee for a vote and all amendments must pass both House and
Senate committees before they can be included in the final set of amendments.

Summary sheets of the disaster relief bill were handed out (13.9177.03000 — attached #2).
Also passed out were SB 2371 (11.0826.04000).

Senator Wardner, Senate Majority Leader (District 37) addressed the joint committee. He
said this is a bill that touches a lot of areas as far as disaster. First there is flooding
disaster, there is money for infrastructure through the infrastructure fund, the disaster relief
fund, there is money for low interest loans, we also have money to go back to the local
subdivisions. Raising roads especially in the Devils Lake area, we have a local share match
for federal relief in the future and we have some money for townships infrastructure fund.
He said water is a big issue and they also have oil country. He said they have oil impact
dollars and also for non-oil country there is money for roads. With the money they
appropriated during the regular session they put sixty million dollars out to the non-oil
counties for roads. He said thirty five million of it went out the last biennium and the next
twenty five million will go out this spring. This will be another eighteen on top of that twenty
five. He said they also added highway patrol FTE’s to help take care of some of the issues
in western North Dakota. He said they have some also for low cost housing. He said they
will have someone that will go over this with them. He said he hopes they will support the
bill and make it better.
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Representative Carlson: (Testimony attached # 2) — Addressed the committee and read
from the attached summary and went over each section.

.This bill impacts more people than any of the others bills. He went through a summary of
the disaster relief bill and asked for them to follow along as he goes over the key
components.

Section 1 — Establishes a rebuilder's loan program and loan fund from the Bank of North
Dakota.

Section 2 - Deals with overweight permits and establishes a multi-trip permit.

Section 3 — Relates to tax credits available for multi-family housing.

Section 4 - Tax credit available for contributions to hosing incentive funds.

Section 5 - Relates to county & township road reconstruction programs.

Section 6 — Rebuilders loan program fund.

Section 7 — Appropriates 30M to the Adjutant General for providing for flood impacted
housing rehabilitation.

Section 8 - Appropriates 30M to the commissioner of University and School lands for
providing flood-impacted political subdivision infrastructure development grants.

Section 9 - Provides guidance for the flood-impacted political subdivision infrastructure
development grants.

Section 10 — Provides legislative intent that the moneys appropriated to and distributed by
the Energy Infrastructure and Impact Office for flood-impacted political subdivision grants.

Section 11- Appropriates 5 million from the general fund to the Adjutant General for
providing financial stabilization grants to flood-impacted townships.

Section 12 — Provides guidance for the township financial stabilization grants.

Section 13 — Appropriates 235 million of federal funds to the Department of Commerce for
providing loans or grants.

Section 14 — Appropriates 6 million from the state disaster relief fund to the AG fund grants
to counties for road grade raising projects.

Section 15 — Appropriates 29.5 million from the state disaster relief fund to the AG for
providing the required state shared.

Section 16 — Appropriation relating to grants to political subdivisions.
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Section 17 — Transfers 68.7 million from the general fund to the state disaster relief fund.

Section 18 — Provides that the State Water Commission is to place a high priority on
providing funding for floodway property acquisitions and construction.

Section 19 — Provides funds for State Water Commission.

Section 20 — Funds for the Highway Patrol for hiring additional patrol officers.

Section 21 — Provides that the Bank of North Dakota utilize the flex partnership.

Section 22 — Provides for a contingent transfer to the oil and gas impact grant fund.

Section 23 — Provides for a contingent appropriation for providing oil and gas impact grants.

Section 24 — Provides for providing transportation funding distributions to non-oil and gas
counties, cities and townships.

Section 25 — Provides a contingent appropriation for expenses associated with possible
litigation.

Section 26 — Provides for funds appropriated for flood-impacted subdivision infrastructure
grants.

Section 27 — Provides that Section 5 of this Act applies retroactively to July 1, 2011.
Section 28 — Provides that this Act is effective November 14, 2011.

Section 29 — Provides that Section 2 of this Act is effective through December 31, 2013,
and is thereafter ineffective. Sections 3 and 4 of this act are effective for the first two
taxable years beginning after December 31, 2010, and are thereafter ineffective.

Ward Koeser — Mayor of Williston: Said that northwest North Dakota is undergoing huge
changes and impacts. He said when the last session met in January there were
approximately 160 drilling rigs in the Williston Basin now there are 200. He said that
transfers into approximately 5,000 new workers. He said they appreciate the support given
to the impacted area and have put the dollars invested to good use the city of Williston
bonded for dollars they anticipate and have been constructing infrastructure at a rapid
pace. He said they expect 1,000 new housing units to come on line in the next six to eight
months but the demand for housing will outpace the supply significantly. He said Williston
finance commissioner Brad Bekkedahl will present testimony on why they need additional
help now with the flooded workers needed to keep this economic engine, our states oil
industry running smoothly and effectively, we cannot wait until 2013.

Brad Bekkedahl, Finance Commissioner City of Williston: Testified in favor of the bill,
Testimony attached # 3.
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Representative Glassheim: Said he referenced a significant impact with your people with
the increases in rents. He asked if there was anything in the bill to support or propose or
think about. He said he was concerned on the impact for the people who are not in the oil
industry in Williston and are being forced out of homes they lived in.

Brad: Said they have struggled with that, when an 80 year old woman comes to you crying
and tells you, she was born and raised in Williston and is now moving to Fargo because
she is being pushed out of her rental that went from $300/month to $2000/month. He said
there is nothing as a city they could come up with to help her that would be equitable for
everyone going through the same thing. He said it since has accelerated that pace and the
new norm is everybody is inching to that $2000/month rental structure. He said it is not
affordable on Social Security and senior wages but the oil industry at present can pay that.
He said he saw in the bill the housing finance changes that were made that they feel may
have an impact if there could be more tax credits applied so they do support that as well as
the changes in the flex pace program to allow that to be used for building. He said they see
no other alternative in Williston, from a governmental standpoint other than to build their
way out of this. He said it will result in displacement of people before they get to that point.
He said they have a lot of great citizens in their community that our voluntarily leaving
because they don’t want to put up with the chaos anymore.

Representative Kempenich: Said that in section 21, it was brought to us last spring that a
lot of contractors weren’t bothering with the low income housing because they could build
and rent it out. He asked if they have talked to contractors and if they are even willing to
look at these.

Brad: He said that there are specialty construction firms that deal with that area specifically
and they will come in and build on the tax credits. He said they have had several firms
come in and do that in the last few years. He said that the low income side is one issue but
what they term as moderate housing or affordable housing for the service sector
employees, is a large issue as well. He said they need tax credit not only for the low
income but also for the moderate or affordable level.

Pam Sharp: Said they are very supportive of the bill and that the governor has worked
with legislative leadership, the Bank of North Dakota, DOT, the Adjutant General, Highway
Patrol, housing finance, water commission and each one of them has looked through these
programs and are very comfortable that they are do able and that they have been vetted.
She said she wanted to assure them that there is a big price tag to this because of the
strong ending balance that they had and because of the really strong revenues they have
had the first months of the biennium, they are in a position to fund this 152 million easily.
She said they had some concerns in the first section in the rebuilder's loan program, and
said they might want to tighten up the loan criteria a little bit instead of leaving it wide open
for the bank to deal with later. She said one suggestion is to tie the ceiling of the loan
amount to the individual assistance someone received from FEMA, just as a method of
figuring out what the cap might be. She said they would be happy to visit with them about it
and would have some language as well. She asked for them to make the decision while
you are here that it is okay for them to spend it rather than making the General come back
next month to budget section to ask again if it is okay to start spending money on disasters.



Senate Appropriations Committee
SB 2371

November 7, 2011

Page 5

Representative Glassheim: Said that the revenues have been strong as you said 150M is
not stretching our capacity and if by some wizardry we felt that additional money was
needed because the impacts were so great, what sort of amounts would be possible in
addition to the 150 without straining our capabilities.

Pam: She said that's difficult question because it assumes she will know what will happen
the rest of the biennium. She said that they ended the biennium very strong, the balance
was 300M plus stronger than they thought it would be and in the first three months of the
biennium the revenue is 92M. She said indications are that sale tax will continue to be
strong. She said they are limited to the general fund to $300M because of HB 1451 that
passed. She said the growth has to come from sales tax and income taxes. She said she
did a few spread sheets and they need to have a strong ending balance at the end of this
biennium if they want to assume just a moderate or a low level growth in our ongoing
appropriations and if they want to have something left over to shen you left in April, if we
want to assume a low level growth, please keep in mind that we will want a healthy ending
balance to spend on one time, like more infrastructure need in the west.

Chairman Holmberg: Asked if they could look at the bottom line of what is in the bank right
now and determine that we can spend everything. He said they have a handout that
legislative council has prepared regarding the budget status summary.

Representative Jon Nelson: Said on the rebuilder’s loan program and loan fund he sees
that there is a provision in there to forgive up to 50% of that fund and | assuming that am
not accounted for in the $151 million. It does say that the Adjutant General or other funds
would be used to do that, do you have any idea what the value of that bullet point is and
where would that funding come from?

Pam: She said her understanding is there is $30M out of the profits of the Bank of ND that
will go into the rebuilder’s loan fund, the bank would use that first for the loans. She said if
there is demand beyond that $30M they would go to the disaster loan fund of which there is
$30M available for the rebuilder's loan program. She said if the demand is up to $60M than
it would take all the money and for the principal forgiveness after that the Adjutant General
would have to come to you for a deficiency appropriation to give that to the political
subdivisions. Bank use that for loans. If more demands, they would go to disaster loan
fund. If the demand is up to $60 M, that would use up all the money.

Curt Zimbelman, Mayor of Minot: He showed a video of the Minot flood, this spring 2011.
Read from attached testimony # 4.

V. Chair Bowman: He asked if they are putting anything in place to prevent this from
happening again. He asked if they would require them to have flood insurance to build in
the flood spots. He asked if there is any discussion so we don’t spend a lot of money and
then see this again in 2-3 years.

Curt: Said the state water commission has provided funding to look at an alternative to the
solution they have now, solution of dikes and flood walls. He said they are working with
Canada, working on how the manual reads for the two countries on how handle the Souris
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Basin. He said they should be able to cut that down somewhat because if they can flow
more water through earfier they shouldn’t have to get to that level of 27,400 cubic feet.

Representative Delzer: He said the timing on hazard mitigation money and local plan on
how you plan to do the flood protection. Do you have any time frame for finished plan?

Curt: He said they have two meetings coming up for the public for Minot and also for the
Souris Valley patrons. He said they expect through the public hearings there will be some
changes. He said they expect to have back form Barr Engineering on November 23, a more
complete analysis of what they are going to do. He said on the third of January they are
expected to have the final plan in place.

Senator Robinson: Asked what type of preparation is in place, he is where of the trailers
that have come in for the people who have lost their homes, as you enter the winter
season.

Curt: He certainly the trailers, FEMA has brought in 2000 trailers. He said some are on
individual sites and some are on their trailer sites. He said that is the main solution. He said
still people are living with friends and relatives that is how we all have survived. He said
they all have concern on how those trailers will hold up to our climate.

Senator Robinson: He asked about the twelve hundred students that have been displaced
and said he knows they have some portable classrooms and asked if that has been
addressed other than short term.

Curt; Said right now they have middle school in the city auditorium, a grade school working
out of church and it has worked well. He said the school system is now working on a
system they have had several public hearings and are looking at whether they should build
new with the middle school and where it should be.

Jerry Gemer, City Councilman for Lisbon: He testified in favor of SB 2371. He said he
was aware that everyone had received information on their presentation earlier in the week.
He said they have been emendated by flood waters for the last three years. He said they
have been financially strapped because of the emendation of the water for the last three
years and has forced them to put taxes on the people. He said their sales tax is presently at
7% and likely to go higher. He said five years ago they asked their engineering firm to
present them with a four phase plan to bring their entire infrastructure current and they
began that project in 2008 with the water and sewer improvement which is $2.5M. He said
they put a one percent sales tax into the community and twenty five percent came out of
assessments. He said in 2009 they did the same, resulting in a $1.5 M project and
increased sales tax another half percent and another fity percent came out of
assessments. He said in 2009 the floods came and put a halt to their four phase plan. They
are currently looking at putting phase three and four together. It will deal strictly with
infiltration that has come from the high waters. He said the high water table is forcing them
to bypass lift stations, dumping water into the river instead of the lagoons where it is
suppose to go to. He said it is all EPA approved but they have been emendated with
infiltration in their sewer systems. He said that is what this future three million dollar project
holds for the city of Lisbon. He said at the end of 2008 the next worth of the city of Lisbon
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was just over three million dollars at the end of last month their net worth was 1.1 million
dollars because of the floods in the last three years has cost them. In 2009 the expense of
the flood was just shy of two million dollars and the cost to the city was eight hundred and
seventy thousand dollars, 2010 it was two hundred and seventy five thousand dollars at a
net cost to the city of one hundred and eighteen thousand dollars and in 2011 the total cost
of the flood was 2.469M dollars, which cost the city out of pocket 1.2M dollars and they
can’'t take anymore expenses. He said they are here to ask the state of North Dakota for
some permanent flood protection. He said they need erosion control and river clean up, the
rivers have eroded away. He said he knows they have Devils Lake issues coming their way
which they can handle with the help from the state of North Dakota.

Curt Halmrast, Emergency Medical Services: He requested $3.5M. Testimony attached
# 5.Testified in favor of SB 2371

Alan Hanson, Fire and EMS Chief in Williston: Testimony attached # 6.
He testified in favor of SB 2371.

Additional written testimony #7-10 from:

Jeri Warrenburg, NREMTP, Emergency Medical Service Director, Grenora Ambulance
Service: Testimony attached #7

Myron Eide, Squad Leader, Ray Community Ambulance: Testimony attached # 8
Carolyn Folden, Parshall Ambulance Service, Inc.: Testimony attached # 9
Kari Enget, Co-squad leader, Powers Lake Ambulance: Testimony attached # 10.

Kerry Krikava, NREMT-Paramedic and Administrator of McKenzie County Ambulance
Service, Watford City: Testified in favor of SB 2371.Written testimony #11

Representative Delzer: Said that he had a discussion with the health department about
the staffing grants that the legislature put forward in the last biennium and they said that
Watford City didn’t even apply.

Kerry: Said that is incorrect and that they have used that grant ever since they offered it.

Representative Delzer: Said he would get with them again and see if there is a difference
but that the list he had stated Watford City did not apply.

Kerry: We've used that — that's incorrect. We've been getting money.

Matt Peterson, City Commissioner, Valley City: Testified in favor of SB 2371.
Testimony attached # 12 and #13 (pictures).

Joe Balfour, Devils Lake, Ramsey County: He said that the Sheyenne River is a very
important tool for all of them to move water downstream. He said they need to use the
Sheyenne River as well and they support Valley City, Lisbon, Fort Ransom. He said he
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tries to get to visit with the officials every two months and see the needs. He also said they
need the Sheyenne River to move the water out of Devils Lake. He said Devils Lake
elevation for a spill is 1458 and if it does get to the 1458, it is not far from that now, many
thousands of acres of farmland would be absorbed within the Devils Lake Basin. He said
they have close to two hundred thousand acres under water. He said the six million dollars
that was put into the bill for roads; they are really struggling up there and are about six
million dollars short. He said Ramsey County has sold bonds for two million dollars in the
last two months for their share but it doesn’t cover what they need. He talked about a map
that showed the changes in the area.

Senator Robinson: Asked about the $2M loan he had referenced and if that is in addition
to the million dollar loan that they put in place during the session or was that part of it.

Joe: This is in addition.

Senator Robinson: He asked if it could be closer to three million.

Joe: Said it could and with the taxation of this basin, these two hundred thousand acres of
land, they are down to wasteland taxes which are thirty five dollars a quarter because they
wanted to retain ownership. He said most of the farmers and the people living there are
paying that. He said unfortunately they have to shift the burden over to other areas to
maintain a base to operate their county.

Chairman Holmberg: Adjourned the meeting.
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution:

This bill relates to disaster relief providing money to help people and communities affected
by flooding, communities dealing with the downside of oil development and money for the
state to fight potential litigation over the regulation of hydraulic fracturing.

Minutes: See attached testimony # 1-24.

Chairman Holmberg called the Joint Committee to order on SB 2371. Roll Call was
taken. There is a Fiscal Note for SB 2371. He asked for Legislative Council to walk them
through the budget and go over the salmon colored information packet. (Written attachment
#1) will be reviewed.

Allen H. Knudson, Legislative Council, Legislative Budget Analyst and Auditor. (Written
Attachment #1)

Went over the General Fund Budget Summary starting from where they left and adjourned
last April and shows the $51M ending balance. There was a $336M general fund
beginning balance increase. The middle column is the current estimate of the General
Fund status. This is the information that you heard at the last budget section meeting. The
primary change to that is the additional $336M that the general fund beginning balance
increased. Legislative Council will be updating as you go through this week. This will be
the starting point. We are reflecting the additional $336M because that is an actual
beginning balance. The governor mentioned that there is $92M of additional revenues that
have come in July, August and September that would affect the 2013 estimated revenues,
at $3,457,000,000. We are not reflecting those amounts as far as the Legislative budget
status at this point. The only amount we are reflecting is the beginning balance actual
amount because that has actually already occurred. The bottom of the middle column
reflects an ending balance as of June 2013 of $388M. That is your starting point as you
start your work this week. The middle of the page is the status of the major special funds
that we often get questions about. The Legacy Fund and Tax Relief fund are all the same
as they were when you left the regular session. There is a slight change in the Disaster
Relief Fund, being that there have been some additional expenditures out of that fund, that
we anticipated during the end of the session. When you left the session we were
anticipating $2.7M as an ending balance and the Strategic Investment Improvements
Fund?
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is the same amount that you anticipated at the end of the session as well. On the Budget
Stabilization Fund, if you do increase General Fund Appropriations during this Special
Legislative Session that will increase the balance that can be in the budget stabilization
fund and that is 91/2 of the General Fund Appropriations. So if you do appropriate
additional money, such as $150M of general fund spending, that balance could increase by
$13.5 M and that would occur just by the interest staying in that fund rather than being
transferred to the General Fund. We will update this form as you take action in the next
few days and as you go forward to keep that updated as to where you are at. Page 2 is
budget status summary. It contains basically the same information as on the first page and
that will be updated as you proceed this week. The rest of the information is basically the
information on what the state has done in previous disaster situations. The single page
sheet that was passed out is a compilation of the bills that are before you during this
special session and what the potential fiscal impact is of those bills, both of revenues and
appropriations. The bill that you are hearing now, the disaster bill, for revenues, as was
discussed yesterday, there is those tax incentive provision in there that if approved would
reduce General Fund revenues by potentially $11M. We list on the Appropriations side the
bills that are before you and the appropriations that are included in those. The total
potential impact on the General Fund is $165M in appropriations, other funds of $479M,
total of $645M. There is also a potential of FTE positions of 55. Please note that these
funds do not include the $30M from the Bank of North Dakota that would be transferred into
that rebuilder's loan program, since that is a continuing appropriation that doesn’t get
reflected as a specific appropriation.

Chairman Holmberg thanked him and stated you'll be with us in the next few days and will
apprise of us changes as they occur. States Mr. Knudson will keep track of changes for us.

Chairman Holmberg ordered to call the roll.
MEMBERS PRESENT ARE AS FOLLOWS:

SENATORS: CHAIRMAN HOLMBERG, CO-VICE CHAIRMAN BILL BOWMAN,
CO-VICE CHAIR GRINDBERG, SENATOR CHRISTMANN, SENATOR EBERLE,
SENATOR FISCHER, SENATOR KILZER, SENATOR KREBSBACH, SENATOR
WANZEK, SENATOR WARDNER, SENATOR O’CONNELL, SENATOR ROBINSON,
SENATOR WARNER.

REPRESENTATIVES: CHAIRMAN DELZER, VICE CHAIRMAN KEMPERNICH,
REPRESENTATIVE SKARPHOL, REPRESENTATIVE HAWKEN, REPRESENTATIVE
DOSCH, REPRESENTATIVE MARTINSON, REPRESENTATIVE MONSON,
REPRESENTATIVE WILLIAMS, REPRESENTATIVE THORESON, REPRESENTATIVE
KLEIN, REPRESENTATIVE BRANDENBURG, REPRESENTATIVE DAHL, ,
REPRESENTATIVE POLLERT, REPRESENTATIVE BELLEW, REPRESENTATIVE
KREIDT, REPRESENTATIVE NELSON, REPRESENTATIVE WIELAND,
REPRESENTATIVE KALDOR, REPRESENTATIVE METCALF.

ERIC HARDEMEYER, President and CEO, Bank of North Dakota. Testified in favor of
SB 2371. The intent of this is to clarify some of the issues around the Rebuilder's Loan
Program. Program was designed after a program that was used in Grand Forks after the
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1997 flood it was called the Grand Forks Housing Rehab Program which was basically a
forgiveness program. There were four real principles that we were working with.

1) To keep as many people in their homes as possible 2) We didn’t want to duplicate efforts
and wanted to focus on unmet needs. 3) We knew that homeowners probably were going
to be taking on a lot of debt and that they wanted to limit the amount of debt that they were
going to be taking. 4) To keep it simple.

The Bank of North Dakota is providing $30M of funding out of our capital. It is augmented
by the State Disaster Relief Fund of another $30M so there could be a total of $60M.

A couple of concerns that we have on the way the bill is written today is that there are no
real criteria on who qualifies, other than what is written on page 1. Subsection 3.

Senator Warner asks, is there a priority to these loans? Obviously there is a FEMA
component that is required and that is the #1 priority. Do you have to have a SBA loan in
order to qualify for the state program? The state program is very generous.

Eric Hardemeyer states there is no FEMA requirement match at this point. A lot of these
homeowners are going to need all of these types of assistance. FEMA, SBA and
Rebuilders. You could take on the Rebuilders debt without taking on SBA.

Representative Monson states on your testimony, page 1, “use of proceeds” you have
that the homeowners existing property or for the purchase of a home in a disaster impacted
community. Does that indicate that someone in Minot could rebuild in Bismarck because
both communities were disaster impacted so if someone that in Minot and lost their home
and said | would like to rebuild in Bismarck. Could they do that?

Eric Hardemeyer states that the statement would allow for that but that was not the
intention. The intention was that they rebuild in the same community that the disaster
occurred.

Representative Skarphol asks if damages to the home were $150,0007?

Eric Hardemeyer states that SBA has the ability to go up to $220,000. They could use our
program and max out SBA in that regard.

Representative Bellew asks if basically they could use this money to purchase another
home in their community?

Eric Hardemeyer states that is correct.

Representative Kaldor states that Mr. Hardemeyer talked of a 20 year amortization and in
your example you also used a 10 year amortization. What is the criteria for that and is that
a negotiated choice between the borrower and lender?

Eric Hardemeyer states that he thinks so. If this program gets approved as it is presented
most of these individuals will be out of debt in 6-7 years. The idea is that we think they
want to pay this debt off. Reductions will be coming in years 2-5.
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Senator O’Connell asks if | buy a home that was destroyed in the flood zone, can | qualify
to fix up that home and stay there?

Eric Hardemyer states no, you have to be the homeowner that was impacted.
Representative Monson asks if a person with a home value of $150,000 and a mortgage
of $100,000 and then the damage for $100,000 and then the FEMA, SBA and this
Rebuilders loan program kick in for a total of $100,000, what happens to the original
mortgage, the original $100,0007 s it replaced by FEMA, SBA and Rebuilders loan so the
$100,000 goes to pay off the bank who held that mortgage or what happens to that original
mortgage?

Eric Hardemeyer states that it stays in tack. That is not addressed here. SBA does have
the ability to refinance that as part of their package as well but in this example this is all
new financing assistance in addition to their existing mortgage. That is why that if you go
back to the issues we talked about that they don’t want to incur all this new debt. They are
still going to have their mortgage that they have to continue to pay on.

Senator Christmann states that the deadline for application is next September but how do
you time the start of this so we don’t reconstruction of a home right in the way of flood
control or in the path of the flood control is going to send the water?

Eric Hardemeyer states that there is kind of a hesitation on borrowers to do anything until
they know exactly where the flood lines and protection is. There is probably not going to be
a lot of rebuilding until homeowners know if they are going to be taken out by hazard
mitigation money. We don't anticipate a lot of those decisions are going to be made until
there is further clarity on where those lines are going to be drawn. Some of those lines are
starting to be drawn right now.

Senator Robinson states regarding the issues you touched upon and there might be
others, do you have a set of proposed amendments that would address the concerns you
have to maybe expedite the process here?

Eric Hardmeyer states that we do have some amendments that are drafted to do that.
One is to specifically tie the loan to the FEMA grant.

Representative Delzer asks if someone has this situation such as they take a house, they
fix it back up and 6 months later they decide they want to sell it, what is there that makes
them want to pay this note back off?

Eric Hardemeyer states they are still liable for the debt. They would not get the
forgiveness because they are not continuing to occupy the home. They are still liable for
the debt they have incurred.

Representative Delzer states that they would still have a 1% loan for 20 years even if they
made a profit of $100,000 on that home?

Eric Hardemeyer states that is correct.

Senator O’Connell asks about apartments or rentals?
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Eric Hardemeyer states this is not for multi-family homes.

Senator Wanzek asks if all these loans are going to be unsecured? Or will there be a
second or third position?

Eric Hardemeyer states that we had quite a discussion if we should secure with a
mortgage or not. At the end of the day, we decided that was not worth the headache
because we think that there is probably a mortgage on it already, probably a second
mortgage and then SBA is going to come in with a mortgage. We couldn’t figure out what
the value of that mortgage might be. The borrower is still liable personally for the debt.
You can’t walk away from it.

Representative Nelson states he asked OMB yesterday and | don’t know if | got the
answer correct. The loan reduction feature of this bill and the accounting of that it is not
accounted for in the appropriation. Yesterday the talk was funding through the Adjutant
General’s Office. Would that have to be appropriated on a biennial basis to pay for the loan
reduction feature? Or is it in these numbers?

Eric Hardemeyer states that in Section 7, Appropriations for Adjutant General Funding for
Rebuilders Loan Program, that $30M could be used for any spill over of loan needs that we
have in addition to the $30M plus it can be used for any way the city or county deems as
the most effective to assist that community. Our thought was that that money for the
forgiveness would have to come out of that portion of it.

Representative Delzer states if the money is not expended or given to the cities by the
end of the biennium, it would have to be re-appropriated. The cities might use this money
and then turn around and use tax dollars to do this in the future from the increased tax
value that they get back when they do it. From what | see in the bill, it would have to be re-
appropriated. On these home loans, a number of these are going to be originated out of
local banks or are they going to be originated out of the Bank of North Dakota?

Eric Hardemeyer states that the intent was that we would work with the local community
banks. We have been working with the banking associations and Minot Lender Task Force
to ensure that we would be able to use their staffs to put this program out into the
community. We anticipate we can see 1500-2000 loan applications so they can work with
their local banks and the banks are use to working with them. The banks in Minot have
agreed that this is something that they would do on behalf of their customers. The idea is
to leverage off of the local bank and step forward and originate the loan and then they
would sell 100% of the loan to the Bank of North Dakota.

Representative Delzer states that they would sell it 100% to the Bank of North Dakota so
the repayment would all come to you.

Eric Hardemeyer states that the consumer would continue to make payments to the bank
but they would get passed back to the bank of North Dakota like we do with all of our other
loan programs.
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Representative Delzer asks if the local community is doing their percentage share they
make that payment to the local bank or to you?

Eric Hardemeyer states we need to work that out. | would guess that they would make it
to us.

Representative Delzer states that a number of us here don’t have a problem with the loan
idea and if the locals want to do the forgiveness, we really don’t have a problem with that.
We are really concerned about the state starting a forgiveness program. If the locals do it
that is fine but | am wondering if the bank is there if it isn’t better if they make that
forgiveness payment from the locals to the local banks. Keep the state as far away from
this as they can.

Representative Dosch asks about the how to get around the regulatory requirements and
you indicated these loans would be unsecured and there are certain reguiatory
requirements that a bank has in making unsecured loans, debt income ratio, net worth and
even qualifications? Are they even going to be able to repay this loan? How do you get
around this?

Eric Hardemeyer states we see no regulatory impairments to making this loan. The Bank
of North Dakota buying 100% of the loan. We don’t see any regulatory issues.

Representative Dosch asks if there is going to be any qualifications for the loans? If l am
in one of these situations can | just go and get a loan even thought | still have my first
mortgage, | still have my SBA loan and | can't make these payments, is there any credit
guidelines whatsoever on this?

Eric Hardemeyer states that our thought was to keep it simple but there are provisions
within this legislation that allows the banks to put policies forward that might act as
somewhat of a restrictor in that. We have not yet contemplated that issue. We haven't
looked at credit scores or income. We thought it best to work with the borrower to get back
into their home and rebuild it.

Representative Skarphol states that Eric used the Grand Forks model to do this. Can you
comment on that program?

Eric Hardemeyer states that it was something that we looked at. It was fairly successful in
Grand Forks.

Representative Nelson asks if credit unions able to take part of this as well?

Eric Hardemeyer states yes, all financial institutions.

Representative Delzer states that the GF loan situation is that North Dakota monies, Bank
of North Dakota monies or was it CDG (Community Development Block Grant) federal

dollars or what?

Eric Hardemeyer states it was CDBG money. We all realize those federal dollars don't
appear o be available.
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Rick Clayburgh, President and CEO of North Dakota Bankers Association. He is also
speaking on behalf of the Independent Community Bankers as well. Both organizations
support the Rebuilders Loan Program and we believe it is another tool to assist their
customers to rebuild their communities and to bring their communities back.

Chairman Holmberg asks is there was any information that has been presented by Mr.
Hardemeyer that caused some heartburn amongst the banking community or are you okay
with the way the bill is drafted at this point?

Rick Clayburgh states it is pretty unanimous among the organizations that this program
will be beneficial to help homeowners stay in their home or incentive to stay in their home
and help rebuild their community. No, 1 am not aware of any significant heartburn.

Representative Skarphol asks if the actions that they may take might potentially inhibit the
federal government from being more generous in consideration of this disaster?

Major General Sprynczynatyk, Adjutant General testified in favor of SB 2371.

(Written Testimony #4)

He states that is also the Director of Emergency Services. The federal government's
involvement is specified in the Stafford Act and that was passed several years ago and that
addresses all the federal government’s involvement in disaster response and disaster
recovery. Total flood cost is estimated at $1.4B and that is what the flood is costing the
Federal government and the State of North Dakota as we know it today. So far in the 9
counties that have been designated for individual assistance there have been
approximately 14,500 registrants.

Senator O’Connell asks is there a plan that will protect these people who go through all
these loans and rebuild and then find out they are being bought out, is there some kind of
protection and plan that is going to be in place so this doesn’'t happen?

General Sprynczynatyk states that there isn't really a plan being put into place. People
for example, in the area of the Mouse River, it was laid out what possibly the buy-out area
may be to provide maximum protection at Minot so they know if they are in or out of the
maximum protection area plan. They will have to make a decision because there will be
refinement of that plan and may find they are in or out later. This is a difficult decision for
the homeowner. We have encouraged people to clean out the debris. If they have put
money back in to their house and rebuild that would not be a factor in utilization of federal
funds under the Hazard Mitigation Program. In the HMP, two independent appraisals are
made of the pre-flood value of the home and then are used to determine the basis of the
offer for a voluntary buy-out of that homeowner. People are asking, if | invest money now
will | be able to recover that? Under the FEMA program no, under any state program that
may be possible but there is no plan in place for it. One question is on Section 14, that
deals with the Road Grade Raising Grants, we support the provision for funding for that but
the challenge is now is that there is no definition of what is eligible and what isn't for
funding at the state level. In the last session, SB 2369 provided for a similar program and if
that was the intent of this particular section we are willing to work with this committee or
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joint committee to develop language that we believe would help determining how that
money is best spent.

Chairman Holmberg states please work on that language and it will come to joint
committee.

General Sprynczynatyk states that yesterday the director of OMB, Pam Sharpe, made
mention after current law, after the money is appropriated through the Disaster Relief Fund,
we have to go the Emergency Commission for Approval and go to the budget section for
approval. She indicated and we are in approval and we would like the legislature reconsider
that 3 step process. Conceivably, you could appropriate funds now and we could be back
in 2 months before the Emergency Commission and the budget section and we think that
once it is appropriated and authority is there and the definition of how to use the money is
there, that is an adequate process.

Representative Delzer states nothing in this bill says anything about going through the
Emergency Commission or budget section so | guess the question is if there is nothing that
says that does the existing language take affect?

Allen Knudson states there is language and statute that relates to Disaster Fund that any
monies appropriated out of Disaster Fund need (inaudible)....

Representative Delzer states that if we wanted to bypass it we would have to change it. |
would like to trace all the money that goes through your department from all the sections?
It appears we have $30M in section 7 and (inaudible)...... You see extra money on top of
23697

General Spryncznatyk states that is correct.

Representative Delzer states the way the bill is set up, that you would set up criteria of
what townships, by what is laid out in Section 12 of the bill correct?

General Sprynczynatyk states that is correct. The language that is concluded in that
section to appropriate the $5M does talk about the eligibility requirements and | think what
is in the bill now is fairly explicit in that it has to be levee(ing) at least 18 mils, they have to
have experienced flood damages this year and have to have debt for what they have
incurred in flood fighting and recovery that exceeds twice the annual revenue stream to the
township. So | don’t know if we would add much more to that.

Representative Delzer states that the $29.5M and that is to cover cost incurred up to this
point?

General Sprynczynatyk states that is correct. The $29.5M is for costs incurred plus the
additional cost that we have already identified for the cost and repair and recovery of the
public infrastructure across the state. When we talk of states cost share, 7% of the total,
the shortfall that we have identified now would require that $29.5M of additional state
funding. Everything what we incurred from May 23rd on is over and above and has the
additional requirements and that is what is requires the $29.4M.
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Representative Delzer states that we have $5M that is in Section 16 meant to be a
contingent line if there is a disaster in 2012 of over $50M to pay half of the local share.
Why did you come up with $50M? Doesn't the number split at $100M to go to the 90107

General Sprynczynatyk states that the discussion was essentially that if you look back at
the last 3 years, 2009-2011, many political subdivisions in the state have incurred
tremendous expense. The discussion was, what is a threshold whereby the state might be
willing to provide additional assistance to the political subdivisions. This year, as the
legislature was in session and the discussion took place we were looking at a $50M flood.
The legislature then provided funds for us to pick up half of that non federal share. At that
point in time, for $50M event the non federal cost share is 25% and the policy that is in
place is that 60% of that or 15% of the total would be picked up by the political subdivisions
and the remaining 10% of total would be picked up by the state. When the legislature made
the decision this year we knew it was going to be a $50M event. The legislature did provide
funds for us to pick up half of that non federal, non state cost share and that was based on
75% federal and 25% non federal. The $100M threshold is the threshold is where the
federal government's participation increases from 75% to 90% and then that reduces the
non federal share to 10%.

Representative Delzer states that the $5M you have in there is enough to cover the 7
that would be the local share for $50M. What if it is $75-80M? Would that take more than
the $5M or would there be enough there to cover up until it triggers at the 90-10?

General Sprynczynatyk states no, it would not. That would be enough to cover anything
up to $50M and then it starts to creep up to that $100M mark then we go to the 90-10. We
would probably be okay if it was over $100M but if it's between $50M and $100M we might
come up short. | assume what we would do is use our existing authority to be able to come
to the emergency commission, seek borrowing to pick up the difference based 2012 events
cost estimate.

Representative Delzer asks, with everything you have in here, if it is all expended, what
will be the level of the Disaster Relief Fund? Would we have the money projected to go
into it during the interim if we hit over the $300M and the amount that goes into the
Property Tax Relief Fund so that there would be some to go into that? Would it be there at
the start the next session or would that also be spent?

General Sprynczynatyk states that right now the projection we are making is that asking
for enough funding to take care of everything through the 2011 event. That includes the
new programs. When we look at 2012, without the $5M appropriation, we would be starting
at zero and we would have to go through the process of going through the Emergency
Commission to request borrowing authority from the Bank of North Dakota and then put
that money in the Disaster Relief Fund that goes in the budget section and then we would
pay it out. If we have the $5M we would not have to borrow that $5M, assuming there was
a disaster next year. So right now the funding that is over and above that is required to get
us through the 2011 event is the $5M.

Senator Bowman asks if the townships, on page 7, the townships have to have a fund
level of at least 18 mils, is this an example to help townships, that have had a tremendous
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amount of flood damage on their roads? They are at 17 mils so they would not qualify. We
should give them at least until their very first meeting a time to increase those mils so they
can qualify so we will help all the townships that suffered damage and not the select few.
We need to discuss that and get an amendment drafted that will cover that.

Representative Kiemin-District 47, Bismarck (Written Testimony #5) | have a section of
existing law from the North Dakota Disaster Act dealing with compensation for claims for
the use or destruction of property during a disaster. The North Dakota Disaster Act does
provide a procedure for the filing claims in the specific cases to compensate for property
that was used for the management of a disaster. If there was a claim that was filed, how
would that claim be paid? Is there funding available to pay those claims? This has been
confirmed by Emergency Services that there is currently no funding to pay a valid claim
filed under the North Dakota Disaster Act. It seems to me that there should be a provision
that provides for the funding under a claims procedure that we already have for disaster we
have under North Dakota existing law. We are also talking about the potential of a claim
filed in 2012 for a disaster. This statute you are looking is consistent with these
constitutional provisions. | don’t see anything in SB 2371 that provides for how a claim filed
under this existing law would be paid if a claim was made. So | don’t have an amendment
to bring to you but | think it would be unreasonable to expect a citizen of North Dakota, who
has property taken or destroyed by the state, under this statute, during a disaster
emergency, would have to wait until the next legislative session for the legislature to
appropriate funds to pay those claims.

Senator Holmberg asks if he has looked at the history that the legislature because of a
disaster gone in and appropriated money in order to cover that claim?

Senator Klemin states | don't have any history on it but | think you are in the process of
providing an appropriation for disaster claims now. You are providing appropriations for a
wide variety of areas related to disasters other than this one.

Senator Warner asks if Senator Klemin would be content that this is for physical damages
only and not for loss of business?

Senator Klemin states that Section 4, “for loss of property.”

Senator Tim Mathern, District 11, Fargo, testified in favor SB 2371.
(Written Testimony #6).
He has an amendment that relates to multifamily housing.

Chairman Holmberg states that we have 3 stacks of amendments. 1) Amendments that
come from agencies which are of technical nature that has no House or Senate sponsor
and we will deal with them as a full committee 2) measures that, as they are introduced and
it is deemed fine, we will handle them in the joint committee 3) amendments that the
members want to spend time on they will go to the Senate Appropriations Committee if it
came from a member of the Senate and it will go to House Appropriations Committee if it
came from the House. Then that will be the body will determine if they want the
amendment to move forward and then flip them since they have to be voted on separately.
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Representative Delzer asks if his amendment is to try to further restrict what that incentive
fund can be used for?

Senator Mathern states that the essence of the amendment is to make sure that the
lowest income persons also have housing that is built by the tax credits that would be
available on the funding that we are putting into this.

Representative Todd Porter, District 34, Mandan. Testified in favor of SB 2371.
Explanation of Amendment. (Testimony #7)

Rep. Bellew asks if the amendment include if community had to rebuild schools with local
share?

Allen Knudson states that was paid thru public assistance with FEMA.
Rep. Delzer: (inaudible)...... |

Rep. Porter states it starts with Barnes and end in Williams counties. (On Written
Testimony #1) Those designate counties are part of that fiscal note.

Senator Bowman states this year ground level was terrible all over. Sump pumps
needed. It should be open to anyone who suffered damage. What's your view on that?

Rep. Porter states right now it's tied to presidentially declared damage areas. This isn’t
intended to put in sump pumps but if they have $40,000 damage and assessed value is
lessened but probably but they would have to have real damage just not the need for a
sump pump.

Senator Bowman states a lot have suffered damage because of water table.

Rep. Scott Louser, District 5, Minot (WrittenTestimony # 8) Proposed amendment.

Rep. Mike Nathe, District 30, Bismarck (Written Testimony and Amendment attached
# 9 and #10)

Chairman Holmberg asks does Ward county number include city of Minot ----- 2 separate.
Response is 2 separate.

Rep. Delzer states last 2 sessions, property tax relief thru school funding. Had discussion
with tax dept., how would this work?

Rep. Nathe states the state would pay the county
Rep. Bellew asks do those estimated tax losses include schools?
Rep. Nathe states, personal property and business only.

Senator Wanzek asks is this a onetime deal?
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Rep. Nathe states yes, it is only for taxable year 2011.

Representative Delzer states | think we need to know the issue with the schools, whether
the property tax is considered part of this amendment?

************************************1 5 Minute BREAK dekokdede kg ko dekokdek ek ke khkd

Chairman Holmberg: Polled the audience for those wishing to propose amendments and
testify.

Rep. Kempenich: Clarified process of amendments.
Rep. Martinson asks, no conference committees?
Chairman Holmberg states, No, this is it.

Rep. Skarphol asks do the chambers vote separately? Answer — Yes, then the whole
committee?

Michael Anderson, Executive Director, ND Housing Finance Agency, Testified in favor of
SB 2371 (Written Testimony attached # 11)

Read from testimony--—- wants to address equity for affordable multifamily housing projects
and he would like to present changes that would provide for tax credits as an offset for
contributions to the Housing Incentive Fund (HIF). His proposed legislative changes will
require changes to the current HIF Allocation Plan. Would like the provisions to be
approved before the next debt funding round.

Senator Grindberg asks remind the committee who is eligible? And on 2nd page, would it
be possible of current multi-family, would those qualify for funding the way it's set up?

Mike Anderson states any tax payer can purchase credits. It can be used for new
construction, uninhabitable or re-existing structure.

Senator Warner asks what is deed restriction? What is definition of that?

Mike Anderson states the deed restriction stays with the property. Basically the deed has
restriction and it follows the deed to a new buyer.

Rep. Monson states he is trying to find, section 5, and doesn’t — meant section 4.
On 2nd page, last sentence sounds like we're giving you a blank check and sole limitations.
Does that say you can waive everything?

Mike Anderson states on waiving the project cap numbers, the allocation plan has to pass
scrutiny with board. Some projects are viable, but just need a few more dollars to get work
done. Yes.

Rep. Dennis Johnson, District 15, Devils Lake (No written testimony.)



- Joint Senate/House Appropriations Committee
SB 2371

November 8, 2011

Page 13

Speaking on Section 14 ($6M) and the fact that FEMA does not address roads. | was
given $6M to put into language. We can't identify area — Ramsey county has already
borrowed $2M. Fixing roads not contiguous to Devils Lake, Ramsey County.

Rep. Delzer states federal aid roads, feds are paying part and local match and it is road
raises?

Rep. Johnson states yes.
Rep. Delzer states you dealt with prime sponsors. Not to deal with FEMA match.

Rep. Johnson states | have numbers that work off of roads. Have 5 counties in the mix —
not just two | represent.

Rep. Delzer asks if he has to have money as match before you can start? Yes.

Rep. Pollert states you talk about $2M for Towner and some for Ramsey and that doesn't
recommend include the other 3 counties, correct?

Rep. Johnson states I'm looking for $7.5M for the two counties.

Rep. Monson states Devil's Lake is so big that Stump Lake is now contiguous. Is Stump
Lake in Nelson county, they could go all the way to Cavalier county.

Rep. Johnson states that is why 5 counties go put into this formula is because of how
large that lake has become.

Chairman Holmberg states that Adjutant General is working on language to address part
of bill.

Rep. Nelson asks | am curious, is there an estimate from DOT? In those 5 counties, what
is anticipated level of need is? We need to understand how to address this. Has there
been any accounting of the needs of the 5 counties?

Francis Ziegler, Director, ND Department of Transportation (Written Testimony # 12 and
#12A)

Rep. Delzer asks what's the local match on the ER?

Francis Ziegler states we are looking now what all those counties have in the works for ER
that is federal aid.

Rep. Delzer asks what is the local match on the ER?
Francis Ziegler states that the local match on the ER is typically 20%.

Senator Wanzek handed out Francis’ amendment.
Testimony attached # 12 and 12A).
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Francis Ziegler: Distributed disaster estimate reports. Want to borrow some more
money so the money will be available thru May.

The counties agree with us for a local match.

Rep. Delzer refers to section 2 of the bill — to make the permit different. Are you aware or is
that all HP?

Francis Ziegler -HP is provider. We work that out with them. We worked out this
language with trucking industry. There is already single trip permit. This is to help oil
industry to keep moving with permitting until electronic permits come through. The money
from the permits is a revenue source with the Dept. of Transportation to fix the roads.

Rep. Delzer asks if this is the highway fund or highway distribution fund? Response is
Highway Distribution Fund.

Rep. Kempenich asks how far out are you on your GIS to get routes done?

Francis Ziegler states the colonel has been working with us on electronic software piece.
It will be the end of 2013 until that is in place.

Rep. Skarphol asks the issue on GIS isn’t recommend so much for the colonel but with
DOT for computer system to work. Has to be a lot of maintenance.

Francis Ziegler states if you're talking about the GIS base map program. They are about
60% done and is on schedule. Should be done mid 2012.

Rep. Kempenich asks did you go east to west or east to west. Anyway the department
can partially implement this?

Francis Ziegler states we need to get larger unit of counties before we can utilize the
system.

Colonel Jim Prochniak, Superintent of ND Highway Patrol, regarding a time line for that
electronic permitting and routing component that is to be up and running by next legislative
session.

Senator Tim Mathern, District 11, Fargo (WrittenTestimony #13)

Clear amendment removes the contingent appropriation of $500,000 from the general fund
and $500,000 from a Bank of ND line of credit to the Industrial Commission for litigation
and administrative.

Karen Van Fossan, seminarian student at United Theological Seminary in MN.

(Written Testimony # 14)

The chemicals used in fracturing are not regulated. Wants to the legislature to think twice
about furthering fracturing. Says State of ND destroyed her family and farm. The State of
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ND has no right to use our tax dollars to overrule our right to health protection. | urge you to
remove section 25 from disaster bill.

Additional information:
Kris Kitko, Bakken Watch, in support of amendment
(WrittenTestimony #15)

Hannah Balaban, Bismarck
(Written Testimony #16)

Wayde Schafer, Mandan, Sierra Club spokesman, Supports Senator Mattherns
amendment.
(No written testimony)

Lynn Helms, Director, ND State Industrial Commission

(Written Testimony # 17) — spoke from testimony

Presented facts about fracturing and statements from Ground Water Protection Council.
There is a definition of diesel. ND needs to have a voice in the decision so they need to be
at the table. May have to hire a law firm to serve ND interests and spend money at
Attorney General's discretion.

Representative Kempenich states they really want to regulate oil. This is ridiculous and
government run amok.

Lynn Helms states | cannot disagree. [t's allowing something completely bizarre to define
diesel fuel.

Senator O'Connell states everything that goes down that hole is listed on the website?

Lynn Helms states we are a member of Fracfocus website. They are requiring all
chemicals be listed on Fracfocus.

Representative Skarphol states we had conversation with Robert Harms in regard to
some types of issues. He referred to legal term.

Lynn Helms: EAJA (Equal Access to Justice Act) They can sue the federal government
and then settle that lawsuit and then be reimbursed for all legal expenses Organizations
are being reimbursed by the federal government for suing the federal government.

Representative Skarphol states we need to have some dollars set aside. A regulating
agency may use these tactics and we need to have provisions in our laws to protect
ourselves.

Representative Nelson states the history was important for that discussion. What has
changed in the last 6 months? Mr. Schafer’s point is better that it be addressed in full
legislature. | would prefer that. What has happened in this calendar year — Dept. of Health
is involved in.
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Lynn Helms states if | thought we could wait | would. It's already been submitted to Office
of Management & Budget. We have a congress that is neutralized. They push regulations
out the door and congress can't halt it. Rather than go thru shortcut, they want to stuff it
down the states. If they were going to sue a process that would take 2-3 years, we have to
be ready if fracing stops in this state. Our oil projection will be well below. There will not be
money for emergency relief.

Rep. Mike Schatz, District 36, New England, ND

Written Testimony # 18 and #19 (amendment)

Need to plan for infrastructure for western counties. The amendment establishes truck
reliever routes available.

Rep. RaeAnn Kelsch, District 34, Mandan (WrittenTestimony # 20) (amendment)

The amendment addresses the influx of students in the ND schools where the Bank of ND
shall maintain a loan fund to make or participate in loans to ND school districts to fund
school district capital projects. She addressed Williston’s situation.

It offers up to school districts to get a 1% loan up to a $25M project and capped at $75M.

Rep. Monson asks do you recall how much money is in the loan fund now? This would be
additional $75 M.

Rep. Kelsch states we had the numbers during the Education - $160M?

Rep. Monson states we could be looking at $150 M. Representative Kelsch states the
intention was that it was $75M and the money would come from the general fund.

Chairman Holmberg states this is written saying $75M. If there wasn’t enough money
there, is there really $150M available.

Allen Knudson states | believe it is.
Rep. Kelsch asks if all money were utilized. Intent was $150M

Representative Wieland asks does this bypass a vote of the people in the school district.
Answers is no.

Rep. Kelsch states this was to make it easier and interest rate lower and being incentive to
the school district. The difference is interest rate.

Rep. Kaldor states some legislation used oil loan fund.

Chairman Holmberg states House Appropriation will look at this when they get together.
Rep. Scott Louser, District 5, Minot

(Written Testimony attached # 21 (amendment)

The amendment puts a one year moratorium and appraisers to have full access. This
allows appraisers to do their job. They would have a one year moratorium
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Senator Wanzek asks is that for any deed filed or farm real estate. Drag in every deed.
Rep. Louser states only in the areas deemed in the presidential declarations.

Representative Ron Guggisberg, District 11, Fargo

(Written Testimony attached # 22) amendment

(Written Testimony attached #23) Insurance Premium Tax Distribution Fund Grants to Fire
Districts.

Rep. Delzer asked was this a delayed bill or issue in last session?

Rep. Guggisberg states it was not an issue in last session. Didn’t do delayed bill but
instead had it drafted as an amendment.

CJ Craven, Minot City Fire Chief

(No written testimony)

He stated that there are many situations the fire dept. ire dept. did not have to address
before, such as, fuel costs, personal protective gear, etc. One breathing apparatus machine
is $5000. Training is very much needed because without training, the equipment isn’t much
good.

Rep. Kaldor asks relative to your area, Minot and west. A lot of companies are using their
own services for certain circumstances, explosive, etc. Are they at risk without this
funding?

CJ Craven states the initial response will be from local fire dept. They need the training so
they don't get hurt.

Rep. Pollert asks, I'm looking at schedule of taxes collected in 2011. Tax collected $6.5M.
Does the amendment try to do the $8.6M get you caught up or not?

Rep. Guggisberg states the reason is it is above 100% is because it's more than
projected. $25M is going to general fund. | rounded it up and doubled it.

Rep. Ed Gruchalla, District 45, Fargo

(WrittenTestimony # 24) amendment

This is adds for traffic troopers and ........ this is in addition to the other bill. This funds the 7
FTEs (three motor carrier trooper position and four FTE traffic trooper positions.)

Chairman Holmberg asks to give Allen Knudson the numbers of the amendment if you
have not been able to present them.

Chairman Holmberg adjoined the hearing on SB2371.
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Explanation or reason for introduction of billlresolutioqj\

This bill relates to disaster relief providing money to help people and communities affected
by flooding, communities dealing with the downside of oil development and money for the
state to fight potential litigation over the regulation of hydraulic fracturing.

Minutes: Testimony attached #1-19

Chairman Holmberg called the committee to order on SB 2371. Roll call was taken. All
members were present.

Chairman Holmberg called the committee to order on SB 2371 and handed out:

- Proposed Amendments to be Considered by the Joint Appropriations Committee —
attached #1

- Proposed Amendments to be Considered by Senate Appropriations — attached #2

- Proposed Amendments to be Considered by House Appropriations — attached #3

Rep. Carlson presented amendment 11.0826.04017 (attached # 4)
He addressed the amendment and stated it removes subsection 7 relating to principal
reductions for the rebuilders loan program.

Rep. Glassheim: Will you have language permitting the localities to do this with their
share of the money?

Rep. Carlson: The other sections dealt with the money to local communities, but it didn’t
specifically say that that is what they are going to be doing. The language dealt with

maintaining residences within a community and assisting people so they don’t move out of
the community.

Rep. Glassheim: You wouldn't object if we specifically say that they are allowed to do it if
they chose to.

Rep. Carlson: We have a gifting clause in the constitution, but this is a fine line. The
gifting clause says if you get something in return, then it's not gifting. The something in
return would have been them staying in their home for five years. It is a policy that we
have never done before in terms of gifting from the state level to a selected group of

people. It was a fine line, but thought the decisions could be made locally by the people
involved in these communities.
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Rep. Nelson: | think it’s important for this committee to understand if there’s a model that
was followed in this regard that we have some history as to the success or lack of success
of that program. Hopefully we can have that information before we vote on this
amendment.

Chairman Holmberg: Karlene said we'll have the information.

Rep. Todd Porter, District 34, Mandan - amendment 11.0826.04028 (attached #5). This
talks about restrictions, that if you had flood insurance, you wouldn't be qualified for the
loan. You need to have documentation up to $30,000 to get the maximum amount of the
loan. If you only have $5000 damage, then you're only eligible to get a $5000 loan. It
also talks about moving funds out of the contingent program into the loan program. It
increases the pool of money available for loans and decreases the amount of money
available to the cities and counties or to the political subdivisions for loan forgiveness in
whatever program they would decide to do with that funding.

Chairman Holmberg gave an example of someone who went out and bought flood
insurance. Under this, he wouldn't qualify because he’s the guy who went out and actually
prepared for that. He felt it was unfair.

Rep. Porter: The purpose of this program is to do for those who didn’t have flood
insurance. When the event happened, if you didn't have flood insurance 30 days prior to
the start of the event, then you had nothing. Even though the Corps of Engineers knew, in
the Bismarck/Mandan event, back in January that they had issues, they never told
anybody. There was plenty of time for individuals to buy flood insurance but there was no
information given to the public in order to do that. So the individuals that had ground water
seepage and had overland flooding have coverage through their flood insurance so the up
to $30,000 would just be bonus money on top of what is covered on their repairs. It's
almost a double dipping situation.

Rep. Monson: | agree with the concept that you shouldn’t be able to double dip, but | also
don’t think that we should be rewarding those people who did nothing and did not pay a
premium and buy flood insurance.

Rep. Porter: The vast majority of these individuals lived outside of a flood plain. They had
no reason to have flood insurance, they had Garrison Dam. Their mortgage companies
didn’t require them to have flood insurance. There were few next to river that have always
decided to or their placement of their house was still inside of the flood plain and they were
required to have flood insurance.

Rep. Delzer: (amendment 11.0826.04035 - attached #6). The bill had two sections that
dealt with county and township road money and this addresses the transportation funding
distribution amounts provided to political subdivisions in non-oil-producing counties. This is
trying to get some road money. Most townships are at 18 mills and some are even more
than that and this gives them opportunity to work on roads.

Senator Warner: Would there be a requirement that they be at 18 mills?
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Rep. Delzer said there are no requirements in this amendment. There is a requirement
that this goes to both the organized townships and the unorganized townships. The
counties would receive the unorganized money and there is stipulation in the amendment
that the counties would have to use that money in those unorganized townships.

Rep. Kroeber: Would all of the dollars go out or are there restrictions where we would
have a lot of dollars that won’t be used?

Rep. Delzer: The idea is that all the money would go out. We don’t have the exact
numbers on the organized and unorganized townships, but the $14M is about what it is if
you take the oil counties out and the rest would go out through the formula. It raises the
contingent number from $48M to $53M.

Rep. Monson: My amendment deals with one of the sections that Rep. Delzer's
amendment would be removing. If that amendment passes, then mine is not needed. My
amendment would replace 18 mills to 12 mills, so the townships that are not at 18 would
only have to be at 12 to qualify. My amendment is irrelevant if Rep. Delzer’s passes.

Rep. Kempenich (11.0826.04022) Amends the section to increase the oil and gas impact
grant funds allocated for emergency medical services by $3.5M, from $3.5M to $7M and
expands the use of these funds to other emergency services providers, including fire
departments, sheriff offices, and police departments.

Senator Wanzek asked if he was just increasing more of the $30M to EMS.

Rep. Kempenich said it would be broadening out the definition for medical services. Right
now it says at least $3.5M goes to EMTs. The intent would be to prioritize emergency
services and it would be up to $7M that the Land Commissioner will put towards
emergency services.

Rep. Delzer 11.0826.04018 (attached #7) deals with money for attorney general to deal
with the lawsuit on the EPA. It's $500,000 borrowing authority at the authority of the
Attorney General. This can only be used for an impending law suit. If no lawsuit, then
money has to be turned back.

Chairman Holmberg asked if there was any objection to handling this amendment in full
committee because then it wouldn’t have to go to the individual committees for approval
first.  This would still be a House vote and a Senate vote. (No objections)

Rep. Kaldor 11.0826.04009 (attached #8) This amendment relates to the unemployment
insurance eligibility in the case of a lockout. There is an unfortunate exception in our law
that is different from neighboring states, in particular MN, relating to unemployment and the
eligibility for unemployment. In the neighboring 4 states, MN, SD and MT, North Dakota
stands alone because all the others have an exception for a lock-out whereby the
individuals affected may be eligible for unemployment or a casualty insurance policy in MT.
Full time permanent workers are not eligible for this legislation. It was not accepted in the

delayed bills committee. It's working in two counties as a real pressure on local social
services.
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Rep. Delzer: | have to question whether this is germaine to this bill.

Rep. Kaldor said there is a common theme in this bill and that is helping people who have
been hurt either by acts of God or acts of man. We have issues here affecting the entire
state of ND. We have an economic impact in the eastern part of the state that is resulting
from this.

Rep. Delzer: | disagree, but we'll let the committee decide.

Rep.Kaldor: The company has already paid the unemployment premiums, they just can't
be collected.

Terry Holm, Hillsboro, ND - laid off worker from Crystal Sugar

Testified in favor of SB 2371

Testimony attached # 9

Mr. Holm asked for committee to support on Rep. Kaldor's amendment. He used to be a
union representative and explained the impact to the area.

Rep. Bellew proposed amendment 11.0826.04013 (attachment #10). This would replace
$913,000 of anticipated of property tax revenue losses to the Minot School District.

Dr. David Looysen, Minot Public Schools
Testimony attached # 11
Testified in favor of SB 2371

Rep. Monson: What's your interim balance in checkbook?

Dr. David Looysen: Before the flood, we were at $14M in our interim fund. Today |
believe we've gone through about $2.5M of the interim fund. We anticipate that much of
that money will be coming back from FEMA. We got money to set up portable classrooms.
The dike that went around Ramsted, the first portion of that dike ran $103,000. We don't
feel we can wait for federal reimbursement to reimburse local contractors who did that
work.

Rep Skarphol: proposed amendment 11.0826.04021 — (attached # 12) would provide for
the transfer of up to $5M from the general fund to the oil and gas impact grant fund to allow
for grants of $1,250,000 for each new maijor oil-producing county after November 2011 to
address the impact from new oil and gas development.

Senator Christmann proposed amendment 11.0826.04003 ( see attached # 13 )

This amendment (.04003) amends subsection 5 to provide that the principal and interest
payments must be deferred for the first 60 months of the loan instead of the first 12 months
and remove subsection 7 relating to principal reductions.

He said this amendment may look like Rep. Carlson’s amendment. It's 1% unsecured
loans and extends the time they have to make the first payment to 5 years instead of one
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year as is in the bill. This will help people get on their feet. It requires them to pay it back,
although he said he’s not locked in on the 60 months.

Senator Christmann also proposed amendment 11.0826.04004 (attached # 14) Wants
flood insurance required until the loan is repaid.

Senator Bowman proposed amendment 11.0826.04033 ( attached #15)

This amendment relates to grants to flood-impacted townships, changing the definition of
an eligible township as those having a general fund levy of 18 mills or to take action to
increase the levy to 18 mills by June 30, 2013.

Senator Krebsbach proposed amendment 11.0826.04014 ( attached # 16)

Sales tax rebate program - Adds a section to the bill to provide for a sales tax rebate for
certain purchases of replacement property for property damaged or destroyed by 2011
flooding.

Senator O'Connell asked what our projected sales tax for the next biennium would be. Is it
$2.3B or roughly that amount?

Allen Knudson, Legislative Analyst: For the 2011-13 biennium, it's about $1.4B.
Rep. Monson asked if only state sales tax would be refunded? What about city and local?

Senator Krebsbach said that was discussed by the committee and they knew that would
affect the other political subdivisions, so it's only the state sales tax that is impacted by this
bill.

Senator Taylor proposed amendment 11.0826.04026 (attached #17)

This amendment would appropriate $235 M from general fund to Dept. of Commerce for
loans and grants to flood-impacted individuals and communities and property acquisitions.
The funding is available only to the extent federal funds received by the department and
appropriated are less than $235 M during the next biennium.

Rep. Monson: If we were to pass this, what incentive would congress have to give us
anything? They would look at us and say they've already passed that, we don’t have to
give them anything. We can send it all to Mississippi.

Senator Taylor: They're going to look at ND regardless of whether we have this enacted.
This is having a backup plan in place while we meet so the work can begin next year.

Senator Taylor: Presented amendment 11.0826.04025 (attached #18).

To increase the contingent transfer from the general fund to the oil and gas impact grant
fund and the contingent appropriation from the oil and gas impact grant fund to the Land
Department from $30M to $50 M and adds a legislative initiative for ND’s lasting harvest.

Rep. Glassheim: Wouldn't you need some kind of appropriation for the planning
process? $50,000 or $100,000 — | don’t know.
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Senator Taylor said the amendment doesn’'t have that right now, but last session, there
was a fiscal note attached to it. At that time it was a governor’s initiative. It was not met
with favor on the floor, so this time it's a legislative management initiative. | don’t know if
that would have changed the fiscal nature of it. With the amendment process, they wouid
attach a fiscal impact to it.

Chairman Holmberg asked if the amendment is put on the bill, would the Legislative
Council be able to give us an estimate of any fiscal impact to the legislative management
budget.

Allen Knudson: Yes. If there was a fiscal note request, we would do the estimate.

Senator Taylor said he may be able to look into the history of the fiscal note that was
attached to it in the last session.

Chairman Holmberg asked if he could get that information to the Senate Appropriation
members because they are meeting later in the morning.

Senator Warner proposed amendment 11.0826.04024 (attached #19)
This would direct the governor to coordinate a study of flood response measures and
coordination of state, local, and federal resources to mitigate future flooding in the state.

Rep. Delzer: Allen, are you aware of any time that the legislative branch has told the
executive branch to do a study?

Allen Knudson: There has been a study relating to human services. The last couple of
interims, there have been a couple of those kind of things — with DD.

Rep. Delzer: That would be of departments — not the executive branch?
Allen Knudson: Yes.

Senator Warner: | think this is such a large issue and the responsibility covers so many
types of agencies. We really need a multi-agency approach to the solution. We're dealing
with financial, human services issues, and only the governor would have the ability to pull
these all together.

Chairman Holmberg asked for any other amendments and asked everyone to listen to the
floor session for future hearings.

The Senate Appropriations committee will be meeting in Harvest room 11:30.

The House Appropriation members will meet in the Roughrider room 11:30 or after the floor
session at 1:00.
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This bill relates to disaster relief providing money to help people and communities affected
by flooding, communities dealing with the downside of oil development and money for the
state to fight potential litigation over the regulation of hydraulic fracturing.

Minutes: See attached testimony - #1

Chairman Holmberg called the committee to order to go over the Proposed Amendments
To Be Considered By Senate (13.9181.01000 — attachment #1)

1.) Senator Mathern’s amendment 11.0826.04008 failed for lack of a motion.

2.) Senator Warner’s amendment 11.0826.04024 asking for an executive branch study of
the flood response measures.

Senator Warner moved the amendment 11.0826.04024

V. Chair Grindberg seconded.
Voice Vote - Motion carried.

Chairman Holmberg stated that Senator Grindberg will carry the bill on the floor and can
parse out sections if he wishes but he will be coordinating the floor action.

3.) Senator Mathern’s amendment 11.0826.04016

Senator Robinson: This amendment has the intention of giving a larger portion of these
dollars to go to low income people. This would be the greatest need for the lowest income.

V. Chair Grindberg said he will resist adopting amendment. We'll be back in a little over a
year and he recommended waiting to see how this transitions .

Senator Warner moved 11.0826.04016
Senator Robinson seconded.

Voice Vote - Motion failed.
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4.) Senator Christmann moved amendment 11.0826.04003 and said the 60 months
can be adjusted. The committee will wait to see House action.

Senator Fischer seconded.
Voice Vote - Motion carried.

5.) Senator Christmann proposed amendment 11.0826.04004. A homeowner who
obtains a loan would be required to obtain and maintain adequate flood insurance coverage
for the property until the loan is repaid. It's a 1% unsecured loan.

Senator Christmann moved the amendment .04004.
Senator Fischer seconded.
Voice Vote - Motion carried.

5. Senator Bowman moved amendment 11.0826.04033 - townships with a general
fund levy must have at least 18 mills or take action to increase the levy to 18 mills.
Senator Wanzek seconded.

Voice Vote - Motion carried.

6. Senator Taylor’'s amendment 11.0826.04025 was to increase the contingent transfer
from the oil and gas impact grant fund to the Land Dept. from $30M to $50M.

Senator Warner moved the amendment

Senator Robinson seconded.

Voice Vote - Motion failed

7. Senator Krebsbach moved amendment 11.0826.04014
Senator Erbele seconded.
Voice vote - Motion fails.

8. Senator Taylor's amendment 11.0826.04026
Senator Warner moved the amendment
Senator Krebsbach seconded.

Voice Vote - Motion failed.

Chairman Holmberg informed the committee that they will wait until the House has
finished dealing with the House amendments and another hearing will be announced from
the floor.

Meeting adjourned.
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This bill relates to disaster relief providing money to help people and communities affected
by flooding, communities dealing with the downside of oil development and money for the
state to fight potential litigation over the regulation of hydraulic fracturing.

Minutes: See attached testimony #1-4.

Chairman Holmberg called the committee to order on SB 2371. He asked Rep. Delzer to
identify the amendments that the House committee adopted. They were:

11.0826.04017 — principal reductions for the rebuilders loan program.

11.0826.04028 — relating to the rebuilders loan program & funds transfer

11.0826.04035 — transportation funding to oil and non-oil producing counties & townships
11.0826.04013 — Funds transfer to the Tax Commissioner to school districts

11.0826.04021 — General fund transfer to the oil and gas development impact grant fund
11.0826.04036 — This was a new amendment — The emergency road grade raising grants
would be administered through the Dept. of Transportation rather than the Adjutant
General.

Rep. Delzer also said that Rep. Kempenich had another amendment that dealt with
emergency service money and how that money should be distributed. The language isn’t
available yet, but will be coming later this afternoon.

Chairman Holmberg went over Attachment #1 which contained the list of amendments
adopted by the Senate Appropriations. They were:

11.0826.04003 — Principal and interest payments can be deferred for 60 months.
11.0826.04004 — Requires adequate flood insurance for those using the loan program.
11.0826.04033 — Requires a mill levy of at least 18 mills from eligible townships.
11.0826.04024 (with changes) — Senator Warner’s amendment proposed asking the
governor to coordinate and study flood response measures. Want it changed to
emergency services rather than the governor’s office.

1) 11.0826.04035 removes sections 11 and 12 and have $23M available for road work in
non-oil counties: $14.5M would go out as grant if triggered at right time, possibly
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March 2012: $10,000 to the township. If the whole $14.5 wasn’t used, any leftover
would be added to the $8.5 and go out by the formula based on population and roads.

Senator Bowman asked if there was any requirement for the townships to get the money.

Rep.Delzer said since 18 mills was the cap for everything, after discussion, there were no
caps placed.

Senator Bowman asked if a township with 14 mills could get the same amount of money
as a township with18 mills. Answer yes.

Senator Warner asked if there needed to be an obligation to make an effort — or could they
use this to cut their own taxes?

Rep. Delzer: It would go for extraordinary road repair, not road maintenance or snow
removal. It's meant to do things that were caused by the situation of this last summer and
the summer before in places that needed the money to fix repairs. There were guestions
about the reporting. Reporting requirements were put in there so it is used for is what it is
intended. At this time, there is no specific language.

Senator Wanzek said he was aware of the townships in his area and they are in great
need. Rural areas, in a collective sense, it's not as glaring, but it's just as devastating.
There are a number of people who haven't gotten their mail and school buses can’t get in.
Many roads are under water. This is for counties that are in declared disaster areas, but
they don't have individual FEMA designation. Townships are very limited in their ability to
raise money for their townships. Their cost estimates for construction, rebuilding or putting
in new culvert to address the flooding are $100,000 to $200,000 and their maximum ability
to raise funds is $10,000 - $15,000. | intend to support this.

Senator Wanzek moved to approve amendment 11.0826.04035.
Senator Christmann seconded.
A voice vote was taken. Motion Carried.

Chairman Holmberg: This vote takes amendment .04033 off the list because it changes
the definition of an eligible township. We don’t need the amendment now.

2.) 11.0826.04013 - Bellew amendment. This is added money for infrastructure grants for
schools.

Senator Warner asked if this will tie the allocation to one specific project? Not giving them
the discretion to use it where they feel they need it best.

Rep. Delzer: Yes we are, but the reason for that is that there were real concerns about
setting precedence that we haven't followed with Northwood. Infrastructure is something
that was done in the past. If infrastructure money was covered, then they would be freed
up to use their money elsewhere.
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Senator Krebsbach moved 11.0826.04013.
Senator Fischer seconded.
A voice vote was taken. Motion carried.

3) 11.0826.04021 — Skarphol amendment. This would set aside $5 M of general fund
money to the land department to be used to counties that have less than 100,000
barrells of oil production per month. If they have more than 4 active rigs in any month, it
would trigger a payment to that county of $1.25M. There may be three counties that hit
that at the end of the biennium — Hettinger, Mercer and McLean. This is trying to be
pro-active instead of waiting until their revenue shows up after the production side.

Senator O'Connell moved amendment 11.0826.04021
Senator Christmann seconded.
A voice vote was taken. Motion carried.

2) 11.0826.04017 Rep. Carison amendment. Refers to the Rebuilders Loan program.
This removes subsection 7 and is similar to the language Senator Christmann had
which was concern about going down the path of gifting. The difference is that the
House does not agree with changing non-repayment to five years.

Chairman Holmberg: We had a lot of discussion on that length of time. Both Senator
Christmann and Senator Grindberg spoke on this subject.

Senator Christmann: | don’t know if promises have been made, but there seems to be a
sense from the folks I've talked to in Ward County because the Governor came out with this
plan. Many people have come to count on it. I'm completely against the give-away part of
it, but in order to do that, we need to be more accommodating rather than just pull this out
and not do it. If we go with the version that the Senate passed — 60 months, in talking with
Eric Hardmeyer, he would like a small change in it. This would require that, by law, those
payments couldn’t start being made until 5 years. He'd like it that if someone wanted to
pay their loan off early, they could. It's essential. Those people have suffered a great deal
and we want to do what's right and help them as much as we can, but | don’t want to go the
route of putting into law that we're going to forgive the debt before we even give it out.

Senator Grindberg: Perhaps this would provide a lucrative tool for those to get their feet
on the ground. By giving 60 months, presumably these mortgages would be intact, so
there would be 5 years of equity growth in that piece of property.  The individual
homeowners would have some options and breathing room of 5 years or 60 months to
examine the best way to refinance, because at the end of the day, it's cash out every
month. It's not about a 1% loan. There’s still a $100,000 note on that property. If the SBA
stepped in, there’s a re-payment there, and then with a grace period on a potential loan
from the state that 5 years down the road, that family would be in a better position to
determine whether to pay the $30,000 off to the state, or re-finance. I'd like the transition to
take place — one year is just not enough time.

Rep. Delzer: Some of the issues on the House side were that 5 years seems to be too
long. These are unsecured loans and you might pass one or two ownerships. How can you
receive anything on them at all. The other issue is that we'll be back in session and we will
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have more information and we could look at changing then. If we put it in code at 5 years,
then paying it sooner may be difficult. Many House members seemed to be uncomfortable
about 5 years.

Chairman Holmberg: Rep.Delzer made a very important point. We are here, in part
because of disasters, floods and impact. This session and what we do in this bill, | believe
is more of a bridge to the next legislative session. We want to help the people as much as
we can and then come back in a year from January with a lot more information and data.
Then we can craft additional programs or changes that need to be made.

Rep. Delzer: We go into session at 4.00. Maybe we can take a look and explain the
changes made to Rep. Porter's amendment .04028 (attached #8). In section 7 of the bill,
$20M of the $30M would be directed to loans. That would leave $10M to the Adjutant
General for assistance grants to local political subdivisions. We also added language
saying that if you received flood insurance, this was only supposed to cover things that
were not paid for by flood insurance.

Allen Knudson, Legislative Council: If you look at the amendment, the first change on
page 2, line 14 was removed. On page 2, line 19, it said the actual amount of documented
damage whichever was less was changed to read “the actual amount of documented
damage not paid by flood insurance” whichever is less.

Chairman Holmberg: Did the original bill say you couldn’t receive anything if you didn’t
have flood insurance.

Rep. Delzer: 1 believe it was trying to make sure you didn't receive anything that flood
insurance had already paid for.

The Committee recessed for House and Senate floor sessions.

Break---
(Audio Job # 16957)

Chairman Holmberg called the committee back to order.
11.0826.04003 — Interest and principal payments can be deferred for 60 months.
The difference is 60 months or 12 months before you start making your payments. The

removal of the language is the same in the two bodies.

Senator O'Connell expressed that he intends to vote for the Senate version of 60 months
because it gives people more time to get going again.

Senator Bowman asked if there was a possibility of a compromise on the time so it's
favorable for both houses.

Rep. Skarphol said if they compromised to 36 months, there would be 1 or maybe 2
sessions before they’d have to make any payments on their loan.
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Rep. Delzer: Going out two sessions, if we give 36 months, we can never take it away. If
we compromise at 12 or 18 months, and then come back next session, it's possible to
extend it. They are unsecured loans and if you go out too long, the house may have
changed hands once or twice and no payments have been made. | don’t know how you
collect money on something that's not secured.

Rep. Skarphol asked if the loan transfers with the house if it happens to be sold within the
five years. Is there anything in here that would require that loan to transfer with the home
or does it require that the individual begin making payments at the time he sells the home?

Allen Knudson: In Rep. Porter's amendment, there is a provision in there that if the home
sells, the entire balance becomes due at that time.

Chairman Holmberg said the only difference is number of months and wanted to look at
the other section.

11.0826.04028 (Rep. Porter amendment) transfer of $20M from the general fund to the
rebuilders loan fund and makes changes regarding the state disaster relief fund.

Senator Fischer: It almost penalizes people that buy flood insurance by not allowing them
to access other funds. There shouldn’t be a double dip but we have enough trouble having
people buy flood insurance the way it is.

Rep. Dosch said the House took out the provision that excludes people that have flood
insurance. They would be able to collect those damages not paid by flood insurance, so if
you have flood insurance, you can still have access to the $30,000. You can't collect for
the same damages. It's only those not covered by flood insurance.

Senator Wanzek: If the damage amount was 30,000 and you collected 30,000, you
cannot get a loan if you've received just compensation.

Rep. Dosch: That was because of the concern for double dipping. if you had $30,000
damage, you could collect $30,000 from FEMA and also turn around and go to the state
and collect another $30,000 with a 1% loan. It was the double dipping that we got rid of.
The purpose is to provide additional money for those people who had in excess of $30,000
damage that they didn’t collect on their flood insurance. This would give them the ability to
get some additional dollars and to those who didn’t have flood insurance, it would provide
some assistance to those individuals as well. Many of the people in Minot and Bismarck
weren't in the 100 year flood plain and weren’t required to purchase flood insurance. This
provision is to help those people who did have flood insurance and had excess damage
and those that didn’t have flood insurance. They could also benefit.

Discussion continued on flood insurance.
Senator Wanzek asked if the chair would be open for a motion.

Chairman Holmberg replied yes, but the motion would be to approve the amendment as
explained to us.
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Senator Wanzek said the changes would be limiting the loan to the actual damages less
any insurance proceeds that would be collected.

Senator Wanzek moved to accept amendment 11.0826.04028 as explained.
Senator Christmann seconded.
A voice vote was taken. Motion carried.

Chairman Holmberg going to the rebuilders loan program and the length of time.

Senator Warner moved 24 mbnths, but Chairman Holmberg explained that the legislature
will never come back and make them pay but the legislature will have an opportunity to
evaluate that.

Senator Krebsbach: If you could have forgiveness of the payment until a delayed date
and we could come back in 12 -14 months from now and adjust that, if you were doing that,
wouldn’t you like to know the conditions you're making a loan on in advance? | would go
along with 36 months so we can help these people.

Senator Warner: | withdraw my previous motion of 24 months and make it 36 months.
Senator Robinson seconded.

Chairman Holmberg: all in favor.

Senator Christmann: I'd like clarification before we move on. There’'s going to be
origination and service fees. My opinion is that whether we add these months or not,
there's going to be origination and service fees. Apparently some people don't think there
are, but | think it's important here that it be stated and on the record that from this money
that is in section 7 for emergency services, that would be the pool of money for those
service fees. The banks have to get paid from somewhere. That is what was going to
happen before and | just wanted to make sure that's clear.

Chairman Holmberg: The Senate’s position is 36 months.
A voice vote was taken. Motion carried.

Rep. Delzer: 1 think the House is emphatic on 12 months. This isn’t a whole lot of money.
| also understand we're taking language out about the forgiveness, but that doesn't mean
the local communities can’t do the forgiveness. | don't think any of us have a problem if
they do it. The option is still there for them to do that. For us to go beyond 24 months puts
them in the box where the interest is built up and they have a big interest payment. In 24
months, they would pretty much know what they are doing. What we passed was 12
months. | don’'t know what we'd do with any other option. | guess it's up to a House
member if they want to meet somewhere in the middle.

Rep.Skarphol: In response to Senator Krebsbach and her concern about a homeowner
signing up for a loan and wanting to know the conditions in advance. | think there could be
an assumption on the part of the people who receive this loan that, at the very least, this is
the minimal standard. It could improve in future legislative sessions. We're trying to offset
the immediate needs at this point in time. | don’t think this is going to be a sufficient
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package to cover everything that's required. The 24 month scenario would give us time to
get past the next legislative session. Also, there’s nothing to prevent the local communities
from using the $10M left in the adjutant general’'s budget that is to be available to cities and
counties under this section. They could forgive with that money at the local community
level.

Rep. Kempenich asked about the originating fees and would they start at the local level.

Eric Hardmeyer, President, Bank of ND: This program would be delivered and originated
by a local bank working with their customer. They would originate the loan and sell it to
Bank of ND. We are looking for some assistance from the local bank to sit down with the
customer, originate, sign the promissory note, go out and ensure they are spending the
money with the desired purposes. It's important to compensate the bank for their work.
We anticipated perhaps up to $250,000 originating a loan. Then we calculated that they
would get up to ¥ of the 1% interest rate to go back to the local bank to continue to service
the loan for us. That is what we would anticipate for origination fees. The %2 percent on a
$30,000 loan would be about $150 a year.

Rep. Brandenburg: If we go out 24, 36 or 60 months, who would pay that origination fee
to the bank? :

Eric Hardmeyer: The origination fee would be paid up front by, | would anticipate, the
borrower. The ongoing service fee becomes a liftle more problematic because that's taken
out of the interest that is paid by the borrower. If they are not paying for 60 months, there is

‘no money to pay the servicing bank. Senator Christmann and | talked about this earlier
and that might be an eligible source of money that we could use from the adjutant general’'s
pool which is allowable because it's used to service the rebuilders program.

Rep. Pollert asked about tying the hands of future legislative sessions if they go 2 or 3
years with the loans.

Chairman Holmberg: My comments were if we granted 36 months in this bill, we, as a
legislature, would never go and take that back.

Rep. Skarphol moved that the House accept a 24 months, no payment scenario.
Rep. Pollert seconded.
A voice vote was taken carried. Motion carried.

Rep. Carlson addressed the committees and reminded them that the whole purpose of the
disaster relief bill was to see if they could provide help to the people that needed it. He
said they need to make sure that there are some payments at some point in time for people
to be engaged in the process. He was concerned people would walk from their loan.

Senator Krebsbach moved the House proposal of 24 months. (.04028)
Senator Erbele seconded.
A voice vote was taken. Motion carried.
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Rep. Kempenich amendment .04038 (Attached # 2) He explained the amendment.

Rep. Hawkin said her concern was that the original piece in the bill was to get money to
the EMS people. | know there was an attempt to add the different groups, fire, police, etc.
The fire and police get money from political subs. The EMS people do not.

Rep. Delzer said it doesn’t put a dollar figure in there. It gives the intent that emergency
services are part of the priority list and they can do whatever they want. This says, that the
Land Board, out of the $30M, has the authority to do what they think is best when it comes
to emergency services.

Chairman Holmberg: This does change the amendment that was put on by Senator
Wardner.

Rep. Kempenich: It's a long drawn out process, but Senator Wardner, Rep. Steiner and
myself. The EMTs had a meeting in Watford City and there were concerns there. All three
entities (EMT, Fire and Police) show up at accidents. The EMTs are getting run ragged.
The volunteers are running twice a day out of Watford. The whole intent was that the
priorities be given - as grants. You don't know what kind of grants are going to show up.

Rep. Skarphol asked State Land Commissioner Lance Gabe to explain.

Lance Gabe, State Land Dept. said they were instructed by legislation to have quarterly
distributions. In order to compare, the 1% round was infrastructure, neighborhood and
housing development. The 2™ round was on townships. The 3“ round, which will be the
January, February and March quarter, was to focus on emergency management type
applications. It is a focus area of the Land Board and their determinations of the energy
impact grants.

Rep. Skarphol: Do you need this amendment — or does this change anything significantly
enough that it's even required?

Lance Gabe: | haven't seen the amendment. I've just heard it described. We've just been
going by legislative intent.

Rep. Skarphol: When you think in terms of emergency services, do you think in terms of
the police dept., the sheriff's dept., the fire dept., the EMS services? Do you think of all of
those entities as being the emphasis for this upcoming quarter.

Lance Gabe: Yes they are all viewed as the same EMS system. So far they have only
given the trainers grant. The funds be oriented towards fixed assets, like a foam truck, or
like a chemical response, or training for the crews as opposed to hiring personnel. But to
answer your question, we hadn’t made any distinction between medical, fire or ambulance
thinking they were all part of the emergency medical system.

Rep. Kempenich moved amendment .04038.
Rep. Pollert seconded the motion.
A voice vote was taken. Motion carried.
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Senator Christmann moved to adopt .04038
Senator Wanzek seconded.
A voice vote was taken. Motion carried.

Rep. Johnson amendment .04036 (attached #3)

Rep. Delzer: The House committee already adopted it. It changes the money from $6M in
the bill — instead of going to the Adjutant General will now go to the Dept. of Transportation.
It's the federal aid roads ~ for the local match.

Grindberg moved .04036
Senator Erbele seconded.
A voice vote was taken. Motion carried.

11.0826.04004 — Senator Christmann’s amendment is requiring a homeowner who
obtains a loan to have adequate insurance for the property.

Senator Christmann stated that this is a sweetheart of a loan. You're getting 1%, 2 years
without making a payment, and not tying up your mortgage. It's not asking too much to
provide flood insurance on their homes. This would be for the life of the loan.

Rep. Skarphol: I'm not going to vote to require anybody to buy insurance.

Rep. Delzer: | think they should buy flood insurance and | would hope they would buy
insurance flood insurance. It's kind of like a seat belt. Some may disagree with the state
telling us we have to wear seatbelts.

Senator Christmann: There is an important distinction here. The first person | brought
this up to said ‘I thought you didn't like the idea of the federal government requiring you to
have health insurance.’ | think this is a whole different category from that. This is more
like an automobile. We have long ago decided that driving is a privilege, not a right and if
you want to exercise that privilege, you're required to have liability insurance. It's also very
similar to what farmers go through - if you want to be eligible for your farm crops, you're
required to have crop insurance before you're eligible for disasters. If someone wants a
sweetheart loan from the State of ND to rebuild their house, | think they could buy flood
insurance without feeling like we have overly imposed on them.

Rep. Glassheim: Any bank that makes a loan requires flood insurance if you're in flood
plain. We are, to some extent, a banker. We are loaning money to people. Most of these
people will be borrowing from banks. It makes no sense to me not to require flood
insurance on a piece of property that could flood. Why wouldn’t we require them to have
flood insurance to protect our interests.
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Rep. Kempenich moved .04004
Rep. Dahl seconded the motion.

There was a request for a roll call vote.
A Roll Call vote was taken. Yea: 7 Nay: 14
Motion failed.

Both houses must approve the amendments, therefore this amendment failed with the
House and is gone.

11.0826.04024 (with changes) — Senator Warner’s amendment — The Senators changed it
to say that the Dept. of Emergency Services would coordinate and study flood response
measures.

Rep. Nelson moved amendment 11.0826.04024

Rep. Dahl seconded. '

A voice vote was indistinguishable. A Roll Call vote was taken. Yea: 11 Nay: 10
Motion carried.

Chairman Holmberg handed out the Proposed Amendments to be Considered by the
Joint Appropriations Committee (attached #4)

The first section is no longer needed.

The second one is the language regarding litigation involving the Environmental Protection
Agency (11.0826.04018). The bill appropriated $500,000 and then allowed them to go to
the Bank of ND if they needed more.

Rep. Thoreson moved amendment 11.0826.04018
Rep Kempenich seconded.
A voice vote was taken. The House approved the amendment.

Senator Christmann moved amendment 11.0826.04018
Senator O'Connell seconded.
A voice vote was taken. The Senate approved the amendment.

Senator Wanzek moved 11.0826.04015 - the DOTs authorization to borrow from the Bank
of ND.

Senator Robinson seconded.
A voice vote was taken. The Senate approved the amendment.

Rep Kempenich moved to adopt .04015.
Rep. Glassheim seconded.
A voice vote was taken. The House approved the amendment.



Joint House and Senate Appropriations Committee
SB 2371

November 9, 2011

Page 11

Senator Wanzek moved Do Pass As Amended on SB 2371.
Senator Robinson seconded.

A Roll Call vote was taken. Yea: 12 Nay: 0

Motion carried in the Senate.

Rep. Dosch moved Do Pass as Amended on SB 2371.
Rep.Thoreson seconded.

A Roll Call vote was taken. Yea: 21 Nay: 0

Motion carried in the House.

SB 2371 was approved Do Pass As Amended.



FISCAL NOTE
Requested by Legislative Council
11/10/2011

Amendment to: SB 2371
1A. State fiscal effect: /dentify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared o

funding levels and appropriations anticipated under current law.
2009-2011 Biennium 2011-2013 Biennium 2013-2015 Biennium

General Fund| Other Funds |General Fund| Other Funds |General Fund| Other Funds
Revenues
Expenditures $158,007,870)  $450,500,000
Appropriations $158,881,8700  $450,500,000
1B. County, city, and school district fiscal effect: /dentify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political subdivision.
2009-2011 Biennium 2011-2013 Biennium 2013-2015 Biennium
School School School

Counties Cities Districts Counties Cities Districts Counties Cities Districts

2A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the
provisions having fiscal impact (limited fo 300 characlers).

SB2371 is a comprehensive disaster relief package that provides funding for various state agencies and political
subdivisions to address needs associated with historic 2011 flooding and the impact of rapid oil and gas
development.

B. Fiscal impact sections: /dentify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which have
fiscal impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis.

Sections 1, 7 and 8 establish a $50 million Rebuilders Loan Program Fund at the BND to provide loans to residents
impacted by flood disasters. BND will transfer up to $30 million to the Rebuilders Loan Fund during the 2011-2013
biennium. Depending upon demand for the Rebuilders Loan Program funds, there could be up to another $20.0
million transferred from the General Fund to the Rebuilders Loan Fund.

Section 2 allows for issuance of multi-trip truck permits for nondivisible loads. The change will be either revenue
neutral or slightly increase permit revenue collections. Implementation costs of $26,000 will be incurred by the
Highway Patrol for IT programming and receipt books. No appropriation is provided in the bill for this expenditure.

Sections 3 and 4 increase the tax credit available for contributions to the housing incentive fund from 20% to 100%
per tax year for tax years 2011 and 2012, It also increases the total available credits from $4 million to $15 million per
biennium.

Section 5 increases the Department of Transportation’s borrowing authority from $120 million to $200 million for
emergency relief projects on the state highway system.

Section 9 appropriates $10.0 million from the Disaster Relief Fund for the BND rebuilders loan program and for
flood-impacted housing rehabilitation grants to cities and counties. $10.0 million will be transferred from the General
Fund to the Disaster Relief Fund. BND may access the funds to the extent necessary to provide loans to qualified
homeowners. Funds can also be used by the Adjutant General for grants to qualified cities and counties for approved
housing rehabilitation or replacement projects. The revenue impact to cities and counties cannot be determined at
this time.

Sections 10, 11 and 12 establish a $30.0 million General Fund Flood-Impacted Political Subdivision Infrastructure
Development Grant program at the Department of Trust Lands. Up to $110,000 may be used by the department for



program administration costs. The allocation of revenue between various types of political subdivisions cannot be
determined at this time.

Section 13 provides $235.0 million special fund authority for flood disaster related federal funds potentially available
to the Commerce Department. If received, funds would be used for loans or grants to flood-impacted individuals,
property acquisitions, and infrastructure development grants to flood-impacted communities.

Section 14 appropriates $6.0 million from the disaster relief fund to the Department of Transportation for road grade
raising projects on federal aid eligible roads in counties in which Devil's Lake is located.

Section 15 appropriates $29.5 million from the disaster relief fund for state’s matching costs for the 2011 Flood
disaster.

Section 16 contingently appropriates $5.0 million grants to political subdivisions to cover a portion of the local share
required to match federal emergency relief funding for disasters that may occur during calendar year 2012. The
allocation of revenue between various types of political subdivisions cannot be determined at this time.

Section 17 transfers $48.7 million from the general fund to the disaster relief fund to pay for the required state match
for 2011 flood disasters, the Rebuilders Loan Program, road grade raising projects and the contingent 2012 disaster
costs.

Section 19 appropriates $50.0 million from the resources trust fund for water projects.

Section 20 appropriates $500,000 to the Adjutant General for providing flood-damaged school infrastructure grants to
eligible school districts.

Section 21 authorizes 4.0 new FTE and appropriates $681,870 from the general fund for additional highway patrol
officers.

Section 22 provides that the Flex PACE program can be used to finance affordable multifamily housing units in oil and
gas development areas of the state. BND will use available funds from PACE and other interest buy down loan funds
{Ag PACE, Biofuels PACE, and Beginning Farmer) to support affordable multifamily housing units. This process will
draw down the cash balance in the Beginning Farmer Revolving Fund which may require an increased appropriation
for the next biennium.

Sections 23 and 24 transfer $30.0 million from the general fund to the oil and gas impact grant fund, and appropriate
those fund for grants, only if oil and gas tax revenue collections exceed projections by at least $48.0 million by
February 29, 2012. The allocation of revenue between various types of political subdivisions cannot be determined at
this time.

Section 25 transfers $5.0 million from the general fund to the oil and gas impact grant fund. Section 26 appropriates
$5.0 million from the oil and gas impact grant fund for distributions to eligible counties experiencing new oil and gas
development activities.

Section 27 appropriates $23.0 million from the general fund to the State Treasurer for transportation funding
distributions to non-oil-producing counties, cities, and townships, if oil and gas tax revenue collections exceed
projections by at least $48.0 million by February 29, 2012. $10,000 will be distributed to each township in a non-oil
producing county, for a maximum distribution of $14.5 million. $6.8 million is to be distributed to cities and counties
and $1.7 million to townships.

Section 28 provides an appropriation of $1.0 million from the general fund to the Industrial Commission for possible
litigation against the EPA’s efforts to regulate hydraulic fracturing.

3. State fiscal effect detall: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please:
A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detall, when appropriate, for each revenue type and
fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget.



The bill increases from $4 million to $15 million the potential General Fund impact for the 2011-13 biennium; however,
the actual decrease, if any, in State General Fund revenues cannot be determined because the extent to which
taxpayers will contribute to the Housing Incentive Fund is not known.

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line
ftem, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected.

See 2B.
C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency
and fund affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and

appropriations. Indicate whether the appropriation is also included in the executive budget or relates to a
continuing appropriation.

See 2B.

{Name: Pam Sharp Agency: OMB
Phone Number: 701-328-4606 Date Prepared:  11/10/2011




FISCAL NOTE

Requested by Legislative Council
11/07/2011

Bill/Resolution No.: SB 2371

1A. State fiscal effect: /dentify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared lo

funding levels and appropriations anticipated under current law.
- 2009-2011 Biennium 2011-2013 Biennium- 2013-2015 Biennium

General Fund| Other Funds |General Fund| Other Funds General Fund| Other Funds
Revenues o S
Expenditures S $152,007,870]  $386,000,000
Appropriations $152,881,8700  $386,000,000
1B. County, city, and school district fiscal effect: Identify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political subdivision.
2009-2011 Biennium 2011-2013 Biennium 2013-2015 Biennium
School . School ' ' Ce - School

Counties Cities Districts Counties Cities Districts |, 'Counties Cities Districts

2A. Bill and fiscal impact summary: Provide a brief summary of the measure, including description of the
provisions having fiscal impact (limited to 300 characters).

SB2371 is a comprehensive disaster relief package that provides funding for various state agencies and political
subdivisions to address needs associated with historic 2011 flooding and the impact of rapid oil and gas development.

B. Fiscal impact sections: /dentify and provide a brief description of the sections of the measure which have
fiscal impact. Include any assumptions and comments relevant to the analysis.

Sections 1 and 6 establish a $30 million Rebuilders Loan Program Fund at the BND to provide loans to residents
impacted by flood disasters. BND will transfer up to $30 million to the Rebuilders Loan Fund during the 2011-2013
biennium. Depending upon demand for the Rebuilders Loan Program funds, there could be up to another $30.0 million
transferred from the State Disaster Relief Fund to the Rebuilders Loan Fund. Future biennial appropriations may be
necessary to provide adequate funds to the State Disaster Relief Fund for principal reductions as described in
subsection 7 of section 1 of the bill. Up to $6 million annually may be required for principal reductions starting in 2013
and continuing for the next 5 years.

Section 2 allows for issuance of multi-trip oversized and overweight truck permits for nondivisible loads. The change
will be either revenue neutral or slightly increase permit revenue collections. implementation costs of $26,000 will be
incurred by the Highway Patrol for IT programming and receipt books. No appropriation is provided in the bill for this

expenditure.

Sections 3 and 4 increases the tax credit available for contributions to the housing incentive fund from 20% to 100%
per tax year for tax years 2011 and 2012. It also increases the total available credits from $4 million to $15 million per

biennium.

Section 7 appropriates $30.0 million from the Disaster Relief Fund for the BND rebuilders loan program and for
flood-impacted housing rehabilitation grants to cities and counties. $30.0 million will be transferred from the General
Fund to the Disaster Relief Fund. BND will access the funds to the extent necessary 10 provide loans to qualified
homeowners. Funds can also be used by the Adjutant General for grants to qualified cities and counties for approved
housing rehabilitation or replacement projects. The revenue impact to cities and counties cannot be determined at this

time.



Sections 8, 9 and 10 establish a $30.0 million General Fund Flood-impacted Political Subdivision Infrastructure
Development Grant program at the Department of Trust Lands. Up to $110,000 may be used by the department for
program administration costs. The allocation of revenue between various types of political subdivisions cannot be
determined at this time. :

Sections 11 and 12 establish a $5.0 million General Fund Township Financial Stabilization Grant program. Up to
$50,000 may be used by the Adjutant General for program administration costs.

Section 13 provides $235.0 million special fund authority for flood disaster related federal funds potentially available
to the Commerce Department. If received, funds would be used for loans or grants to flood-impacted individuals,
property acquisitions, and infrastructure development grants to flood-impacted communities.

Section 14 appropriates $6.0 million from the disaster relief fund to the Adjutant General for road grade raising
projects in counties in which Devil’s Lake is located. '

Section 15 appropriates $29.5 million from the disaster relief fund for state’s matching costs for the 2011. Flood
disaster.

Section 16 contingently appropriates $5.0 million grants to political subdivisions to cover a portion of the local share
required to match federal emergency relief funding for disasters that may occur during calendar year 2012. The
allocation of revenue between various types of political subdivisions cannot be determined at this time.

Section 17 transfers $68.7 million from the general fund to the disaster relief fund to pay for the required state match
for 2011 fiood disasters, the Rebuilders Loan Program, road grade raising projects and the contingent 2012 disaster
costs, as per sections 7, 14, 15 and 16 of this bill.

Section 19 appropriates $50.0 million from the resources trust fund for water projects.

Section 20 authorizes 4.0 new FTE and appropriates $681,870 from the general fund for additional highway patrol
officers.

Section 21 provides that the Flex PACE program can be used to finance affordable multifamily housing units in oil and
gas development areas of the state. BND will use available funds from PACE and other interest buy down loan funds
(Ag PACE, Biofuels PACE, and Beginning Farmer) to support affordable multifamily housing units. This process will
draw down the cash balance in the Beginning Farmer Revolving Fund which may require an increased appropriation
for the next biennium.

Sections 22 and 23 transfer $30.0 million from the general fund to the oil and gas impact grant fund, and appropriate
those fund for grants, only if oil and gas tax revenue collections exceed projections by at least $48.0 million by
February 29, 2012. The allocation of revenue between various types of political subdivisions cannot be determined at
this time. .

Section 24 appropriates $18.0 million from the general fund to the State Treasurer for transportation funding
distributions to non-oil-producing counties, cities and townships, if oil and gas tax revenue collections exceed
projections by at least $48.0 million by February 29, 2012. The allocation of revenue between various types of political
subdivisions cannot be determined at this time.

Section 25 provides a contingent appropriation of $500,000 from the general fund to the Industrial Commission for
possible litigation against the EPA’s efforts to regulate hydraulic fracturing. The Industrial Commission may also
borrow $500,000 from the BND for the costs of related legal proceedings. The Industrial Commission will request a
deficiency appropriation to repay any funds borrowed from the Bank.

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please:
A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide delail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and
fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget.



The bill increases from $4 million to $15 million the potential General Fund impact for the 2011-13 biennium; however,
the actual decrease, if any, in State General Fund revenues cannot be determined because the extent to which
taxpayers will contribute to the Housing Incentive Fund is not known.

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounté. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line
itern, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected. .

See 2B.

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency
and fund affected. Explain the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and
appropriations. Indicate whether the appropriation is also included in the executive budget or relates to a
continuing appropriation. " '

See 2B.

Name: Pam Sharp - |Agency: OMB
Phone Number: 701-328-4606 Date Prepared: . 11/08/2011




11.0826.04039 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Title. Senate Appropriations Committee
November 9, 2011

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2371
Page 1, line 5, after "Code" insert ", section 4 of chapter 12 of the 2011 Session Laws, and"

Page 1, line 7, after "fund” insert ", department of transportation borrowing authority for
emergency relief projects,”

Page 1, line 9, remove "township”
Page 1, line 10, remove "financial stabilization grant program,”
Page 1, line 13, after "intent" insert ; to provide for a study”

Page 2, line 19, after "dollars" insert "or the actual amount of documented damage not paid by
flood insurance, whichever is less"

Page 2, line 25, replace "twelve" with "twenty-four"

Page 2, line 27, remove "In consideration of labors of residents to recover from disaster
impacts, restore and"

Page 2, remove lines 28 through 31
Page 3, replace lines 1 through 4 with:

"If subsequent to receiving a loan from the fund, the property for which the

loan was made is purchased for flood mitigation purposes or otherwise
sold. the balance of the loan and any interest accrued on the loan must be

repaid to the fund upon the closing of the sale."
Page 4, after line 3, insert:

"SECTION 5. AMENDMENT. Section 4 of chapter 12 of the 2011 Session Laws
is amended and reenacted as follows:

SECTION 4. APPROPRIATION - BORROWING AUTHORITY -
ADDITIONAL EMERGENCY RELIEF PROGRAM. The department of
transportation may borrow the sum of $420-600,6663$200.000,000, or so
much of the sum as may be necessary, from the Bank of North Dakota for
the purpose of providing funding for emergency relief projects on the state
highway system, for the period beginning with the effective date of this Act
and ending June 30, 2013. Any funding borrowed from the Bank of North
Dakota under this section is appropriated to the department of
transportation for emergency relief projects on the state highway system.
Funding appropriated under this section is considered one-time funding
and is not to be considered a part of the department's 2013-15 base
budget request. Any federal funding received for projects receiving funding
under this section must be used to repay the loan from the Bank of North
Dakota."

Page 4, after line 18, insert:

"SECTION 8. CONTINGENT APPROPRIATION - TRANSFER - REBUILDERS
LOAN PROGRAM FUND. In the event moneys transferred pursuant to section 7 of this

Page No. 1 11.0826.04039



Act are fully obligated prior to June 30, 2013, there is appropriated out of any moneys
in the general fund in the state treasury, not otherwise appropriated, the sum of
$20,000,000, or so much of the sum as may be necessary, which the office of
management and budget shall transfer to the rebuilders loan program fund during the
period beginning with the effective date of this Act and ending June 30, 2013."

Page 4, line 22, replace "$30,000,000" with "$10,000,000"

Page 6, remove lines 12 through 31

Page 7, remove lines 1 through 6

Page 7, line 13, remove "ADJUTANT"

Page 7, line 14, replace "GENERAL" with "DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION"
Page 7, line 14, replace "There" with "Notwithstanding section 37-17.1-27, there"
Page 7, line 16, replace "adjutant general" with "department of transportation”

Page 7, line 17, after the first "for" insert "federal aid-eligible"

Page 7, line 18, after the period insert "The director of the department of transportation shall
distribute funds on a prorated basis based on the total federal aid-eligible roadway
damage occurring in the eligible counties.”

Page 8, line 7, replace "$68,700,000" with "$48,700,000"
Page 8, after line 27, insert:

"SECTION 20. APPROPRIATION - ADJUTANT GENERAL - FLOOD-
DAMAGED SCHOOL INFRASTRUCTURE GRANTS. There is appropriated out of any
moneys in the general fund in the state treasury, not otherwise appropriated, the sum
of $500,000, or so much of the sum as may be necessary, to the adjutant general for
the purpose of providing flood-damaged school infrastructure grants to eligible school
districts in the state to defray expenses relating to school buildings or other
infrastructure damage due to flooding, for the period beginning with the effective date
of this Act and ending June 30, 2013. For the purposes of this section, an eligible
school district is a school district that experienced a flood event during the summer of
2011 which resulted in muitiple school facilities being damaged and determined to be
unusable."

Page 9, line 20, replace "22" with "23"

Page 9, line 25, replace "At least $3,500,000 of the amount" with "The commissioner of
university and school lands shall request appropriation authority for the 2013-15
biennium for any grants approved but not distributed by the end of the 2011-13
biennium. In determining grant awards with the funds"

Page 9, line 26, replace "must be made available for" with ", the commissioner shall give
priority to"

Page 9, line 26, replace "licensed emergency medical services operations” with "emergency
services, including licensed emergency medical services operations, fire districts and
departments, sheriff offices, and police departments”

Page 9, line 27, after the period insert "Any amounts made available for emergency services
grants under this section are not to be considered in making grant recommendations
under section 57-62-05.
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SECTION 25. APPROPRIATION - TRANSFER - OIL AND GAS IMPACT
GRANT FUND. There is appropriated out of any moneys in the general fund in the
state treasury, not otherwise appropriated, the sum of $5,000,000, or so much of the
sum as may be necessary, which the office of management and budget shall transfer to
the oil and gas impact grant fund only as necessary to provide funding for grants
distributed under section 26 of this Act during the period beginning with the effective
date of this Act and ending June 30, 2013.

SECTION 26. APPROPRIATION - LAND DEPARTMENT - OIL AND GAS
IMPACT GRANT FUND. There is appropriated out of any moneys in the oil and gas
impact grant fund in the state treasury, not otherwise appropriated, the sum of
$5,000,000, or so much of the sum as may be necessary, to the commissioner of
university and school lands for the purpose of providing distributions to eligible counties
experiencing new oil and gas development activities, for the period beginning with the
effective date of this Act and ending June 30, 2013. As determined by the director of
the department of mineral resources, a county is eligible for a distribution under this
section if the county produced fewer than one hundred thousand barrels of oil for the
month of November 2011 and after November 2011 the number of active oil rigs
operating in the county in any one month exceeds four rigs. Upon the determination by
the director of the department of mineral resources that a county is eligible for a
distribution under this section, the commissioner of university and school lands shall
provide $1,250,000 to the county for defraying expenses associated with oil and gas
development impacts in the county. The county, in determining the use of the funds
received, shall consider, and to the extent possible, address the needs of other political
subdivisions in the county resulting from the impact of oil and gas development.”

Page 10, line 4, replace "$18,000,000" with "$23,000,000"

Page 10, line 9, replace "Eighty percent" with "Six million eight hundred thousand dollars"
Page 10, line 11, replace "Twenty percent” with "One million seven hundred thousand dollars"
Page 10, after line 13, insert:

"3 Fourteen million five hundred thousand dollars to counties and townships
in non-oil-producing counties through a distribution of $10,000 to each
organized township and a distribution of $10,000 for each unorganized
township to the county in which the unorganized township is located. If any
funds remain after the distributions provided under this subsection, the
state treasurer shall distribute eighty percent of the remaining funds to
counties and cities pursuant to the method provided in subsection 1 of this
section and shall distribute twenty percent of the remaining funds to
counties and townships pursuant to the method provided in subsection 2 of
this section.” :

Page 10, line 186, after the period insert "Any funds received by a county under this section for
an unorganized township distribution must be used for roadway purposes in those
unorganized townships located in the county. All funds distributed under this section
must be used for extraordinary roadway maintenance purposes.”

Page 10, line 17, remove "CONTINGENT"
Page 10, line 17, remove "AND BANK OF NORTH DAKOTA LINE"
Page 10, line 18, remove "OF CREDIT"
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Page 10, line 20, replace "$500,000" with "$1,000,000"
Page 10, line 24, remove "In addition, the industrial”

Page 10, remove lines 25 through 31

Page 11, line 1, replace "approval by the attorney general." with "The industrial commission
may spend the general fund moneys appropriated in this section only for expenses
relating to possible litigation and other administrative proceedings involving the United
States environmental protection agency's efforts to regulate hydraulic fracturing and
any moneys not spent must be canceled pursuant to section 54-44.1-11."

Page 11, line 3, remove "The industrial commission will request a deficiency appropriation to
repay any"

Page 11, line 4, remove "funds borrowed from the Bank."
Page 11, after line 4, insert:

"SECTION 29. FLOOD RESPONSE AND COORDINATION STUDY - REPORT
TO SIXTY-THIRD LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY. The department of emergency services
shall coordinate an executive branch study of flood response measures and
coordination of state, local, and federal resources to mitigate future flooding in the
state. The department of emergency services shall utilize all relevant executive branch
resources in conducting the study. The study must include potential flood plain building
restrictions, establishment of permanent levees and diversion works, financial
institution lending policies, Bank of North Dakota and housing finance agency
acquisition of secondary market loans regarding flood insurance requirements for
housing, and any other flood insurance issues affecting property owners in the state.
The department of emergency services shall report the findings and recommendations
of the study to committees designated by the chairman of the legislative management
and to the sixty-third legislative assembly."

Page 11, line 5, replace "amounts" with "amount”

Page 11, line 6, remove "and the office of the adjutant general”
Page 11, line 6, replace "sections 8 and 11" with "section 10"
Page 11, line 7, replace "are" with "is"

Page 11, line 7, remove "these"

Page 11, line 8, replace "appropriations" with "this appropriation”
Page 11, line 8, replace "programs" with "program"”

Page 11, line. 10, replace "5" with "6"

Renumber accordingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

FUNDING SUMMARY
Bill As First
Agency - Description introduced Changes Engrossment
Appropriations, Transfers, and Loan Programs
110 - Office of Management and Budget
Transfer to state disaster refief fund (general fund) $68,700,000|  ($20,000,000) $48,700,000
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Contingent transfer to ofl and gas impact grant fund (general fund) 30,000,000 30,000,000

Transfer to oil and gas impact grant fund - New oil and gas development activity

grants (general fund) 5,000,000 5,000,000

Contingent transfer to rebuilders loan program (general fund) 20,000,000 20,000,000
Total - 110 - Office of Management and Budgst $98,700,000 $5,000,000 $103,700,000
120 - State Treasurer

Contingent transportation funding distributions (general fund) $18,000,000 $5,000,000 $23,000,000
226 - Land Department :

Flood-impacted political subdivision infrastructure grants (general fund) $30,000,000 $30,000,000

New oil and gas development activity grants (il and gas impact grant fund) $5,000,000 5,000,000

Contingent oil and gas impact grants (oil and gas impact grant fund) 30,000,000 30,000,000
Total - 226 - Land Department $60,000,000 $5,000,000 $65,000,000
405 - Industrial Commission

Litigation and other administrative proceedings $1,000,000 ! $1,000,000"
471 - Bank of North Dakota

Transfer for a rebuilders loan program (Bank of North Dakota profits) $30,000,000 $30,000,000
504 - Highway Patrol

Four new trooper positions (general fund) $681,870 $681,870
540 - Adjutant General :

Township financial stabilization grants (general fund) $5,000,000 ($5,000,000)

Disaster expenditures (state disaster relief fund) 29,500,000 $29,500,000

Contingent appropriation - 2012 disasters (state disaster refief fund) 5,000,000 5,000,000

Additional funding for rebuilders loan program and for flood-impacted housing

rehabilitation {state disaster refief fund) 30,000,000 {20,000,000) 10,000,000

Grants to counties for road grade raising projects (state disaster relief fund) 6,000,000 (6,000,000)

School infrastructure grants (general fund) 500,000 500,000
Total - 540 - Adjutant General $75,500,000|  ($30,500,000) $45,000,000
601 - Department of Commerce

Flood-related costs {federal funds) $235,000,000 $235,000,000
770 - State Water Commission

Additional expenses (resources trust fund) $50,000,000 $50,000,000
801 - Department of Transportation

Grants to counties for road grade raising projects (state disaster relief fund) $6,000,000 $6,000,000

Borrowing authority for emergency refief projects (special funds) 80,000,000 80,000,000
Total - 801 - Department of Transportation $86,000,000 $86,000,000
Total $568,881,870 $70,500,000|  $639,381,870
General fund $152,881,870 $6,000,000|  $158,881,870
Special funds 418,000,000 64,500,000| 480,500,000
Total funds $568,881,870 $70,500,000|  $639,381,870
FTE 4,00 0.00 4.00

NOTE: Sections 3 and 4 of the bill increase tax credits available to financial institutions, corporations, and individuals for contributions to
housing incentive funds. These provisions are estimated to reduce general fund revenues by $11 miflion for the 2011-13 biennium and were

not changed in this amendment.

'Funding from the general fund was increased by $500,000, from $500,000 to $1,000,000, for Industrial Commission expenses associated
with fitigation or other administrative proceedings involving the Environmental Protection Agency's regulation of hydraulic fracturing.
Authority for the Industrial Commission to access up to $500,000 from a line of credit at the Bank of North Dakota was removed. The net

effect of these amendments is $0.

This amendment:

« Amends Section 1 of the bill as introduced relating to the rebuilders loan program to:
Limit loan proceeds to the lesser of $30,000 or actual documented damage not paid by flood insurance.

Provide that the principal and interest payments must be deferred for the first 24 months of the loan

instead of the first 12 months.
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Require the balance of the loan and any unpaid interest to be paid upon closing if the property is sold.
Remove loan forgiveness provisions.

Adds a section to provide a contingent transfer of $20 million from the general fund to the rebuilders loan
program fund. The funds are to be made available if the $30 million transferred to the rebuilders loan program
fund from the Bank of North Dakota are fully obligated prior to June 30, 2013.
Amends Section 7 of the bill as introduced to decrease funding provided from the state disaster relief fund to
the Adjutant General for transfer from the rebuilders loan program fund and for city and county flood-
impacted housing rehabilitation by $20 million to provide a total of $10 million from the state disaster relief
fund.
Removes Sections 11 and 12 of the bill as introduced relating to financial stabilization grants to flood-
impacted townships.
Amends Section 14 of the bill as introduced to provide that the Depariment of Transportation provide
emergency road grade raising grants to eligible counties rather than the Adjutant General. The amendment
also provides that the road grade raising project grants may only be provided for federal aid-eligible roads
and that funds are to be prorated to eligible counties based on the amount of roadway damage occurring in
each county.
Amends Section 17 of the bill as introduced to decrease the funding transfer from the general fund to the
state disaster relief fund by $20 million to provide a transfer of $48.7 million.
Amends Section 23 of the bill as introduced relating to oil and gas impact grants to remove the $3.5 million
designation for emergency medical services grants and instead requires that the commissioner give priority
to approving grants related to emergency services.
Amends Section 24 of the bill as introduced relating to transportation funding distribution amounts to political
subdivisions in non-oil-producing counties to provide that $6.8 million be distributed to counties and cities
pursuant to North Dakota Century Code Section 54-27-19(4) and $1.7 million be distributed to counties and
townships pursuant to Section 54-27-19.1. The amendment provides $14.5 million for a $10,000 distribution
to each organized township and a $10,000 distribution for each unorganized township to the county in which
the unorganized township is located.
Amends Section 25 of the bill as introduced to:
Increase funding from the general fund by $500,000, from $500,000 to $1,000,000, for Industrial
Commission expenses associated with litigation or other administrative proceedings involving the
Environmental Protection Agency's regulation of hydraulic fracturing.

Remove authority for the Industrial Commission to access up to $500,000 from a line of credit at the
Bank of North Dakota.

Remove the contingency language relating to approval by the Attorney General.

Provide that the funding may be spent only for the purposes identified in the section and require any
unspent appropriations to be canceled at the end of the biennium.

Adds a section to amend Section 4 of Chapter 12 of the 2011 Session Laws to increase the amount of
funding that the Department of Transportation is authorized to borrow from the Bank of North Dakota during
the 2011-13 biennium for emergency relief projects. The 62 Legislative Assembly previously authorized the
Department of Transportation to borrow up to $120 million for emergency relief projects during the 2011-13
biennium. This increases the amount of borrowing authority to $200 miltion. The funding is aiso appropriated
to the department to use for emergency relief projects.

Adds a section to provide an appropriation of $500,000 from the general fund to the Adjutant General for
providing flood-damaged school infrastructure grants to eligible school districts in the state. For the purposes
of this section, an eligible school district is one that experienced a 2011 flood event which resulted in muitiple
school facilities being damaged and unusable.

Adds sections to provide for the transfer of $5 million from the general fund to the oil and gas impact grant
fund to allow for distributions of $1,250,000 for each new major oil-producing county after November 2011 to
address the impact from new oil and gas development.

Adds a section to provide that the Department of Emergency Services is to coordinate an executive branch
study of flood response measures and coordination of state, local, and federal resources to mitigate future
flooding in the state.
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Com Standing Committee Report Module ID: s_stcomrep_04_001.
November 10, 2011 12:40pm Carrier: Grindberg
Insert LC: 11.0826.04039 Title: 05000

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
SB 2371: Appropriations Committee (Sen. Holmberg, Chairman) recommends
AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS
(12 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). SB 2371 was placed on the
Sixth order on the calendar.
Page 1, line 5, after "Code" insert ", section 4 of chapter 12 of the 2011 Session Laws,"

Page 1, line 7, after "fund" insert ", department of transportation borrowing authority for
emergency relief projects,”

Page 1, line 7, remove "relating to"

Page 1, line 8, after the second comma insert "a"

Page 1, line 9, remove "township"

Page 1, line 10, remove "financial stabilization grant program,”
Page 1, line 13, after "intent" insert "; to provide for a study"

Page 2, line 19, after "dollars" insert "or the actual amount of documented damage not paid
by flood insurance, whichever is less"

Page 2, line 25, replace "twelve" with "twenty-four"

Page 2, line 27, remove "In consideration of labors of residents to recover from disaster
impacts, restore and"

Page 2, remove lines 28 through 31

Page 3, replace lines 1 through 4 with "If, subsequent to receiving a loan from the fund, the
property for which the loan was made is purchased for flood mitigation purposes or
otherwise sold, the balance of the loan and any interest accrued on the loan must be
repaid to the fund upon the closing of the sale."

Page 4, after line 3, insert:

"SECTION 5. AMENDMENT. Section 4 of chapter 12 of the 2011 Session
Laws is amended and reenacted as follows:

SECTION 4. APPROPRIATION - BORROWING AUTHORITY -
ADDITIONAL EMERGENCY RELIEF PROGRAM. The department of
transportation may borrow the sum of $426;800,000$200,000,000, or so
much of the sum as may be necessary, from the Bank of North Dakota
for the purpose of providing funding for emergency relief projects on the
state highway system, for the period beginning with the effective date of
this Act and ending June 30, 2013. Any funding borrowed from the Bank
of North Dakota under this section is appropriated to the department of
transportation for emergency relief projects on the state highway system.
Funding appropriated under this section is considered one-time funding
and is not to be considered a part of the department's 2013-15 base
budget request. Any federal funding received for projects receiving
funding under this section must be used to repay the loan from the Bank
of North Dakota."

Page 4, after line 18, insert:
"SECTION 8. CONTINGENT APPROPRIATION - TRANSFER -

REBUILDERS LOAN PROGRAM FUND. In the event moneys transferred pursuant
to section 7 of this Act are fully obligated prior to June 30, 2013, there is appropriated
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out of any moneys in the general fund in the state treasury, not otherwise
appropriated, the sum of $20,000,000, or so much of the sum as may be necessary,
which the office of management and budget shall transfer to the rebuilders loan
program fund during the period beginning with the effective date of this Act and
ending June 30, 2013."

Page 4, line 22, replace "$30,000,000" with "$10,000,000"

Page 6, remove lines 12 through 31

' Page 7, remove lines 1 through 6

Page 7, line 13, remove "ADJUTANT"

Page 7, line 14, replace "GENERAL" with "DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION"
Page 7, line 14, replace "There" with "Notwithstanding section 37-17.1-27, there"
Page 7, line 16, replace "adjutant general" with "department of transportation"

Page 7, line 17, after the first "for" insert "federal aid-eligible”

Page 7, line 18, after the period insert "The director of the department of transportation shall
distribute funds on a prorated basis based on the total federal aid-eligible roadway
damage occurring in the eligible counties."

Page 8, line 7, replace "$68,700,000" with "$48,700,000"
Page 8, after line 27, insert:

"SECTION 20. APPROPRIATION - ADJUTANT GENERAL - FLOOD-
DAMAGED SCHOOL INFRASTRUCTURE GRANTS. There is appropriated out of
any moneys in the general fund in the state treasury, not otherwise appropriated, the
sum of $500,000, or so much of the sum as may be necessary, to the adjutant
general for the purpose of providing flood-damaged school infrastructure grants to
eligible school districts in the state to defray expenses relating to school buildings or
other infrastructure damage due to flooding, for the period beginning with the
effective date of this Act and ending June 30, 2013. For the purposes of this section,
an eligible school district is a school district that experienced a flood event during the
summer of 2011 which resulted in multiple school facilities being damaged and
determined to be unusable."

Page 9, line 20, replace "22" with "23"

Page 9, line 25, replace "At least $3,500,000 of the amount" with "The commissioner of
university and school lands shall request appropriation authority for the 2013-15
biennium for any grants approved but not distributed by the end of the 2011-13
biennium. In determining grant awards with the funds"

Page 9, line 26, replace "must be made available for" with ", the commissioner shall give
priority to"

Page 9, line 26, replace "licensed emergency medical services operations” with "emergency
services, including licensed emergency medical services operations, fire districts and
departments, sheriff offices, and police departments”

Page 9, line 27, after the period insert "Any amounts made available for emergency services

grants under this section are not to be considered in making grant recommendations
under section 57-62-05.
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SECTION 25. APPROPRIATION - TRANSFER - OIL AND GAS IMPACT
GRANT FUND. There is appropriated out of any moneys in the general fund in the
state treasury, not otherwise appropriated, the sum of $5,000,000, or so much of the
sum as may be necessary, which the office of management and budget shall transfer
to the oil and gas impact grant fund only as necessary to provide funding for grants
distributed under section 26 of this Act during the period beginning with the effective
date of this Act and ending June 30, 2013.

SECTION 26. APPROPRIATION - LAND DEPARTMENT - OIL AND GAS
IMPACT GRANT FUND. There is appropriated out of any moneys in the oil and gas
impact grant fund in the state treasury, not otherwise appropriated, the sum of
$5,000,000, or so much of the sum as may be necessary, to the commissioner of
university and school lands for the purpose of providing distributions to eligible
counties experiencing new oil and gas development activities, for the period
beginning with the effective date of this Act and ending June 30, 2013. As
determined by the director of the department of mineral resources, a county is
eligible for a distribution under this section if the county produced fewer than one
hundred thousand barrels of oil for the month of November 2011 and after November
2011 the number of active oil rigs operating in the county in any one month exceeds
four rigs. Upon the determination by the director of the department of mineral
resources that a county is eligible for a distribution under this section, the
commissioner of university and school lands shall provide $1,250,000 to the county
for defraying expenses associated with oil and gas development impacts in the
county. The county, in determining the use of the funds received, shall consider and,
to the extent possible, address the needs of other political subdivisions in the county
resulting from the impact of oil and gas development.”

Page 10, line 4, replace "$18,000,000" with "$23,000,000"
Page 10, line 9, replace "Eighty percent" with "Six million eight hundred thousand dollars”

Page 10, line 11, replace "Twenty percent" with "One million seven hundred thousand
dollars"

Page 10, after line 13, insert:

*3.  Fourteen million five hundred thousand dollars to counties and townships
in non-oil-producing counties through a distribution of $10,000 to each
organized township and a distribution of $10,000 for each unorganized
township to the county in which the unorganized township is located. If
any funds remain after the distributions provided under this subsection,
the state treasurer shall distribute eighty percent of the remaining funds
to counties and cities pursuant to the method provided in subsection 1
and shall distribute twenty percent of the remaining funds to counties and
townships pursuant to the method provided in subsection 2."

Page 10, line 16, after the period insert "Any funds received by a county under this section
for an unorganized township distribution must be used for roadway purposes in
those unorganized townships located in the county. All funds distributed under this
section must be used for extraordinary roadway maintenance purposes.”

Page 10, line 17, remove "CONTINGENT"

Page 10, line 17, remove "AND BANK OF NORTH DAKOTA LINE"

Page 10, line 18, remove "OF CREDIT"

Page 10, line 20, replace "$500,000" with "$1,000,000"

Page 10, line 24, remove "In addition, the industrial"
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Page 10, remove lines 25 through 31

Page 11, line 1, replace "approval by the attorney general." with "The industrial commission
may spend the general fund moneys appropriated in this section only for expenses
relating to possible litigation and other administrative proceedings involving the
United States environmental protection agency's efforts to regulate hydraulic
fracturing and any moneys not spent must be canceled pursuant to section 54-44.1-
11."

Page 11, line 3, remove "The industrial commission will request a deficiency appropriation to
repay any"

Page 11, replace line 4 with:

"SECTION 29. FLOOD RESPONSE AND COORDINATION STUDY -
REPORT TO SIXTY-THIRD LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY. The department of
emergency services shall coordinate an executive branch study of flood response
measures and coordination of state, local, and federal resources to mitigate future
flooding in the state. The department of emergency services shall utilize all relevant
executive branch resources in conducting the study. The study must include potential
flood plain building restrictions, establishment of permanent levees and diversion
warks, financial institution lending policies, Bank of North Dakota and housing
finance agency acquisition of secondary market loans regarding flood insurance
requirements for housing, and any other flood insurance issues affecting property
owners in the state. The department of emergency services shall report the findings
and recommendations of the study to committees designated by the chairman of the
legislative management and to the sixty-third legisiative assembly."

Page 11, line 5, replace "amounts" with "amount"

Page 11, line 6, remove "and the office of the adjutant general
Page 11, fine 6, replace "sections 8 and 11" with "section 10"
Page 11, line 7, replace "are" with "is"

Page 11, line 7, remove "these"

Page 11, line 8, replace "appropriations™ with "this appropriation"
Page 11, line 8, replace "programs" with "program"

Page 11, line 10, replace "5" with "6"

Renumber accordingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

FUNDING SUMMARY
Bill As First
Agency - Description Introduced Changes Engrossment

Appropriations, Transfers, and Loan Programs
110 - Office of Management and Budget

Transfer to state disaster relief fund (general fund) $68,700,000 ($20,000,000) $48,700,000

Contingent transfer fo oil and gas impact grant fund (general fund) 30,000,000 30,000,000

Transfer to oil and gas impact grant fund - New oil and gas development activity grants

(generat fund) 5,000,000 5,000,000

Contingent transfer to rebuilders loan program (general fund) 20,000,000 20,000,000
Total - 110 - Office of Management and Budget $98,700,000 $5,000,000 $103,700,000
120 - State Treasurer

Contingent transportation funding distributions (general fund) $18,000,000 $5,000,000 $23,000,000
226 - Land Department
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Flood-impacted political subdivision infrastructure grants (general fund) $30,000,000 $30,000,000

New oil and gas development activity grants (oil and gas impact grant fund) $5,000,000 5,000,000

Contingent oil and gas impact grants (oil and gas impact grant fund) 30,000,000 30,000,000
Total - 226 - Land Department $60,000,000 $5,000,000 $65,000,000
405 - Industrial Commission

Litigation and other administrative proceedings $1,000,000 ! $1,000,000'
471 - Bank of North Dakota

Transfer for a rebuilders loan program (Bank of North Dakota profits) $30,000,000 $30,000,000
504 - Highway Patrol

Four new trooper positions {general fund) $681,870 $681,870
540 - Adjutant General

Township financial stabilization grants {general fund) $5,000,000 ($5,000,000)

Disaster expenditures (state disaster relief fund) 29,500,000 $29,500,000

Contingent appropriation - 2012 disasters (state disaster relief fund) 5,000,000 5,000,000

Additional funding for rebuilders loan program and for flood-impacted housing rehabilitation

(state disaster relief fund) 30,000,000 (20,000,000) 10,000,000

Grants to counties for road grade raising projects (state disaster relief fund) 6,000,000 (6,000,000}

School infrastructure grants (general fund) 500,000 500,000
Total - 540 - Adjutant General $75,500,000 ($30,500,000) $45,000,000
601 - Department of Commerce

Flood-related costs (federal funds) $235,000,000 $235,000,000
770 - State Water Commission

Additional expenses (resources trust fund) $50,000,000 $50,000,000
801 - Department of Transportation

Grants to counties for road grade raising projects (state disaster relief fund) $6,000,000 $6,000,000

Borrowing authority for emergency refief projects {special funds) 80,000,000 80,000,000
Total - 801 - Department of Transportation $86,000,000 $86,000,000
Total $568,881,870 $70,500,000 $639,381,870
General fund $152,881,870 $6,000,000 $158,881,870
Special funds 416,000,000 64,500,000 480,500,000
Total funds $568,881,870 $70,500,000 $639,381,870
FTE 400 0.00 4.00
NOTE: Sections 3 and 4 of the bill increase tax credits available to financial institutions, corporations, and individuals for contributions to housing incentive
funds. These provisions are estimated to reduce general fund revenues by $11 million for the 2011-13 biennium and were not changed in this amendment.
'Funding from the general fund was increased by $500,000, from $500,000 to $1,000,000, for Industrial Commission expenses associated with litigation or

other administrative proceedings involving the Environmental Protection Agency's regulation of hydraulic fracturing. Authority for the Industrial Commission to
access up to $500,000 from a line of credit at the Bank of North Dakota was removed. The net effect of these amendments is $0.

This amendment:

. Amends Section 1 of the bill as introduced relating to the rebuilders loan program to:
Limit loan proceeds to the lesser of $30,000 or actual documented damage not
paid by flood insurance.

Provide that the principal and interest payments must be deferred for the first 24
months of the loan instead of the first 12 months.

Require the balance of the loan and any unpaid interest to be paid upon closing if

the property is sold.

Remove loan forgiveness provisions.
. Adds a section to provide a contingent transfer of $20 million from the general fund
to the rebuilders loan program fund. The funds are to be made available if the $30 million
transferred to the rebuilders loan program fund from the Bank of North Dakota are fully
obligated prior to June 30, 2013.
. Amends Section 7 of the bill as introduced to decrease funding provided from the
state disaster relief fund to the Adjutant General for transfer from the rebuilders loan program
fund and for city and county flood-impacted housing rehabilitation by $20 million to provide a
total of $10 million from the state disaster relief fund.

. Removes Sections 11 and 12 of the bill as introduced relating to financial
stabilization grants to flood-impacted townships.
. Amends Section 14 of the bill as introduced to provide that the Department of

Transportation provide emergency road grade raising grants to eligible counties rather than
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the Adjutant General. The amendment also provides that the road grade raising project
grants may only be provided for federal aid-eligible roads and that funds are to be prorated
to eligible counties based on the amount of roadway damage occurring in each county.
. Amends Section 17 of the bill as introduced to decrease the funding transfer from
the general fund to the state disaster relief fund by $20 million to provide a transfer of $48.7
million.
. Amends Section 23 of the bill as introduced relating to oil and gas impact grants to
remove the $3.5 million designation for emergency medical services grants and instead
requires that the commissioner give priority to approving grants related to emergency
services.
. Amends Section 24 of the bill as introduced relating to transportation funding
distribution amounts to political subdivisions in non-oil-producing counties to provide that
$6.8 million be distributed to counties and cities pursuant to North Dakota Century Code
Section 54-27-19(4) and $1.7 million be distributed to counties and townships pursuant to
Section 54-27-19.1. The amendment provides $14.5 million for a $10,000 distribution to
each organized township and a $10,000 distribution for each unorganized township to the
county in which the unorganized township is located.
. Amends Section 25 of the hill as introduced to:
Increase funding from the general fund by $500,000, from $500,000 to $1,000,000,
for Industrial Commission expenses associated with litigation or other
administrative proceedings involving the Environmental Protection Agency's
regulation of hydraulic fracturing.

Remove authority for the Industrial Commission to access up to $500,000 from a
line of credit at the Bank of North Dakota.

Remove the contingency language relating to approval by the Attorney General.

Provide that the funding may be spent only for the purposes identified in the section

and require any unspent appropriations to be canceled at the end of the biennium.
. Adds a section to amend Section 4 of Chapter 12 of the 2011 Session Laws to
increase the amount of funding that the Department of Transportation is authorized to borrow
from the Bank of North Dakota during the 2011-13 biennium for emergency relief projects.
The 62™ Legislative Assembly previously authorized the Department of Transportation to
borrow up to $120 million for emergency relief projects during the 2011-13 biennium. This
increases the amount of borrowing authority to $200 million. The funding is also appropriated
to the department to use for emergency relief projects.
. Adds a section to provide an appropriation of $500,000 from the general fund to the
Adjutant General for providing flood-damaged school infrastructure grants to eligible school
districts in the state. For the purposes of this section, an eligible school district is one that
experienced a 2011 flood event which resulted in multiple school facilities being damaged
and unusable.
. Adds sections to provide for the transfer of $5 million from the general fund to the oil
and gas impact grant fund to allow for distributions of $1,250,000 for each new major oil-
producing county after November 2011 to address the impact from new oil and gas
development.
. Adds a section to provide that the Department of Emergency Services is to
coordinate an executive branch study of flood response measures and coordination of state,
local, and federal resources to mitigate future flooding in the state.
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution:

A BILL for an Act relating to the establishment of a rebuilders loan program and
to special permits for vehicles of excessive size and weight; financial institutions
tax and income tax credits for contributions to the housing incentive fund and
relating to the county and township road reconstruction program; to provide for
a rebuilders loan program, principal reduction grants, flood-impacted political
subdivision infrastructure development grant program, township financial
stabilization grant program, road grade raising grants, oil and gas impact grant
funding enhancement, and transportation funding enhancement.

Minutes: You may make reference to “attached testimony.”

Chairman Delzer called the committee to order. We'll start with Representative
Kaldor's amendment first. After that, people are welcome to stay and listen to the
rest of the debate, but you are also free to leave if that is all you are here for. We'll
start with amendment (11.0826).04009. We had our discussion in joint committee on
almost all of these. Any amendments that are not offered will not be considered.

Representative Kaldor: | move amendment .04009 to SB 2371.
Representative Kroeber: Second.
Chairman Delzer: Discussion.

Representative Kaldor: Thank you allowing this to go forward at the beginning.
Their counterparts in Minnesota are eligible. Their counterparts in lowa are eligible
as you heard this morning. They have an identical law to ours and it's an
interpretation. I'm going to press upon Job Service North Dakota to reconsider their
action in this. | would have rather have done that than to bring this as an
amendment. As a consequence of their actions, 1 felt it important to call attention to
this issue for the Assembly to know about it.

Representative Glassheim: They had no intention of striking. If they were striking,
| would say they don't get unemployment. But this is not a strike. When the
employer chooses to have them not work, | think it's like any other layoff and that
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they deserve unemployment. To me this is a very simple matter of choice and
responsibility. If a worker chooses to not work, they don't get unemployment. If a
company chooses to have them not work, they should pay unemployment. We know
the unions

Representative Nelson: | don't necessarily disagree with anything that's been said
yet. The fact is we're an appropriations committee and we're dealing with an
amendment that we've not had any financial analysis done for it, so we would know
the consequences if we passed this. It's unusual to not have a dollar figure. | found
out that if 400 workers would exhaust their 26 weeks of unemployment, it would be a
cost of $4.16 million dollars. Across the state, and this comes from people at Job
Service, it would exhaust the company’s situation as far as their fund is concerned.
There could be a potential increase in tax rates across the state from 1.2% to 1.26%.
| have sympathy for the families that are involved in this, but | don't think that this
committee can make that case. We don't have a lot of knowledge on this matter.
This should go through the proper channels. It should go through the IBL
Committee and then come to Appropriations to consider this, in my opinion. I'm very
uncomfortable with this.

Chairman Delzer: 1 will oppose this amendment because | do not feel this is the
right avenue for this to be dealt with. We're here for redistricting. We've had a
plethora of natural disasters that we’re addressing. There are a lot of amendments
here that we’re looking at that will certainly push the envelope. Not just this one, but
a number of other ones. | will be opposing several other amendments for the same
reason, because | don't think they are germane enough to the situation that we're
dealing with.

Representative Kaldor: | would challenge the amount offered by Representative
Nelson. | think this would only impact American Crystal. I'm not sure that it would
indicate an impact on the rest of the employers. It's American Crystal that has
determined to do this layoff.

Representative Monson: | was always under the impression that when you paid in
your union dues, that you paid into a fund so that if, in the event that something like
this happened, whether a strike or a lockout, and I'm not very familiar with the
differences between the terms, it seems like they should be getting help from their
union when they are paying in dues. Maybe this is an interpretation by their union.

Representative Kaldor: | know unions across the country have been making
contributions into this region just because of this. There have been many people in
the communities that are affected who have been making contributions to assist
them. | don't think union dues come close to accomplishing the number stated by
Representative Nelson. Union dues will not compensate for unemployment.

Chairman Delzer: We will handle all of these amendments as members of the
committee offer each amendment. The motion will be to adopt this as part of the
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amendment package. When we get done with what we do, the amendments that
are adopted we will take to the full committee. If the Senate adopts them, we will
have to have them drafted into amendment form for the whole bill, and then we will
probably end up coming back tomorrow morning and adopting the final package and
then get it on the floor tomorrow.

Representative Skarphol: | understand the urgency of this and | sympathize with
the aspects of it, it's unfortunate the other party involved wasn't part of the
discussion. I'm not sure if they were invited and refused to attend or what the
situation is with regard to this. | don't believe it's our best interest as a legislature
not to hear from both sides, to address something as important as this by hearing
just one side of the issue.

Representative Kaldor: | can speak as a shareholder in American Crystal for 35
years. The people who work in the district where | live have outperformed any sugar
processing plant in the entire country over those 35 years. They've made that
factory hum. For every one of us that grow sugar beets, or has grown sugar beets,
this has been a really important economic benefit, not only to our state but to the
entire region. Obviously, in any negotiations, and I'm not going to get into
renegotiating, the Crystal management perspective, is that they made a fair offer.
I'm not going to question that. That's their perspective. That's part of what union
negotiations and company negotiations are. For the last 35 years, they have always
worked through the negotiation process. They have always working under the old
contract until a new one is ratified. In this case, a different tactic was used. I'm not
arguing whether that was right or wrong, but a perversity occurred as a
consequence of our law; the interpretation of our law and Job Services. That's what
| am here to talk about. | don't even think that most growers would object to these
employees getting some unemployment. They understand, they are their neighbors.
In fact, you've got families in Hillsboro and Drayton, and other places, that have
people in both positions. Growing beets and working in the factory. I've done both.
| think the perspective here is this is our law that is working this perversity, it's not
the negotiations of American Crystal or the union.

Chairman Delzer: The clerk will call the roll. This would add the amendment. If you
vote yes, you're supporting the amendment, if you vote no, you do not support
adding the amendment.

5 YES 16 NO 0 ABSENT MOTION FAILED.

Chairman Delzer: Called the committee back to order. Everyone should have the
summary of amendments, let's start with Representative Carlson’s amendment,
.04017. '

Representative Hawken: | move amendment .04017.

Representative Skarphol: Seconded the motion.
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Chairman Delzer: We have a motion to adopt .04017 as part of our amendment
process. As far as | remember, that basically removes subsection 7 to section 1 of
the bill.

Representative Hawken: That is correct, that's the whole bill. It reduces the
interest and principle reductions for the rebuilders’ loan program.

Chairman Delzer: If | remember the discussion, it was because we want to be
careful of the gifting piece. It leaves intact the 1% loan, the amounts and everything
else. It's just that piece.

Representative Glassheim: Rep. Skarphol had asked some questions about how
things worked in Grand Forks, so | have passed out (attachment 1) information
relating to some of the programs that were used. I'll go through it a little bit. The
purpose was to circulate money because we feared we would lose 10,000 people
after the flood of 1997, and to be of whatever help we could be to make sure people
didn’t leave. | assume the purpose in the Minot instance is the same. We were
fucky in that we had $170M from a community development block grant to work with,
back when the federal government had money. That was how we were able to afford
a lot of the programs that were made available. The city government essentially did
what the state might do, to give people money, but it was through programs so it
wasn'’t a direct grant. It was a long-term forgiveness and it accomplished its purpose;
the number of people lost was way less than what we originally thought might leave.

Chairman Delzer: You're not aware of anything in existing language anywhere that
restricts the city from doing any of these things if they have the money to do them.

Representative Glassheim: | don’t know.
Chairman Delzer: You did not have to get special approval.
Representative Glassheim: No.

Chairman Delzer: That's part of the issue. We don't have a problem with the cities
doing what they want to do; we don’t even have a problem helping the political
subdivisions to some degree. But we want it understood that the state itself is
staying away from the gifting issue. This amendment should not restrict any city
actions.

Representative Glassheim: You would not be concerned if the city got some
money for that purpose of housing rehab.

Chairman Delzer: If they got money from tax dollars or wherever they get the
money, when it's their money. | don’t think we can control what they do, nor should
we. But we do control what we do.
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Rep. Glassheim: The money would still go to the cities.

Chairman Delzer: There are some other amendments that we have to deal with that
may well propose to change how some of that goes, but the cities would still have
some and whatever we had, like the infrastructure money, and | don’t believe there
are any amendments that changes that $30 million of infrastructure money and
whatever that went. If they use that to free up some of their own tax dollars,
whatever on something like that.

Rep. Glassheim: But the important thing is that the amount of money...
Chair Delzer: This amendment does not change the money at all.

Representative Skarphol: In a brief exchange with Mr. Porter from the Bank of
North Dakota, he indicated to me that there is a precedent for forgiving loans. | think
there was $4.3 million loaned in 1997 and 96% of it was forgiven. Again, | think
we're trying to do too much too quickly. There is nothing to preclude the next
legislative session from working on a forgiveness policy that would give us the
opportunity to really have a well thought out plan. | think we need to remove the
language and the next legislative assembly can, with their collective wisdom analyze
that situation with regard to the city of Minot. In the meantime, those folks would
have the opportunity to borrow the money at a very low rate of interest and move
forward.

Representative Glassheim: The point is people are making life decisions about
whether to stay or go, whether to reinvest or not. They need certainty. | think it's not
a good idea to do too much waiting. They have to know what they can count on and
what they can’t. Their lives have been turned upside down. That was the purpose
of what we did in Grand Forks. | think it applies here. You have to set the rules up
about what they can know to expect, what help they can get. Then you have to go
with it.

Chairman Delzer: Further discussion. Clerk will call the roll to include amendment
.04017 to SB 2371.

13 YES 7 NO 1 ABSENT MOTION CARRIED.

Chairman Delzer: Let's go on the first page and go down the list. We have
amendment .04002 introduced by Rep. Porter. New money of $18 million.

Representative Martinson: | move amendment .04002.

Representative Kroeber: Second the motion.
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Chairman Delzer: | believe this amendment changes the grant process. Itis $18 M
of new money which goes from $68.7 million to $86.7 million.

Representative Bellew: | think this amendment has the State pick up all the local
share of the rebuilding projects.

Chair Delzer: That was part of that amendment, | do believe.
Representative Skarphol: | suggest LC give us a quick summary.

Allen Knudson, Legislative Council: The last legislature authorized 50% of the
local share to be paid by the state. This amendment provides that the state to pick
up the other 50% so that the entire local share of disaster expenses would be paid.

Chairman Delzer: Is that all this amendment does.

Allen Knudson: Yes. There is another amendment later that does some other
things.

Chairman Delzer: Further discussion.
7 YES 14 NO 0 ABSENT MOTION FAILED.

Chairman Delzer: The next amendment will be .04007. It affects section 20 of the
bill. It was brought forward by Rep. Gruchalla. Section 20 of the bill adds $681,870
for four new FTE’s to the Highway Patrol. This one doubles the money and adds
three more positions. :

Representative Kaldor: | move to adopt amendment .04007.
Representative Metcalf: Second the motion.

Representative Kaldor: | had a meeting with one of the officers from out in that
region covering this. When | heard the story that he related to me about the safety
checks. He said one in four vehicles failed safety checks, and they aren't stopping
every vehicle; and one in eight drivers were not in compliance with the safety
standards. This is in the interest of public safety and absolutely critical to the orderly
development of western ND that we have in place officers to perform these
functions. It's for everybody’s safety, including the oil workers and drivers. | would
ask that we support this amendment.

Vice Chairman Kempenich: | would like to see how what we already have in place
works out. We are starting an accelerated program in March to graduate in July, so
they will have a class of 8. A good portion of the current class is already going out
to this targeted area. | think we’re jumping the gun a little, and should discuss it
during regular session.
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Chairman Delzer: The bill currently has the four positions in it. I'm going to support
the four positions, | will not support adding the three additional. | would like to note
that we did fund two positions that had been available positions but unfunded during
the regular session as well. Further discussion.

Representative Kaldor: Did we change the governor's budget, that these two
positions would have otherwise have been funded.

A. Knudson: On the last page, there is a summary of the Highway Patrol positions.
The executive budget did recommend three new motor carrier trooper positions.
The House removed those positions along with three existing trooper positions. All
six positions were restored in the Senate and the conference committee version
restored the three existing trooper positions but did not restore the three motor
carrier positions. You are correct, they were included in the executive budget.

Chairman Delzer: There were two unfunded positions that got funding in the
conference committee.

Representative Skarphol: There are so many issues in the west with regard to the
highway patrol and the inability of them to get their job done. This is not going to
help resolve them. The Governor is committed to moving more troopers out there.
He's going to have to move modular homes out there to the Lewis and Clark State
Park for them to live in. We addressed the permitting issue in this bill in an effort to
try and get more officers on the road. In the current situation, the officers in Williams
County spend 60% of their time behind a desk writing permitting and routing permits.
We're trying to address that in the bill to facilitate that so those officers that we do
have can actually spend their time on the road. 1 am not going to support this, at this
time. Again, by the time this body meets again, they will have an opportunity to
address this. In the meantime, there are solutions that are being forwarded that
should help address some of the issues out there. Obviously we're never going to
get it right in a short period of time.

Representative Kaldor: That is my concern. The way they've accommodated this
so far is to move patrol officers around the state. There are circumstances where
we need them in the east as well. We're accommodating them at the expense of
another part of the state.

Rep. Skarphol: | am referring to the new graduating class will be assigned to the
west. I'm not referring to the transfers that are taking place right now.

5 YES 16 NO 0 ABSENT MOTION FAILED.

Chairman Delzer: The next amendment is .04019, brought forward by Rep. Louser.
It is $30 million for commercial loans.
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Representative Bellew: | move amendment .04019.
Representative Klein: Second the motion.

Chairman Delzer: Allen, you're understanding of this is that it is $30 million on loan
out of the proceeds of the Bank of North Dakota and has a 1% payback.

Allen Knudson: Yes.

Representative Bellew: This will help all commercial properties in the Minot and
Bismarck areas that were flooded. However, this is mainly introduced to help those
people that own four-plexes, etc. to help them get rebuilt quicker, so that the people
in the flooded areas will have a place to live. A lot of these people in the four-plexes
are the lower-income people. | would like to see this passed so we can get some of
the needed housing up in our area.

Chairman Delzer: We discussed how tough it is to get loans, and whether there
was any equity in the buildings. | think with the commercial, even though |
understand that they got very little help from FEMA, | think there may be SBA loans
available to them. | think they have more equity than some of the newer
homeowners. This is money that would take new money out of the footings of the
Bank of North Dakota. It's an addition to the way the bill came before us. At this
time, | can’t support it.

Vice Chairman Kempenich: We're moving fast on a lot of these amendments. I'd
like to see where the problems are, how things shake out first, and then try to
address them.

Representative Bellew: There are 12,000 people in Minot that need a place to live.
There are probably 2000-3000 trailers there now, but those are only temporary
places. If you've ever seen a FEMA trailer, they're not that nice.

Representative Monson: s it correct that subsection 5 was moved to be included?
If so, it would be in conflict with the loan forgiveness on the homeowners. If this was
left in there, it would give loan forgiveness for the commercial. :

Chairman Delzer: | don't think this changes the bill at all, it adds another section
that puts another $30 million dollars out there for commercial property.

A. Knudson: When Representative Louser testified, he indicated that subsection 5,
the forgiveness part was not supposed to be included.

Chairman Delzer: This is strictly a loan, no forgiveness. That if this is adopted, it's
without subsection 5.

5 YES 16 NO 0 ABSENT MOTION FAILED
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Chairman Delzer: Next up is .04012, which deals with paying the same amount that
the property tax has been lowered, paying that much again to the individuals by
paying the county so that they can lower that tax to the individuals.

Representative Martinson: Move the .04012 amendment.
Representative Klein: Seconded the motion.

Chairman Delzer: This is new money, over and above. The concern | have, if we
did something like this and | understand that it would help the homeowners a little
bit, but there are a lot of people in the state that have had some dire situations that
do not fit within what is considered the number of counties for the FEMA related
individual assistance, which | think this is based on. For us to give it for some and
not others, | would find it questionable, so | will not support this amendment.

Representative Pollert: | have to vote no as well. When you look at the Bismarck-
Mandan area, | understand that, but if you do it for one area you need to do it for all.
Unless it’s for all, and then it's going to get too costly and we don’t have enough time
to study it.

Chairman Delzer: Further discussion, seeing none. The clerk will call the roll to
add .04012 to the list of amendment.

5YES 16 NO 0 ABSENT MOTION FAILED

Chairman Delzer: Next is .04023. That's the section to provide $10 million from
the general fund to DOT for completing preparatory planning to establish truck
reliever routes to ease traffic loads in and near western ND cities.

Vice Chairman Kempenich: This is going to be a growing issue. | think the DOT
can put this up on a list. Hopefully it gets moved up higher. | could make a motion
but | doubt if it will get a second.

Chairman Delzer: There is no one to move adoption, so we'll pass on to the next
one, .04006. | think this brought this to light for the DOT and they will probably look
at this. The next amendment is .04006. It adds new sections, creates school district
capital project loan programs, transfer $75 million from the Bank of ND profits, and
provide a contingent transfer of $75 million from the general fund to make up any
shortfall in the transfer from the Bank of ND. | think the way the amendment is
actually worded, it's over and above. | think the intention was that it be $75 million.

Representative Skarphol: Move the amendment .04006.

Representative Monson: Seconded the motion.
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Representative Skarphol: Williston Public School district has an incredible horizon
based on the numbers that are being projected today. They have 50 births per
month. That means 5-6 years from now having potentially having 600 kids or more
entering that school system that is just counting the births. That doesn’t count the
other individuals moving into the community. We will need to take a hard look at this
next session and try to find a solution. | have asked LC to look at a mechanism for
potentially loaning money to needy school districts from the Common Schools Trust
Fund. It would seem logical to me that it would be a place to go get money for
educational purposes. It would have to be repaid, obviously, but | think there are
some constitutional provisions that would be difficult at this time to work through.

Chairman Delzer: | hope we do not add this, as it is an additional $75 M to an
already $150 million out of the general fund and $30 or $60 M out of the Bank of
North Dakota, but the issue is not going to go away. We know that we will have to
look at it. The Williston area, knowing all the options available to them, | would
hope that there would be somebody in DPI that we could encourage people to get
together and see if there is anything and have something in place that we can move
on quickly those that are fortunate enough to be part of the next legislative session.
Further discussion. We will call the roll.

4YES 17 NO 0 ABSENT MOTION FAILED

Chairman Delzer: Next is amendment .04005. This would change the disclosure
on information for quick sales and private sales.

Representative Bellew: Move the amendment .04005.

Representative Nelson: Second the motion.

Representative Dahl: On page 3, how many counties does that include?
A.Knudson: Referring to the SAMY document, the third report in there is where we
talked about the counties that were designated. There are 7 that are individual
assistance, and about 30 that are public assistance.

Representative Dahl: | believe it was Representative Louser’s intention to limit the
scope of this, but you're indicating that this spans potentially 30 counties, is that

correct.

Chairman Delzer: | am not going to support this. | think this issue needs more
debate and study than is offered by having it as an amendment to this particular bill.

2 YES 19 NO 0 ABSENT MOTION FAILED
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Chairman Delzer: Next is .04010. It would provide an appropriation of $6.87 million
from the Insurance Distribution Fund for fire districts and grants to the Firefighters
Association. | feel this is borderline germane.

Representative Kroeber: Move the amendment .04010.
Representative Glassheim: Second the motion.

Representative Kroeber: Certainly the emergency medical services need the $3.5
million that designated out of the $30 million from that, but | think the other
emergency services, such as the sheriff's departments and fire districts also feel
they have an additional burden and need this additional funding out west at the
same time. This would help a number of those districts meet the needs of their
people.

Representative Pollert: If it was other than the special session, | would look at this
more favorably. None of this came forward in 2011 session. We don’t know enough,
statewide, what this means. Personally, I'd like to see something coming forward
during the next session if they think it is important, but now | need to say “no”.

Chairman Delzer: This is normally part of the insurance commissioner's budget.
There is a fair amount of this discussion takes place every session. Further
discussion; the clerk will call the roll at add .04010 amendment to the list of
amendments for SB 2371.

6 YES 15 NO 0 ABSENT MOTION FAILED

Chairman Delzer: We already dealt with amendment .04017. Next is .04028. That
was handed out this morning. It takes $20 million of the $30 million in section 7 of
the bill and puts that as a contingent transfer for a loan, increasing the $30 million
loan in the other section. There is this $30 million in section 7, $20 million of it would
be set for loans and it sets $10 million of it for grants to local political subdivisions.

Representative Martinson: Move amendment .04028.

Representative Dosch: Second the motion. | would like to change the verbiage of
the proposed amendment. | did talk to Rep. Porter on it, and he was okay with it. If
you look at the very first line of the proposed amendment, to strike where it says
“page 2, line 14” and the sentences that follow there. | don’t think we want to give
the impression that we are penalizing people for buying flood insurance. Rep.
Porter's primary concern is that we prevent double dipping on that. To correct that,
we would eliminate the first 2 lines where it says page 2, line 19, after “dollars”
insert “or the actual amount of documented damage, “not covered by flood
insurance, whichever is less”. The wording “not covered by flood insurance”, would
take care of the concern of double dipping.
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Representative Dahl: Does that cover the deductible too.
Representative Dosch: | believe it would. If it was not covered by flood insurance. -

A. Knudson: We would need to take some more time looking at it, but initial
thought, if the damage was not covered by flood insurance and it was part of your
deductible, then you did pay for that. Since the deductible was paid out of your
pocket, ...

Chairman Delzer: If you've collected anything from flood insurance, your deductible
would have been covered already. You would have already had to pay the
deductible to receive anything from flood insurance to start with.

Representative Dahl: | just want it to be clear, that if you had a $5,000 deductible,
technically that portion was covered by insurance, you just have the deductible. I'm
just making sure that the language covers that scenario.

Vice Chairman Kempenich: When you read section 1 subsection 1, you would
assume that if they had to go and borrow the $5000 to pay the deductible, that
would be a credit obligation. You would assume that that would be a covered
expense

Representative Skarphol: If that's the wish of the committee, we can direct council
to add language to provide for that.

Representative Dosch: The first two lines would be eliminated where it makes
reference to those who did not receive proceeds from flood insurance policies. We
would keep page 2, line 19, after dollars insert “actual amount o documented
damage, not covered by flood insurance, whichever is less.

Chairman Delzer: Do we need further language to do what Rep. Dahl is concerned
about.

A.Knudson: If the intent is that they can get a loan to pay for their deductible, then if
you change the word “covered” to the word “paid” so that the wording is “not paid by
flood insurance”, then you could be eligible to get a loan for the deductible, if that is
what your intent is.

Chair Delzer: The motion on the floor is to adopt the amendment the way it sits. So
either we need to make a substitute motion or the movers would have to change that.

Representative Monson: | move a substitute motion to adopt .04028 with language
change “not paid by flood insurance”. So if they had a large deductible or any
deductible, that portion of the deductible that came out of their pocket would be
eligible for reimbursement under this plan.
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Chair Delzer: Again, this is a loan program at 1%.
Representative Skarphol: Second the motion.

Chair Delzer: We have a substitute motion to adopt .04028 with the changes as
listed.

Representative Glassheim: Please clarify, are we voting to adopt the whole motion
or just on the substitute.

Chairman Delzer: On the substitute motion, my understanding is the whole
amendment with those language changes.

Representative Glassheim: | don’t understand, who is getting more and who is
getting less.

Chair Delzer: | think in essence, it just says if you have...

Representative Glassheim: Not with this one, but the money, $30 million and $10
million down, they are from different places. I'm just not sure who is winning and
who is losing.

Chair Delzer: This does change it, so that the loan is in essence, first up for $50
million. If it hits the $30 million, there is $20 million more for it. Then the $10 million
is still out there to be given to political subdivisions.

Representative Glassheim: But the political subdivisions are losing $20 million.
Chair Delzer: Not necessarily, because that was also available for loan if it was
needed. That was part of that original motion, that it could be either/or. This makes
it more for the loan than for the grants.

Representative Glassheim: More for the housing loan.

Chair Delzer: Well, for the rehabilitation loans.

Representative Glassheim: Rehabilitation housing loans.

Chair Delzer: Right.

A.Knudson: Right now, there is $30 M that goes to the adjutant general and that
can be either used to provide additional money to the Bank of North Dakota for the
rebuilders’ loan program or to be distributed to political subdivisions for them to use

as they deem most beneficial to their community. This takes $20 million of that and
puts it specifically for additional money for the rebuilders loan program, so the
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money that goes to t he adjutant general that could go to cities and counties would
be reduced by $20 million.

Representative Glassheim: Is this the money that we took out before on your
amendment? How does this money flow? Does it flow to cities for the use of
housing loans, and then they could, if they wanted to, decrease the loans...

Chairman Delzer: It is my understanding that these housing loans are going to be
originated by local banks, selling them fully to the Bank of North Dakota. We had
some discussion yesterday about the repayment to the locals and then come back to
the Bank, or directly to the Bank. That would be the loan portion of it. The other $10
million would be up to the adjutant general as to how that would go out. The issue
has always been, is $30 M enough for the loan? | think there’s always been a case’
of how long will you wait before you put money out as grants? | would guess that
there would be some time figures.

Representative Glassheim: Is there another vehicle where we had talked earlier,
about making money available to cities who could then loan money out. Is that a
different part or in here.

Chair Delzer: No, isn’t there another section of the bill that puts more money out
too.

A.Knudson: That’s section 7, where the money goes.

Chairman Delzer: Section 7 was the only one. It's an original $30 million for the
loan and it was this $30 million. So there is $60 M available.

Representative Glassheim: So the cities would not have the option of having the
principal paid off.

Chair Delzer: They still possibly would; 1 don’t know how that $30 million was going
to go out. We never really did have that discussed and said to us, because it was
always available as a back-up contingent line for the loan also.

Representative Kaldor: | believe this morning we also covered another amendment
that addressed these same subsections. | don’t recall, but it was one that actually
removed that subsection 7.

Chair Delzer: No, that was subparagraph 7 of section 1 of the bill. That was the
language about the principle forgiveness but that's not anything with the money.
This does, however, deal with the money.

Rep. Kaldor: This would have the impact of limiting the resources they would have
to accomplish that goal.
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A.Knudson: The funding that would go potentially political subdivisions, there
would be $20 million less that would go to political subs, for their flexible use.

Chairman Delzer: Potentially the amount that would be available for individuals on
the loan side would be increased. That is a conundrum, the motion in front of us.

Representative Glassheim: I'm looking back at section 7, which we took out, but
at the bottom it says that was the first $30 million that we originally had in there for a
home rehab on page 4, and it says, “funds made available to cities and counties
under this section, must be used by cities, counties deemed most affected in that
community to assist homeowners in need of rehabilitation or a replacement on their
flood damaged homes. | wonder if we could retain that language for some.....

Chairman Delzer: That's not what we took out. We took out was subsection 7 of
section 1 of the bill.

Representative Glassheim: So 7 still exists.

Chair Delzer: Section 7 still exists. We changed the money on it, doesn’'t change
the language. That's my understanding of it. Further discussion. Clerk will call the
roll to add this to the amendment list to take back to the full committee.

156 YES 6 NO 0 ABSENT MOTION CARRIED

Chairman Delzer: Next is amendment .04035. Since our discussion this morning,
we found out that there are roughly 1440 townships that would be impacted. The
amendment is written at $14 million to go out as impact dollars at $10,000 to the
township. That number would need to go to $14.5 million in case we have a little bit
of a mistake in the numbers. That would lower the $9 million to $8.5 miliion that
goes out by formula. It would affect 400,000 on the one side and 100,000 on the
other, because it is an 80-20 split. So it would be $14.5 million going out directly to
the townships, at $10,000 a township. There would be $8.5 million going out
through the formula.

Representative Brandenburg: Move amendment .04035 and further amend to
allow $14.5 million to take care of that funding and reduce it from $9 million to $8.5
million.

Representative Pollert: Second the motion.

Representative Brandenburg: | think this is a good way to help these townships to
maintain, fix roads and deal with culvert washouts, etc.

Chairman Delzer: We should state that the intention of this is that it isn't used for
normal maintenance on roads but to hopefully be used to fix problems that had
happened from the water during the flooding issues. | think it is needed. | don't
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know if it's a path we like to go down, but | think it is really needed out there because
a lot of townships have a hard time raising any money to work on their roads. | hope
this money all goes to work on roads. That is certainly the intent.

Representative Pollert: Do we get a report when this happens so we know how the
money was used; whether it was used to fix roads or used for maintenance of roads.
| also want to see it for fixture of roads, not for maintenance.

Chairman Delzer: | believe that we have in the past asked for reporting, and this
would fall under that same reporting because it's within the same years that we're
already asked for them.

A.Knudson: | believe that would be correct. They would report similar to how they
use the other funding. That is correct.

Representative Kroeber: | have concerns about us taking and raising the $53
million from the $48 million during this period from July 1, 2011 and | think the
statement was made, it's going to be way over that anyway, so it doesn’'t make any
difference. My concern would be, and part of a substitute motion, | would like to see
us leave it at the $48 million if that's appropriate.

Chairman Delzer: | guess | don’t have a problem with that. | guess that would be
$5 million out there. | don't know where the $5 million would go if there was some
short of shortage, but | don't think it really makes a lot of difference. If it gets to the
point where this doesn’t reach, we're going to be short dollars on everything,
because everything would have to go to pot for that to happen.

Representative Kroeber: If it doesn't make any difference, | would like to see us
leave it at the $48 million.

Chair Delzer: Have a substitute motion for the amendment the way it is, except
requiring the $48 million to be triggered.

Rep. Kaldor: Second the motion.

A.Knudson: The way the contingency works is that it is based on total oil and gas
productions tax collections certified by the Tax Dept. For the first three months of
the biennium, we're now $96 million over original projections. Whether it's $53 M or
$48 million, depending on the future of oil collections, that would be the difference. It
is based on total oil and gas collections as certified by the Tax Commissioner is what
the trigger is fort.

Chair Delzer: The total, not general funds.

A.Knudson: Not the general fund, because the general fund is capped at the $300
million. It can’t really be used as a trigger.
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Chair Delzer: That is based on a date of when.
A.Knudson: Collections through the end of February.

Chair Delzer: We have the substitute motion before us. Clerk will call the roll on
amendment .04035 with a trigger of $48 million instead of a trigger of $53 million and
the $14.5 to townships, 8.5 through formula.

21 YES 0 NO 0 ABSENT MOTION CARRIED

Chair Delzer: We have an amendment .04034, do you wish to withdraw that
motion.

Representative Monson: | would, there is no reason to implement that, since we
adopted .04035.

Chairman Delzer: Next is amendment .04022. See attachment 2.

Vice Chairman Kempenich: This isn't a new one. We would like to broaden this
out to emergency services and include more money in it. Talking to the Land
Commissioner, they would like a little direction on how we want this to roll out.
There is a formula that is used with these grant monies. | think the intent is that a
high priority be given to emergency services and | think we would leave the definition
of what emergency services is. | had proposed when we were down in the full
committee that we would go up to $7 million, but then Lance said that, you put a cap
on it, well that's all it's going to go to too. That's what happened with the school, that
they gave him $5 million and that's all they’re going to get. | think we want to say
that there is a high priority that grant funds would go out to emergency services.
The intent is to try and get that $7 million or someplace but not put that in the
language. It gives them some direction of what the Advisory Board and the Land
Commissioner.

Chairman Delzer: Is there a chance you can have your language, do you know
how close they are to having that language written up.

Vice Chair Kempenich: Have you worked on any of that Allen.

A.Knudson: in about an hour | think we could have it.

Chairman Delzer: Let’s do this in full joint committee with the new language. This is
not changing any money, it is broadening emergency services. Section 25 we are
going to take up as the full committee. Next amendment is .04013. It is money for
Minot School District.

Representative Bellew: | move amendment .04013.
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Representative Klein: Second the motion.

Chair Delzer: We had our discussion on this. It would add $913,000 to the Minot
School District for lost tax revenue.

Representative Nelson: | would like to offer a substitute motion. | think it's
important and we can see by where this committee is carefully looking at how we set
precedence in this case, that we don't go down a road, there seems to be some
reluctance to go down a road that hasn’t been travelled before. | suggest that we
grant the Minot Public School System $500,000 for relocation efforts in their school
district. Obviously, the wording would not include Minot, but a school district within a
city that experienced extensive flooding in 2011, and affected at least two school
districts, but that $500,000 grant would be used for infrastructure upgrades for that
relocation purpose.

Rep. Monson: Second the motion.

Chair Delzer: The essence of this substitute motion then is to give a school district,
which fits those criteria, $500,000 for helping in the infrastructure movement. |
believe Minot has to rebuild Ramstad and rebuild Lincoln and | think they are going
to move Ramstad up to new areas and they would have infrastructure costs. | think
part of the discussion on this is we have granted to other school districts at times
when natural disasters have caused them trouble.

Rep. Nelson: | think in the Ramstad situation, which I'm a little more familiar with,
that they have to purchase land, and water, sewer, electrical needs to be brought
into that location. | think the reference you make is the last time something
happened was in Northwood, although last winter we also approved some
infrastructure monies for the Minnewauken School District and the relocation of their
school. There is precedent set in the state. | think the school district will be able to
use that money for this effort and we won’t be opening up a new gate that we may
not be able to close again.

Chair Delzer: Further discussion. The clerk will call the roll on amendment .04013,
with substitute motion for $500,000 for infrastructure work for the relocation of the
schools in a school district that fits the criteria to be listed which basically is Minot.

21 YES 0 NO 0 ABSENT MOTION CARRIED

Chair Delzer: Next is amendment .04021. Bill to look at doing some proactive

work on roads in areas where the oil industry might have a major impact coming at
them.

Representative Skarphol: | move amendment .04021.
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Representative Kreidt: Second the motion.

Representative Skarphol: After some discussions with Mr. Ness, with the
Petroleum Council and Mr. Helms, at Oil and Gas, in an effort to try and be more
proactive, there are some counties that may see developing oil activity. In our
practices in the past, it seemed to always have us behind the 8 ball. We are
endeavoring to create criteria for eligible counties to receive grants that are
experiencing new oil and gas development activities. An eligible county under this
would be a county that has as of November 2011, less than 100,000 barrels of oil
per month being produced, in which to meet the second threshold would have to
exceed four rigs drilling on a monthly basis and be certified as such by the director of
the Mineral Resources Dept. These would not be grants, but rather disbursements.
The disbursements would be for $1.25 million dollars. There would be a $5 million
dollar sum set aside to address these. In the discussions with Mr. Helms, there are
probably three potential counties to have that happen. Those counties are
Hettinger, Mercer, McLean; we did it for four counties, because there may be a
possibility of additional counties having this happen, although not widely predicted
or predicted by Mr. Helm. In the event that you do have five rigs, because it says
has to exceed 4, you are looking at having 10,000 trips by semis across your county
doing considerable damage and it seems like the money the counties receive has
always run behind the damage. We're trying to be proactive, in the event that
damage begins to develop, this would give them some upfront money, once
development is happening, to be able to offset some of the damage in the hopes
that by the time they begin receiving revenue, the revenue will cover the additional
costs. Like | said, it is an attempt to be proactive, not necessarily any assurance
that the money will be used. It is limited to $5 million. If more than four counties
have this happen, they won’t unfortunately receive that funding unless it happens
after the next legislative session and that assembly decides to implement a similar
program.

Chairman Delzer: Any money that is not used, not triggered, would go back to the
general fund?

Representative Skarphol: That is my intent. That is the way it is drafted.
A.Knudson: If you look at the language in section 24, OMB transfers to the fund
amounts only as necessary to provide funding for the grants, so if they don’t need all
the money, it won’t be transferred.

Chair Delzer: Who distributes the grant money.

Representative Skarphol: The land department would be directed to distribute the
money. Not necessarily a grant, because a county does not have to apply for it.
Once they are certified by the Dept of Mineral Resources, the money goes out.

Chair Delzer: So they might get a check and not even know it's coming.
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Rep. Skarphol: Absolutely.

Representative Nelson: This is a novel idea that unfortunately comes in a session
when we don’t have time to look at it. There are some counties that are on the ledge
of qualifying for this. As we look at the Bakken formation and oil development has
been across the state, this might be what is needed to set up a more systematic way
of infrastructure. In my area, | know of some areas in Bottineau County that could
plan for expected oil development there.

Rep. Skarphol: The thought was that there are counties that do receive money,
Bottineau County, has received $783,000 so far, this biennium to date. Renville was
another county we talked briefly about, they just received $435,000 and are
continuing to receive revenue. It is getting around $200,000/month. Bottineau then
is getting around $350,000/month. There is revenue flowing to those counties.
Another idea the next session could consider is to potentially advance money on
anticipated revenue, in other words, if there seems to be development happening
and it is felt that there is a need, you could advance the money and withhold 10% of
what they begin to receive until they catch it up. There are other ways to potentially
do this, but this one was kind of neat and quick and pretty well defined by Mr. Helms.

Chairman Delzer: The information on particular counties can be gathered
personally. The trigger is 100,000 barrels a month, and has to have more than 4 rigs
active any month.

Representative Glassheim: Why is money coming from the general fund for this
instead of the oil impact fund?

Chairman Delzer: It is, but we just added $30 M to the impact fund, and to turn right
around and take $5 M back. This is an addition of a possibility of $5 million. It's a
possibility of $5 million, it isn’t the money we added for the impact is going, if it's
adopted. This is a possibility of being used, it is contingent funding.

Representative Wieland: This is a great idea. In a normal session | would probably
embrace it. | am wondering how germane it is in this special session. A lot of good
ideas have been turned down this special session because they weren't necessarily
a part of what we should be doing here.

Representative Skarphol: We did set aside for $30 million more for oil impact. If
we were to have taken that out of that $30 million, that would leave $25 million that
would be distributed for certain, and $5 million potentially distributed but not
necessarily distributed. | don’t necessarily disagree with Rep. Wield that this is kind
of quick; however, development happens really quickly when it happens, without any
political subdivision control. The potential is there for Hettinger to all of a sudden get
hit; Mercer and MclLean also could be hit all of a sudden. | believe that it is
appropriate to take a more proactive position.
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Chair Delzer: | would guess Hettinger and Mercer might well. McLean has been
sitting at 1-2 rigs for a long, long time.

Representative Kaldor: This whole piece of legislation is related to flood damage
and oil impact. It would almost justify a special session by itself. In one sense, I can
see this as being a preventive measure, in anticipation of something that may come
and generate a lot of problems if we don’t deal with it in advance. It's kind of about
cash flow. Doing something in advance is going to be a lot less costly than if we
have to wait until the impact has already been felt.

Chair Delzer: Further discussion. The clerk will call the roll to add .04021 to the list
of possible amendments to SB 2371.

16 YES 5 NO 0 ABSENT MOTION CARRIED

Chairman Delzer: | have just passed around an amendment proposed by
Representative D. Johnson, .04036 (attachment 3), federal aid roads. The way the
bill is set up, there was $6 million put in for federal aid roads. It was listed to go to
the adjutant general, and the adjutant general had some real questions about how to
do this. There was discussion about it and how to do it. The Dept pays for doing the
work. They have to be repaid by the federal government when the money comes
in. The match at the local level is 20%. | think this is there to cover part of the local
match. This proposed amendment by Rep. Johnson, .04036 would change that
from the adjutant general to the DOT. They would lose it at the $6 million, which
was in the bill.

Representative Monson: Move amendment .04036.
Representative Pollert: Second the motion.

Representative Nelson: We never received an analysis of the distribution from
DOT.
I'm uncomfortable with it, it is pro-rated to 5 counties.

Chair Delzer: I believe the way the language is worded, there would be five
counties eligible because they are contiguous to what is now considered Devils
Lake.

Rep. Nelson: Is there any chance that we would have that information before we
take this to full committee and vote on it. I'd like to know the county breakdown
exists.

Chairman Delzer: | don’t know that there are any guidelines. | don’t know how the
DOT will do that. | don't think there is anybody here from the DOT. | don’t know that
we have those answers, but if we're going to full committee in 10 minutes with 6 and
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I think the Senate has 3 they adopted, | don't know that we could have that
information in time. We could possibly have it by tomorrow. | don’t know that it would
make any difference in what you want to do, though. You just want to know who
would get it.

Representative Nelson: | guess the question that | posed to DOT, how many of the
federal aid roads in that area, and | believe it is a five county region, would be
eligible for this funding. At the time, we were talking about an enhancement of the
$6 million. Now in conversation with Rep. Johnson, he indicated to me that $6
million is adequate and that may be why the number wasn’t changed. | don’t know
that. That is another one of these nuances of a special session, where we are
forced to make decisions with not enough information.

Chairman Delzer: We can have the clerk call again, but | don’t know if we will have
that answer for you or not. | haven't received it. Further discussion, the clerk will
call the roll to change the recipient of the $6 million from the adjutant general to
DOT, the way the amendment is written in .04036.

20 YES 0 NO 1 ABSENT MOTION CARRIED

Chairman Delzer: That's all the amendments that 'm aware of. | think there are
three amendments that the Senate put on. We'll have to deal with them when we go
up there. We received a letter from the city of Bismarck (attached 4) that passed a
resolution in support of SB 2371. They didn't testify the other day because there
were people from out of town that wanted to speak but they wanted this put into the
record.

Meeting adjourned.
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Representative Dahl X Representative Metcalf X
Representative Dosch X Representative Williams X
Representative Hawken X
Representative Klein X
Representative Kreidt X
Representative Martinson \'4
Representative Monson e

Total (Yes) ) (No) 1Y

Absent

Floor Assignment

if the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:

mobon  fails



Date: HM\\
Roll Call Vote #. Lf

2011 SPECIAL SESSION HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE
ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. 737\

House Appropriations Committee

[] Check here for Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number . OY007]

Action Taken 0 /ﬂ(,‘,;/'

Motion Made By ﬁgj 1) A(h/ Seconded By ;. Mff"(&w

T © 7
Representatives Yes | No Representatives Yes | No

Chairman Delzer K | Representative Nelson A
Vice Chairman Kempenich X__| Representative Wieland X
Representative Pollert X
Representative Skarphol X
Representative Thoreson X Representative Glassheim X
Representative Bellew X | Representative Kaldor X
Representative Brandenburg X Representative Kroeber X
Representative Dahl X Representative Metcalf X
Representative Dosch X Representative Williams X
Representative Hawken X
Representative Klein X
Representative Kreidt X
Representative Martinson X
Representative Monson X

Total (Yes) G (No) /(,

Absent

Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:

muhon fuils



Date: (| "'l(\(
Roll Call Vote #: 5

2011 SPECIAL SESSION HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE
ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. 2371 (

House Appropriations' Committee
[] Check here for Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number .0 \‘{ o/ q

Action Taken

MotonMadeBy  ,, {5ollpy  SecondedBy 7, V [un
/ A

Representatives Yes | No Representatives Yes | No
Chairman Delzer X | Representative Nelson '
Vice Chairman Kempenich X | Representative Wieland X
Representative Pollert X
Representative Skarphol Y
Representative Thoreson X Representative Glassheim Y
Representative Bellew X | Representative Kaldor X
Representative Brandenburg X | Representative Kroeber X
Representative Dahl X Representative Metcalf X
Representative Dosch X Representative Williams X
Representative Hawken X
Representative Klein X
Representative Kreidt X
Representative Martinson Y
Representative Monson X

Total (Yes) _G (No) /| (
Absent
Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:

witat  Subgttion 5

l/mlri on 61‘ Iy



Date: qu‘“
Roll Call Vote #: Q)

2011 SPECIAL SESSION HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE
ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. 15 1|

House Appropriations Committee
[] Check here for Conference Committee
Legislative Council Amendment Number .0Upl T
Action Taken
Motion Made By /7, marhnisON Seconded By loo. 1 lsin
/ Y
Representatives Yes | No Representatives Yes | No
Chairman Delzer X | Representative Nelson X
Vice Chairman Kempenich X | Representative Wieland X'
Representative Pollert X
Representative Skarphol X
Representative Thoreson X Representative Glassheim X
Representative Bellew X Representative Kaldor Y
Representative Brandenburg X Representative Kroeber X
Representative Dahl X Representative Metcalf X
Representative Dosch Representative Williams X
Representative Hawken X
Representative Klein X
Representative Kreidt A
Representative Martinson X
X

Representative Monson

Total (Yes) S
Absent

(No) _{(p

Floor Assignment

if the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:

mﬁfﬁov\ \[wlf




Date: l\l“\\\\
Roll Call Vote #: 7

2011 SPECIAL SESSION HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE
ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. 'LS'\ \
Committee

House Appropriations

[] Check here for Conference Committee

. DYooy

Legislative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken

Motion Made By ﬁw S }_W”hb\
' {

Seconded By [&/ Mengon
7

Representatives Yes | No Representatives Yes | No
Chairman Delzer X | Representative Nelson X
Vice Chairman Kempenich X Representative Wieland X
Representative Pollert X
Representative Skarphol X ‘

Representative Thoreson K | Representative Glassheim X
Representative Bellew X Representative Kaldor X
Representative Brandenburg X Representative Kroeber X
Representative Dahl X Representative Metcalf e
Representative Dosch X Representative Williams X
Representative Hawken X

Representative Klein X

Representative Kreidt X

Representative Martinson X

Representative Monson X

Total (Yes) _L—[

Absent

(No) | )

Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:

W[()H(m

Lilr




Date: hl‘\‘\\
Roll Call Vote #: g

2011 SPECIAL SESSION HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE
ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. 75 \{

House Appropriations Committee

[] Check here for Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken

_DYodS

Motion Made By ﬂf / Rellowo

Seconded By ¥y Aolsen
, .

Representatives Yes | No Representatives No
Chairman Delzer Y | Representative Nelson A
Vice Chairman Kempenich ¥ | Representative Wieland X
Representative Pollert X )
Representative Skarphol X
Representative Thoreson X Representative Glassheim X
Representative Bellew X Representative Kaldor X
Representative Brandenburg X Representative Kroeber X
Representative Dahl X Representative Metcalf Y
Representative Dosch X Representative Williams X
Representative Hawken X i
Representative Klein A
Representative Kreidt X
Representative Martinson X
Representative Monson X

Total (Yes) 1. (No) |4
Absent
Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:

W\QHOV\ pbu’/




Date: quln
Roll Call Vote #: OI

2011 SPECIAL SESSION HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE
ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. 7571 |

House Appropriations Committee

[] Check here for Conference Committee

. 0Y406l0

Legislative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken

Motion Made By

@ ,@OW Seconded By /ol 2. Gl se hoion

Representatives Yes

Representatives Yes

Chairman Delzer

Representative Nelson

Vice Chairman Kempenich

Representative Wieland

S<><| <

Representative Pollert

Representative Skarphol

Representative Thoreson

Representative Glassheim

Representative Bellew

Representative Kaldor

Representative Brandenburg

Representative Kroeber

Representative Dahl

Representative Metcalf

Representative Dosch

Representative Williams

PSP P

Representative Hawken

Representative Klein

Representative Kreidt

Representative Martinson

Representative Monson

< PSPl PSPPSR PID9S< g

Total (Yes) (p
Absent

(No) LS

Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:

Moton pai Iy




Date: HM“‘

Roli Call Vote #: / 0
2011 SPECIAL SESSION HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE

ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. 151!

House Appropriations

[ ] Check here for Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken

_040628

Committee

Motion Made BY [,/ MuvBuncon
: ‘

Seconded By

Loy Dosc

Representatives Yes | No Representatives Yes | No
Chairman Delzer Representative Nelson
Vice Chairman Kempenich Representative Wieland
Representative Pollert
Representative Skarphol
Representative Thoreson Representative Glassheim
Representative Bellew Representative Kaldor
Representative Brandenburg Representative Kroeber
Representative Dahl Representative Metcalf
Representative Dosch Representative Williams
Representative Hawken
Representative Klein
Representative Kreidt
Representative Martinson
Representative Monson
Total (Yes) (No)
Absent
Floor Assignment
If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:
S P | \
MY T U

. H
gk vuseds—" pok—rtred—bo—Etoth

SUJOSWWJY( Mobon
ades f Qmandment Wit

languase clranges



Date: l\\‘i(l\

Roll Call Vote #:

2011 SPECIAL SESSION HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE

House Appropriations

ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. 75711

[ ] Check here for Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken

,ouolf

Committee

Motion Made By ﬂw Hanson SecondedBy  Yps. S L&rfﬁml
" ¥
Representatives Yes | No Representatives Yes | No

Chairman Delzer Al Representative Nelson X
Vice Chairman Kempenich X Representative Wieland X
Representative Poliert 1 X
Representative Skarphol A
Representative Thoreson X Representative Glassheim X
Representative Bellew X | Representative Kaldor X
Representative Brandenburg X Representative Kroeber X
Representative Dahl X Representative Metcalf X
Representative Dosch X Representative Williams X
Representative Hawken X
Representative Klein X
Representative Kreidt X
Representative Martinson X
Representative Monson X

Total (Yes) |9 (No) (p
Absent
Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:

/I

pou‘d E\/ C/oo& nsurani

mQ'Hoy\ o rr I\p f

I



Date: ‘\"\l \
Roli Call Vote #: |2

2011 SPECIAL SESSION HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE
ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION No. 57

House Appropriations Committee
[ ] Check here for Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number 04024

Action Taken

Motion Made By  fin  Ryandunbuwss,  Seconded By Jpy fs (it
v Y M

Representatives Yes | No Representatives Yes | No
Chairman Delzer Representative Nelson
Vice Chairman Kempenich | Representative Wieland

Representative Poliert
Representative Skarphol

Representative Thoreson Representative Glassheim
Representative Bellew Representative Kaldor
Representative Brandenburg Representative Kroeber
Representative Dahl Representative Metcalf
Representative Dosch Representative Williams

Representative Hawken
Representative Klein
Representative Kreidt
Representative Martinson
Representative Monson

Total (Yes) (No)

Absent

Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:

dow FYS M & B of
anti Upafed QMAM_? neaded

Sushhle  mobon



Date: ”(q/”

Roll Call Vote #: / 5

2011 SPECIAL SESSION HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE
ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. ’2/3‘”

House Appropriations Committee
[] Check here for Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number .OYo 25

Action Taken

Motion Made By (o, Voo )e, Seconded By [/, ([au Oy
1 T v

Representatives Yes | No Representatives Yes | No
Chairman Delzer A Representative Nelson IS
Vice Chairman Kempenich K Representative Wieland X
Representative Pollert X
Representative Skarphol ¥
Representative Thoreson X Representative Glassheim X
Representative Bellew X Representative Kaldor X
Representative Brandenburg X Representative Kroeber X
Representative Dahl X Representative Metcalf X
Representative Dosch X Representative Williams X
Representative Hawken X
Representative Klein X
Representative Kreidt X
Representative Martinson X
Representative Monson K

Total (Yes) L\ (No) _©

Absent

Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:

r&zum UM b e T, not £3

Seme of  frevious pugtisn,
4. b toonshier T/ thogh Grmula

W(()Hblﬂ Courrief



Date: JI(4 //{
Roll Call Vote #: /L{

2011 SPECIAL SESSION HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE ‘
ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. 7377

House Appropriations Committee
[ ] Check here for Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Numbe\r - OL{ 0 ?3

Action Taken

Motion Made By  {ps. %o [low Seconded By  (f,, {luin
T f

Representatives Yes | No Representatives Yes | No
Chairman Delzer Representative Nelson
Vice Chairman Kempenich Representative Wieland

Representative Pollert
Representative Skarphol

Representative Thoreson Representative Glassheim
Representative Bellew Representative Kaldor
Representative Brandenburg Representative Kroeber
Representative Dahl Representative Metcalf
Representative Dosch Representative Williams

Representative Hawken
Representative Klein
Representative Kreidt
Representative Martinson
Representative Monson

Total (Yes) (No) _

Absent

Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:

Subshiule  mebion



Date: H/?/N
Roll Call Vote #: 15

2011 SPECIAL SESSION HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE

ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NoO. 7371

House Appropriations Committee

[ ] Check here for Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number 3 OL{N%

Action Taken

Motion Made By ), MNlson SecondedBY  /, 2  Motsonn
“f =1
Representatives Yes | No Representatives Yes | No

Chairman Delzer Y Representative Nelson X
Vice Chairman Kempenich X Representative Wieland X
Representative Pollert X
Representative Skarphol X
Representative Thoreson X Representative Glassheim X
Representative Bellew X Representative Kaldor X
Representative Brandenburg X Representative Kroeber X
Representative Dahl X Representative Metcalf X
Representative Dosch X Representative Williams e
Representative Hawken X
Representative Klein X
Representative Kreidt X
Representative Martinson X
Representative Monson Y

Total (Yes) Z| (No) O

Absent

Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:
gmvw Minst /uuLlf‘( Schools Soo k be velocabin - infrasbu thort
Aot name  Minot S/QU‘G‘uxly Lot b uritevin, £lood relakd

méH(LV\ CarvieS



2011 SPECIAL SESSION HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE
ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. 7/%‘7 )

House Appropriations

[] Check here for Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken

_oYou

Date: H(Q(U
Roll Call Vote #: A

Committee

Motion Made By ZM S]La/mhol
’ L

Seconded By

Key Creidt

Representative Kreidt

Representative Martinson

Representative Monson

Representatives Yes | No Representatives Yes | No
Chairman Delzer X Representative Nelson X
Vice Chairman Kempenich X Representative Wieland X
Representative Pollert X
Representative Skarphol K
Representative Thoreson X Representative Glassheim X
Representative Bellew X Representative Kaldor X
Representative Brandenburg X Representative Kroeber X
Representative Dahl X Representative Metcalf X
Representative Dosch ¥ | Representative Williams X |
Representative Hawken X )
Representative Klein X
X
X
X

Total (Yes) ([ (,

Absent

(No) S

Floor Assignment

ff the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:

VYLOH N

carrief




Date: H(‘f(ll
Roll Call Vote #: (7

2011 SPECIAL SESSION HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE
ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. ?/’S 1

House Appropriations Committee

[] Check here for Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number _0Y 03(0

Action Taken

Motion Made By /&?/. Menfon Seconded By % f%((_gﬂ/é
T
Representatives Yes | No Representatives Yes | No

Chairman Delzer A Representative Nelson X
Vice Chairman Kempenich X Representative Wieland '\
Representative Pollert X
Representative Skarphol X
Representative Thoreson X Representative Glassheim | X
Representative Bellew X Representative Kaldor X
Representative Brandenburg A Representative Kroeber X
Representative Dahl X Representative Metcalf X
Representative Dosch X Representative Williams
Representative Hawken 4
Representative Klein X
Representative Kreidt X
Representative Martinson A
Representative Monson 4

Total (Yes) 10O (No) O

Absent

Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:

potron  Carrief



Date: MQ}!}
Roli Call Vote #: {?

2011 SPECIAL SESSION HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE
ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. 7,37{

House _ Appropriations Committee

[ ] Check here for Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken

Motion Made By ¢, g " \ Seconded By
. MIAU ﬂo_'l Mongon

Representatives Yes | No Representatives Yes | No
Chairman Delzer Representative Nelson
Vice Chairman Kempenich Representative Wieland

Representative Pollert
Representative Skarphol

Representative Thoreson Representative Glassheim
Representative Bellew Representative Kaldor
Representative Brandenburg Representative Kroeber
Representative Dahl Representative Metcalf
Representative Dosch Representative Williams

Representative Hawken
Representative Klein
Representative Kreidt
Representative Martinson
Representative Monson

Total (Yes) (No) __

Absent

Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:
s 1= laghh 24 mo

usi@ ok Couvies



Date: “/‘T{U
Roll Call Voie #: [q

2011 SPECIAL SESSION HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE
ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. 7571|

House _ Appropriations Committee
[ ] Check here for Co,nference Committee
Legislative Council Amendment Number . OQQ}Z
Action Taken
Motion Made By Aoy Komamion Seconded By Yo, Dasth
N | 1
Representatives Yes | No Representatives Yes | No

Chairman Delzer

Representative Nelson

Vice Chairman Kempenich

Representative Wieland

Representative Pollert

Representative Skarphol

Representative Thoreson

Representative Glassheim

Representative Bellew

Representative Kaldor

Representative Brandenburg

Representative Kroeber

Representative Dahl

Representative Metcalf

Representative Dosch

Representative Williams

Representative Hawken

Representative Klein

Representative Kreidt

Representative Martinson

Representative Monson

Total (Yes)

Absent

(No) __

Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:

\)o\UL vk Coures




2011 SPECIAL SESSION HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE

Date: UH(H

Roll Call Vote #: 70

ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. 7.4 [
House Appropriations Committee
[] Check here for Conference Committee
Legislative Council Amendment Number 0Y ooy
Action Taken
Motion Made By Z ) lé o sonBA U~ Seconded By Nohl
7
Representatives Yes | No Representatives Yes | No
Chairman Delzer X | Representative Nelson A
Vice Chairman Kempenich Y Representative Wieland Y
Representative Pollert X '
Representative Skarphol X
Representative Thoreson X | Representative Glassheim X
Representative Bellew X | Representative Kaldor X
Representative Brandenburg X Representative Kroeber X
Representative Dahl X Representative Metcalf X
Representative Dosch Y | Representative Williams %
Representative Hawken 4
Representative Klein X
Representative Kreidt X
Representative Martinson X
Representative Monson X
Total (Yes) | (No) [ 4
Absent
Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:

pshion

Guls



Date: 1((‘%(1)
Roll Call Vote #: 7

2011 SPECIAL SESSION HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE
ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. 7,37 |

House  Appropriations Committee
[ ] Check here for Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number .0 L/() Z,C{

Action Taken

Motion Made By A)J),UOV\ Seconded By K(@ in
Representatives Yes | No Representatives Yes | No

Chairman Delzer Y Representative Nelson 1 d
Vice Chairman Kempenich X Representative Wieland X
Representative Pollert X
Representative Skarphol X .
Representative Thoreson X Representative Glassheim X
Representative Bellew X Representative Kaldor X
Representative Brandenburg X Representative Kroeber X
Representative Dahl X Representative Metcalf X
Representative Dosch X Representative Williams X
Representative Hawken X
Representative Klein X
Representative Kreidt X
Representative Martinson X
Representative Monson Y

Total (Yes) I/ (Noy /O

Absent

Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:

Motion Coumief



Date: H{Q(“
Roll Call Vote #: 7 1

2011 SPECIAL SESSION HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE
ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. 1.37]

Committee

House Appropriations
[ ] Check here for Conference Committee

o403

Legislative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken

Motion Made By (M Thartton
¥

Seconded By KQ’/ ‘A/ % ’/Wt ih

Representatives Yes | No Representatives Yes | No
Chairman Delzer Representative Nelson
Vice Chairman Kempenich Representative Wieland

Representative Pollert
Representative Skarphol

Representative Thoreson

Representative Glassheim

Representative Bellew

Representative Kaldor

Representative Brandenburg

Representative Kroeber

Representative Dahl

Representative Metcalf

Representative Dosch

Representative Williams

Representative Hawken

Representative Kiein

Representative Kreidt

Representative Martinson

Representative Monson

Total (Yes)

Absent

(No)

Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:

Vol

ot Coumi'tS




Date: Il/q/u
Roll Call Vote #: 27

2011 SPECIAL SESSION HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE
ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. 7,371/

House _Appropriations Committee
[ ] Check here for Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number .0 L{O[ S

Action Taken

Motion Made By  p, KWN/WU(/\ Seconded By K,, Dol
i ! 7

Representatives Yes | No Representatives Yes | No
Chairman Delzer Representative Nelson
Vice Chairman Kempenich Representative Wieland

Representative Pollert
Representative Skarphol

Representative Thoreson Representative Glassheim
Representative Bellew Representative Kaldor
Representative Brandenburg Representative Kroeber
Representative Dahl Representative Metcalf
Representative Dosch Representative Williams

Representative Hawken
Representative Klein
Representative Kreidt
Representative Martinson
Representative Monson

Total (Yes) (No)

Absent

Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:

Uota vt ot



Date: U{Q{ll
Rolt Call Vote #: ZH

2011 SPECIAL SESSION HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE
ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. 2,371 |

Committee

House Appropriations
[ ] Check here for Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken b foss o /A(Mpmhd ‘D\,/ \LIA{ Senate
Motion Made By [0 /. h\)(),\ Seconded By Ze/ TI/U-\‘M OV
L "” [
Representatives Yes | No Representatives Yes | No
Chairman Delzer X Representative Nelson X
Vice Chairman Kempenich VA Representative Wieland X
Representative Poliert X
Representative Skarphol X )
Representative Thoreson X Representative Glassheim X
Representative Bellew X Representative Kaldor X
Representative Brandenburg X Representative Kroeber X
Representative Dahl X Representative Metcalf X
Representative Dosch X Representative Williams Y
Representative Hawken X '
Representative Klein X
Representative Kreidt X
Representative Martinson X
Representative Monson X

Total (Yes) 71

Absent

(No)y O

Floor Assignment KQ,,,Q DQ,(EC/V

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




Module ID: h_stcomrep_05_001

Com Standing Committee Report
Carrier: Delzer

November 11, 2011 7:57am

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
SB 2371, as engrossed: Appropriations Committee (Rep. Delzer, Chairman)
recommends DO PASS (21 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING).

Engrossed SB 2371 was placed on the Fourteenth order on the calendar.

(1) DESK (3) COMMITTEE Page 1 h_stcomrep_05_001






Proposed Amendment Process
Standing Committees in Joint Hearings
62" Legislative Assembly in Special Session

1. Amendments may be offered by a House or Senate
committee member;

2. House member offered amendment: House members
vote first; if passed, Senate members vote on
amendment;

3. Senate member offered amendment: Senate
members vote first; if passed, House members vote
on amendment;

4. All amendments must pass both House and Senate
committees to be included in the final set of
amendments;

5. Both the House and Senate committees need to
adopt the final set of amendments; and

6. Report is Do Pass as Amended.



" 43.9177.03000 Prepared by the North Dakota Legislative Council 3
staff .
’ November 2011

SUMMARY OF DISASTER RELIEF BILL (11.0826.04000)

SECTION BY SECTION SUMMARY

FLOOD DISASTER ASSISTANCE
Section 1 | Establishes a rebuilders loan program and loan fund at the Bank of North Dakota.

e The program is to provide loans to North Dakota residents affected by a presidentially declared
disaster in the state in an area eligible for Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA)
individual assistance for the purpose of the resident rebuilding the resident's flood-damaged
home or purchasing a new home in the disaster-impacted community. Individual assistance
designated counties include Barnes, Benson, Burleigh, McHenry, Morton, Ramsey, Renville,
Richland, and Ward.

¢ A loan may be made from the fund only to an individual residing in the state whose home was
granted a reduction in 2011 in true and full valuation from the individual's property's preflood
value by an assessment reduction pursuant to the Governor's Executive Order 2011-22 or by an
abatement for flood-damaged property granted by the board of county commissioners.

e An initial loan made to an individual may not exceed $30,000. If federal funds are made
available for this program, an additional amount may be borrowed as determined by the Bank of
North Dakota.

e A loan from the fund must have the interest rate fixed at 1 percent for a period of no more than
20 years.

e Principal and interest payments are deferred for the first 12 months of the loan.

e A city or county may, with funds received from the Adjutant General or other funds, reduce an
eligible individual's loan principal balance by 10 percent of the original loan principal each year,
and for each subsequent year the homeowner resides in the property for which the loan was
made, up to a maximum of 50 percent of the original loan principal.

ASSISTANCE FOR AREAS AFFECTED BY OIL AND GAS DEVELOPMENT
Section 2 | Creates a new subsection to North Dakota Century Code Section 39-12-02 relating to overweight
permits to establish a new multitrip permit. This section is effective through December 31, 2013. '

Section3 | Amends subsection 5 of Section 57-35.3-05 to increase the tax credit available for contributions to
housing incentive funds from 20 percent per taxable year to 100 percent. This section is effective
for tax years 2011 and 2012.

Section4 |Amends subsections 1 and 5 of Section 57-38-01.32 to increase the tax credit available for
contributions to housing incentive funds from 20 percent per taxable year to 100 percent and to
increase the maximum allowable credits from $4 million per biennium to $15 million per biennium.
This section is effective for tax years 2011 and 2012.

Section 5 | Amends subsection 4 of Section 10 of Chapter 12 of the 2011 Session Laws relating to the county
and township road reconstruction program to retroactively (July 1, 2011) increase the
percentage of funding provided for approved unpaved roadway projects.

FLOOD DISASTER ASSISTANCE
Section 6 | Provides for a transfer of $30 million from the Bank of North Dakota's current earnings and
undivided profits to the rebuilders loan program fund.

Section 7 | Appropriates $30 million from the state disaster relief fund to the Adjutant General for providing:
« Additional rebuilders loan program funding to the Bank of North Dakota

e Funding to political subdivisions for flood-impacted housing rehabilitation. Funding must be
used as deemed most effective in that community to assist homeowners in rehabilitation or
replacement of their flood-damaged homes and to retain homeowners in the community.

Section 8 | Appropriates $30 million from the general fund to the commissioner of University and School Lands
for providing flood-impacted political subdivision infrastructure development grants. Up to
$110,000 of the appropriaton may be used by the commissioner for salaries and operating
expenses relating to administration of the program.




13.9177.03000

Section 9

Section 10

Section 11

Section 12

Section 13

Section 14

2 _ November 2011

Provides guidance for the flood-impacted political subdivision infrastructure development
grants.

e The Energy Infrastructure and Impact Office director is to develop a plan for providing
infrastructure grants to eligible political subdivisions, receive and review applications for
infrastructure grants, and make recommendations to the Board of University and School Lands
on grants to eligible political subdivisions.

e The Board of University and School Lands is to award and distribute infrastructure grants to
- eligible political subdivisions based on identified needs.

« Eligible political subdivisions include counties, as well as cities, school districts, and other
political subdivisions located within such counties, that have received an individual assistance
designation by FEMA relating to a 2011 flood event. Individual assistance designated counties
include Barnes, Benson, Burleigh, McHenry, Morton, Ramsey, Renville, Richland, and Ward.

« Funding received by eligible political subdivisions may be used for up to 50 percent of the costs
not otherwise reimbursed through federal or other state funds to:

Develop new community infrastructure, the need for which is directly related to the dislocation
of residents due to flooding. Infrastructure includes community-owned water lines, sewer,
curb, and gutter.

Evaluate the extent of damage to community-owned infrastructure.
Restore or repair flood-related damage to community-owned infrastructure.
Expand landfill capacity or reimburse flood-related waste disposal costs.
Raise roads or develop flood control structures.
Acquire property needed for infrastructure.
" Acquire homes damaged by levy construction.
Provide reimbursement for other flood-related expenses.
Provides legislative intent that the moneys appropriated to and distributed by the Energy

Infrastructure and Impact Office for flood-impacted political subdivision grants are to be used by
grantees to address needs not funded by other state or federal response or insurance coverage.

Appropriates $5 million from the general fund to the Adjutant General for providing financial
stabilization grants to flood-impacted townships. Up to $50,000 of the appropriation may be
used by the Adjutant General for salaries and operating expenses relating to administration of the
program.

Provides guidance for the township financial stabilization grants.

« The Adjutant General is to develop a plan for providing financial stabilization grants to eligible
townships, receive and review applications for grants, and award and distribute township
financial stabilization grants to eligible townships based on financial condition.

» Eligible townships are those:

That incurred debt or financial obligations as a result of 2011 flood recovery and response
efforts.

That have a general fund levy of at least 18 mills.

Where the total of all outstanding flood-related debt and flood-related financial obligations is
equal to or greater than total tax revenues received by the township during the preceding two
fiscal years.

A township may apply to the Adjutant General for a grant under this subsection for up to
50 percent of the outstanding debt.

Appropriates $235 million of federal funds to the Department of Commerce for providing loans or
grants to flood-impacted individuals, property acquisitions, and infrastructure development grants to
flood-impacted communities.

Appropriates $6 million from the state disaster relief fund to the Adjutant General fund grants to
counties for road grade raising projects. For purposes of this section an eligible county is one
that contains any portion of Devils Lake.
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Section 15

Section 16

Section 17

Section 18

Section 19

Section 20

Section 21

Section 22

Section 23

Section 24

Section 25

Section 26

Section 27
Section 28
Section 29

3 November 2011

Appropriates $29.5 million from the state disaster relief fund to the Adjutant General for providing
the required state share of funding for expenses associated with presidentially declared state
disasters.

Provides a contingent appropriation of $5 million from the state disaster relief fund to the Adjutant
General relating to grants to political subdivisions for a portion of the local share required to match
federal emergency relief funding. The funding is contingent upon a 2012 disaster event exceeding
$50 million in damages across the state. ’

Transfers $68.7 million from the general fund to the state disaster relief fund.

Provides that the State Water Commission is to place a high priority on providing funding for
floodway property acquisitions and construction. The funding must be used to supplement federal
hazard mitigation grant funds or other federal funds for acquiring property and for the construction
of flood control projects in qualifying political subdivisions, including necessary funding for any state
or local match requirements.

Appropriates $50 million from the resources trust fund for State Water Commission expenses
subject to Budget Section approval.

ASSISTANCE FOR AREAS AFFECTED BY OIL AND GAS DEVELOPMENT
Appropriates $681,870 from the general fund to the Highway Patrol for hiring additional patrol
officers. The Highway Patrol is authorized four full-time equivalent (FTE) positions.

Provides that the Bank of North Dakota utilize the flex partnership in assisting community
expansion program to assist in financing of muitifamily housing units for low and moderate income
individuals in areas of North Dakota affected by oil and gas production and distribution.

Provides for a contingent transfer of $30 million from the general fund to the oil and gas impact
grant fund. The Office of Management and Budget may transfer this funding only if the Tax
Commissioner certifies that total oil and gas tax revenue collections for the period July 1, 2011,
through February 29, 2012, exceed oil and gas tax revenue collection projections for that period by
at least $48 million.

Provides a contingent appropriation of $30 million from the oil and gas impact grant fund to the
commissioner of University and School Lands for providing oil and gas impact grants in
accordance with Sections 57-62-03.1 and 57-62-05.

OTHER ‘
Provides a contingent appropriation of $18 million from the general fund to the State Treasurer for
providing transportation funding distributions to non-oil counties, cities, and townships. The
appropriation is contingent upon the Tax Commissioner certifying that total oil and gas tax revenue
collections for the period July 1, 2011, through February 28, 2012, exceed oil and gas tax revenue
collection projections for that period by at least $48 million.

Provides a contingent appropriation of $500,000 from the general fund and $500,000 from Bank of
North Dakota loan proceeds to the Industrial Commission for expenses associated with possible
litigation and other administrative proceedings involving the United States Environmental
Protection Agency's effort to regulate hydraulic fracturing.

Provides that funds appropriated for flood-impacted political subdivision infrastructure grants and
township financial stabilization grants are not subject to Section 54-44.1-11 and are available for
use in the 2013-15 biennium.

Provides that Section 5 of this Act applies retroactively to July 1, 2011.
Provides that this Act is effective November 14, 2011.

Provides that Section 2 of this Act is effective through December 31, 2013, and is thereafter
ineffective. Sections 3 and 4 of this Act are effective for the first two taxable years beginning after
December 31, 2010, and are thereafter ineffective.
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APPROPRIATION SUMMARY
General Special FTE
Agency - Description Fund Funds Total Positions
Appropriations
120 - State Treasurer
Contingent transportation funding distributions $18,000,000 $0! $18,000,000 0.00
226 - Land Department
Flood-impacted political subdivision infrastructure grants $30,000,000 $0| $30,000,000 0.00
Contingent oil and gas impact grants (oil and gas impact grant 0! 30,000,000 30,000,000 0.00
fund)
Total - Land Department $30,000,000{ $30,000,000{ $60,000,000 0.00
405 - Industrial Commission
Contingent appropriation - Litigation and other administrative $500,000 $500,000] $1,000,000 0.00
proceedings (special funds from the Bank of North Dakota loan) '
504 - Highway Patrol
Four new frooper positions $681,870 $0 $681,870 4,00
540 - Adjutant General
Township financial stabilization grants $5,000,000 $0| $5,000,000 0.00
Disaster expenditures (state disaster relief fund) 0| 29,500,000 29,500,000 0.00
Contingent appropriation - 2012 disasters (state disaster relief 0 5,000,000 5,000,000 0.00
fund) :
Additional funding for rebuilders loan program and for flood- 0| 30,000,000 30,000,000 0.00
impacted housing rehabilitation (state disaster relief fund)
Grants to counties for road grade raising projects (state disaster 0 6,000,000 6,000,000 0.00
relief fund)
Total - Adjutant General $5,000,000{ $70,500,000| $75,500,000 0.00
601 - Department of Commerce
Flood-related costs (federai funds) $0| $235,000,000 | $235,000,000 0.00
770 - State Water Commission
Additional expenses (resources trust fund) $0| $50,000,000{ $50,000,000 0.00
Total - Appropriations $54,181,870 $386,000,000| $440,181,870 4.00
Transfers to provide for special fund appropriations and loan
programs
110 - Office of Management and Budget
Transfer to state disaster relief fund, including $32.7 million for $68,700,000 $0| $68,700,000 0.00
disaster-related expenses, $30 million for the flood-impacted
housing assistance grant program, and $6 million for road grade
raising grants
Contingent transfer to oil and gas impact grant fund 30,000,000 0{ 30,000,000 0.00
471 - Bank of North Dakota
Transfer of Bank of North Dakota profits for a rebuilders loan $30,000,000{ $30,000,000 0.00
program
Total - Transfers to provide for selected special fund $98,700,000{ $30,000,000| $128,700,000 0.00
appropriations and loan program funds
Grand total - Appropriations, transfers, and loan programs $152,881,870|$416,000,000 | $568,881,870 4.00

REVENUE SUMMARY

Sections 3 and 4 of this bill amend North Dakota Century Code to increase the tax credit available to financial
institutions, corporations, and individuals for contributions to housing incentive funds from 20 percent per taxable
year to 100 percent and to increase the maximum allowable credits from $4 million per biennium to $15 million for
the 2011-13 biennium only. This results in an estimated general fund revenue reduction of $11 million for the

2011-13 biennium.
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Chairman Ray Holmberg Chairman Jeff Delzer
Senate Appropriations House Appropriations

Joint Committee Testimony
Disaster Relief Bill

Chairman Holmberg, Chairman Delzer, and Joint Appropriations Committee
Members:

I extend sincere appreciation from the City of Williston for your considerations
and efforts on our behalf - past, present, and future.

We stand before you today as a community much changed since the
commencement and close of the 2011 Legislative Session. Williston has doubled in
population in 4 years, and when including the oil service industry we support for state
resource development, sees impacts of a population over 30,000. This in a town
prepared and built to handle 17,000 people from a year 2000 population of 12,500.
Needless to say, we, along with many of the smaller communities in northwest North
Dakota are overwhelmed.

I stand before your committees today in support of The Disaster Relief Bill that
provides a supplemental appropriation to the oil infrastructure impact fund to assist
mitigation of the extensive impacts we are experiencing. The pace of this development is
driven by the state permit approval process, and with it, the corresponding impact costs
must be acknowledged and addressed, which is why we appreciate this opportunity for
consideration and adjustments during this special session.

Allow me to attempt to describe our situation at present. Our resident have
endured significant economic, social and emotional stress these last three years, and the
now accelerated pace of impacts have worn many of them down to where they are either
leaving voluntarily or being forced out of the community by housing rental increases.
Our quality of life has been diminished, not by intent, but by default, as the industry
brings its resources to develop their leases. Our city budgets have had to explode in the
attempt to keep pace, going from $25 million in 2008 to $65 million in 2012, placing a
property tax burden on our residents that was not of their choosing. We suffer in our
ability to hire and retain public service employees in this environment that has seen an
80% growth in average annual wage since 2006, making us now the highest in the state.
Our new hires have no affordable housing available, so we are budgeting $120,000 this
year for employee housing subsidies in 2012. Construction inflation is 30% to 50% on
our bid projects. Our police and public safety calls have tripled since 2009.



These and many other factors bring us here today asking you to support this
Disaster Relief Bill and its amendments.

We appreciate this opportunity to provide updates to the situation in
northwestern North Dakota. We are extremely appreciative of what this industry has
brought in terms of growth and employment, but the majority of our residents have not
seen direct benefits from the development. We don’t want our community to feel
resentful about what is happening, so addressing the impacts and mitigating the
damages provides some relief to their concerns.

Thank you for your cooperation and attention, and we stand ready for questions.

Brad Bekkedahl
Finance Commission
City of Williston



Testimony to the Joint Appropriations Committee
Prepared by Curt Zimbelman, Mayor

City of Minot
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STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA
FLOOD DISASTER RELIEF BILL

Chairmen and Joint Appropriations Committee members, my name is Curt Zimbelman and I
serve as the Mayor for the City of Minot. I am representing the City to encourage funding of the
Flood Disaster Relief Bill.

As you are all aware, the City of Minot and the Mouse River Valley had a catastrophic flood
this year. Beginning in April of this year the City was on alert for potential flooding on the Mouse
River.

Minot has a Corp of Engineer’s levee system built throughout to protect the City from a 100
year flood event. This system allows approximately 5,000 CFS to flow through the City with three
(3) feet of freeboard.

Based on flood predictions in April the City, with the assistance of the Corp of Engineers,
raised the levee system to protect the City for flows of 7,000 CFS with one (1) foot of freeboard.
On May 10" the City was told to expect approximately 5,600 CFS by May 13®, Because the City
raised the levees in April the City was prepared for the 5,600 CFS. At this point, the indications
were the City would be back below 5,000 CFS by May 31,

Due to rain throughout May in the Mouse River Valley and the upper reaches of
Saskatchewan, the forecasts for the Mouse River changed on a daily basis. On May 24™ 3 decision
was made to raise the temporary levees by an additional four (4) feet in all low areas of the City.

This allowed protection for the City for approximately 9,000 CFS.



On May 31%, due to more rain, the predicted flows in Minot were to reach 10,000 CFS by
June 2nd. The Corp of Engineers continued to work with the City to prepare for the additional
flows. However, on May 31% we had to execute the first mandatory evacuation for all residents
living in the valley.

The predicated flows did not reach the levels expected and businesses and residents were
allowed to return to their homes beginning June 3. As the month of June progressed, the rain
continued. On June 18™ and 19" the National Weather Service began getting reports of significant
rain in the upper reaches of Saskatchewan. The City was told the flow at Sherwood would crest at
13,000 CFS on June 24" Due to increased storage at Lake Darling the impact of the increased CFS
at Sherwood would equate to approximately 8,200 CFS coming through Minot and we had prepared
for 10,000 CFS. However, by June 20™ the City was informed to expect 27,000 CFS through the
City. Again due to rain, on June 20" I once again issued a mandatory evacuation for the citizens of
Minot.

On June 22nd water began to top levees in several of the City’s neighborhoods. As the
week progressed the anticipated flow continued to rise. The City had to shut down all north-south
roads (North Broadway was available for emergency personnel) and the North Dakota DOT had to
shut down the Hwy 2 East Bypass because of flooding. Extreme measures had to be taken by the
North Dakota DOT to keep the Hwy 83 West Bypass open. Keeping the west bypass open allowed
one route for citizens to move from north hill to south hill in Minot.

The river crested in Minot at 27,400 CFS on June 25™  Residents were not allowed back
into the flooded area for 20 days and in many cases much longer due to the slow decline of the

river.



To put the magnitude of the Mouse River Valley flood into perspective the USGS
determined the total volume of flow in June was 632,800 acre-feet at Sherwood or about the same
as the largest total ANNUAL volume of 635,300 acre-feet that occurred in 1976. On June 24™
more water passed the Mouse River at the Sherwood gage than was recorded in 45 (total annual
volume) out of the 82 years of record.

It is estimated that flooding in our State this year is more than a billion dollar event. The
estimate is based on $320 million in public assistance, $100 million in individual assistance, $300
million in federal highway assistance, and $400 million in personal uninsured losses. Minot is the
major shareholder in these losses.

The City of Minot wants our citizens to remain in our community. The majority of the
homes lost during the flood provided housing for low and moderate income families. The
individual assistance these residents received from FEMA was helpful but not nearly enough to
rebuild their homes or purchase another home with the outstanding mortgages remaining on their
flooded home. Providing a mechanism for our flooded residents to have access to a low interest
forgivable loan could be just the difference that would allow our residents to stay and rebuild after
being so severely damaged by the Mouse River Valley flood event.

The State of North Dakota has been, and continues to be a partner with the City of Minot
during the event and now as we have move into the recovery phase. The State Water Commission
has contracted with Barr Engineering to provide a preliminary design for flood protection for the
entire Mouse River Valley. As was presented on November 3" the initial footprint for the
floodway design will result in potentially 600 plus homes requiring acquisition or relocation for the
right-of-way for the footprint of the levee system. This bill proposes providing funding from the

Resources Trust Fund to assist with these costs. The City has also filed a notice of intent through



the hazard mitigation program for funding for home acquisitions and relocations and continues to
look to the federal government for funding sources. The City supports the continued partnership
approach with the State of North Dakota on a floodway project for the entire Mouse River Valley.

The Flood Disaster Relief Package contains a provision for public infrastructure for flood
impacted communities. We will get assistance from FEMA and Federal Highways on repairs of
the majority of the damages to our infrastructure through cost share reimbursement; however, it
does not provide funding for new infrastructure. As I identified above 600 plus homes will be lost
for the foot print of the floodway project. In addition to that, hundreds of homes may be beyond
repair.

As you are also aware, the City of Minot has been growing. The 2010 census recorded our
population just over 40,000. The growth caused a shortage of housing in the area before the flood.
The City has been approaching the growth in a measured manner and a review of the City’s capital
improvements plan will demonstrate the City’s plan for installing needed trunk infrastructure over
the next several years. However, due to the circumstances created by the flood it is critically
important the City accelerate the installation of the trunk infrastructure for the residents displaced
by the flood. We want to provide the necessary infrastructure to retain our residents and support the
provisions in this bill for public infrastructure funding.

Many of you have been to Minot and seen the devastation created by the flooding this year.
I want to personally thank you for taking the time to come to Minot and for the support we have
received. For all of the reasons listed above we strongly support the passage of this bill. This will
continue to provide the support necessary for the residents of Minot.

I am having a handout passed out now that summarizes some of the base statistics on

damage to Minot.
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Good afternoon Chairman Holmberg and members of the Senate and House
Appropriations Committees, thank you for the opportunity to testify today. My name is Curt
Halmrast; I am here representing the North Dakota Emergency Medical Services [EMS]
Association and am also a Paramedic with the Oakes Volunteer Ambulance Service.

I would like to begin by expressing my gratitude for your past support of EMS. During
the regular legislative session earlier this year EMS was able to gain an additional $3 million
dollars in funding to help provide for reasonable and typical staffing and operational expenses as
a result of your appreciation for and dedication to the service EMS provides for your
constituents. Over the past four months the EMS Advisory Council has been developing a plan
to integrate EMS and establish funding areas for the allocation of that funding. Today I am here
to ensure you that the need for additional funding is not unwarranted. What is being experienced
by the EMS agencies in the oil producing region of North Dakota is atypical; and due to the
unknown growth and impact of oil production this spring it was not provided for, nor planed for,
in the request you heard and supported earlier this year.

EMS across North Dakota is experiencing a major challenge: a dwindling volunteer pool
to draw new EMTs and Paramedics from. The severity of the issue is heightened when you
consider that donated labor, or the volunteer subsidy as it is sometimes referred to, provides
approximately $31 million of in-kind donations to the North Dakota EMS system annually.
Ambulance services across North Dakota are not only struggling to replace the volunteers, but

also to replace the disappearing subsidy.

North Dakota Emergency Medical Services Association



I cannot speak to the specific impact or provide personal stories; however, I can tell you
from visiting with EMS providers and leaders in that region that the volunteer and staffing
challenges have been exacerbated in the area. A few factors that are aggravating the challenges
include increased demand, changing call severity, inability to provide competitive wages and
housing.

Since 2007 the ambulance services in the six largest oil producing counties have reported
a 60.6% increase in requests for emergency medical services, or calls. From July 2006 through
June 2007 those EMS agencies were responding to approximately 2,400 calls; during the same
period in 2010-2011 they responded to nearly 4,000 calls. These call volumes were obtained
from information reported to the North Dakota Department of Health, Division of EMS and
Trauma. With a conservative projection, by the year 2014-2015 these agencies will respond to
over 6,000 calls, a 158% increase. The current growth rates are exceeding the average by three
to four percent. The growth of emergency calls is leading to an increased demand for the
volunteer’s time, which will likely lead to significant burnout.

Call severity has tremendously changed as well. What was a rare occurrence has become
a weekly, or in some cases a daily, occurrence for many ambulance services. Motor vehicle
accidents and injuries have increased 68% (RTSSC) and the Northwest Trauma System has
reported a 77% increase in reportable trauma emergencies from 2008-2010. Additionally,
providers are citing an increase in domestic violence and assault. The change in severity and
growing safety concerns are beginning to take a physiological toll on providers.

A number of EMS agencies in the area are beginning to transition to paid staffing or a
mix of paid and volunteer staffing in hopes to prevent burnout and address the volunteer

challenge. This, however, is no small feat. They must first find the funding to provide wages

North Dakota Emergency Medical Services Association



and benefits that are competitive with the current market forces. Once they have secured funding
and qualified an individual for the position they are left with the daunting question, “Where will
we house them?” Since EMS originated locally and was staffed locally many of the agencies in
the area do not have crew quarters to house outside staffing.

Today I have addressed only one challenge faced by many of the ambulance services
located in oil producing areas and the factors that are aggravating that challenge. If you visit
with providers and service leaders that live it every day you will hear of many more. I would
like to leave you with a quote from one of the service leaders in the area we have had the
opportunity to visit with.

“We are underfunded, understaffed and outdated. With the increase in calls and

type of calls we cannot keep up. We have barely enough for our current call

volume. With oil leases going out and man camps staring us in the face we are

looking at possibly doubling our population and increasing our call volume...we

will fail without serious help.”

Chairman Holmberg, members of the committees, thank you for the opportunity to be
here today and for considering the request for additional funding for ambulance services
impacted by oil growth and development. I hope you will support the addition of $3.5 million
dollars to the Energy Impact and Infrastructure fund for EMS. At this time I would be happy to

try and address any questions you may have.

North Dakota Emergency Medical Services Association



Good afternoon Chairman Holmberg and members of the Senate and House Appropriations
Committees.

My name is Alan Hanson and I am here representing Oil Impacted Emergency Medical Services
(OIEMS) and am also the Fire and EMS Chief is Williston.

I am testifying in support of additional oil impact funding for EMS.

The growth of oil and gas exploration and production in the State has provided both positive and
negative results for emergency services.

On the positive side we are seeing tremendous growth for our communities, bringing in a diverse
population and giving us opportunities that were previously not available.

With the positive come negative impacts, such as an increase in the number of calls with many of
those increases including Motor Vehicle Crashes, traumas and domestic violence. A recent

study of four counties completed less than a year ago shows a dramatic increase in calls. One
community in particular has seen their calls triple this year alone. This may not mean much
when a department goes from a hundred calls to three hundred but to put that impact on an all
volunteer service can prove devastating.

Some of the facts, a survey of nineteen ambulance services showed a 56% increase in call
volume from 2006 to 2011 with a projected increase of 147% by 2015. Motor Vehicle Crashes
increased by 68.5% from 2006-2010 with 17% of those included large trucks.

Trauma Emergencies in the Northwest Region Trauma System have increased by 163% in just
the first quarters of 2008-2011.

In Williston we have seen a startling increase in violent responses with domestic calls and bar
fights. For the first time in my career, my staff is asking for body armor.

With all of these increases, we have also seen an increase in the number of patients needing
transportation to other facilities taking necessary emergency personnel and equipment out of
service for several hours. If a transfer goes out from Williston, we have to back fill the
department to assure that a minimum of two crews are available and with our increases, may
need to assure three crews. A typical transfer to Minot takes an ambulance and crew out of
service for at least 6 hours and Bismarck between 11 and 12 hours. It is not unusual for other
services to come in to transport patients out of Williston.

We are also looking at a need requiring us to put our staff in personal protective equipment
(PPE), not normally used in EMS, because response onto oil well sites requires fire resistive
clothing and gas monitoring equipment. A recent call in our area involved an explosion at a well
site with a report of several burned victims. Our department was closest with us putting three
ambulances enroute, the third after it had returned from another emergency call, and a fourth



ambulance heading our direction from Watford City. Three burn victims were taken to the
hospital and all three needed transport to burn facilities out of state. Three aircrafts responded
from three different flight programs all landing at roughly the same time needing ground
ambulance transport to pick up the flight team, take them to the hospital and then transport them
and the patient back to the airport.

Volunteerism is an asset that is dwindling not only for North Dakota but nationwide and asking
these people to give more is unfair and that becomes more evident in departments seeing all
these new obstacles. The need for supplemental staffing has become a necessity not a luxury. My
volunteer and part time personnel are asking us to look to bring in more full timers to ease the
pressure on them and their regular jobs.

Most of our departments require fees for service to make their budgets and we are finding a large
increase in people with little or no insurance and because of the transient nature of the
workforce, it can prove impossible to find them and send them a bill. Our delinquent bills are
currently at $750,000.00. Some those write offs are automatic because of Medicare and Medicaid
rules. That also brings up the growing need for housing with “Man Camps” springing up and an
ever increasing lack of addresses making it difficult to find our way around. People are moving
to our area so quickly, they have houses before they have addresses with no street signs and a
best guess as to how to get there.

I hate to appear negative with oil exploration and processing being a good thing for our State and
our Communities.

I would like to thank you for the opportunity to testify and ask that you support the $3.5 million
for EMS funding.

I would be happy to answer any questions.



UNDERSTANDING THE EMS CHALLENGES BROUGHT ON BY

GROWTH OF OIL AND GAS PRODUCTION

Oil and gas production growth has caused an exponential expansion in the number of requests for emergency medical
services in westermn North Dakota. Eleven EMS agencies. located in the six highest oil producing counties, have reported a
60.6% increase from 2006-07 to 2010-11. If the average annual increase of 12.6% continues these eleven agencies will be
responding to over 6,000 requests by 2014-15, a 158% increase! This demand increase is quickly depleting local EMS

resources and these systems are facing a number of challenges.

taffi

Recruiting and retaining
volunteers is  repeatedly
citied as the largest challenge
facing North Dakota’s EMS
systems. It is exacerbated by
many factors in the oil and
gas producing  counties.
Additionally, this challenge
is beginning to effect efforts
to secure paid staff.

“In five years we will really be
hurting for EMTs.”
~ EMS Leader

ducation & Equipment

Responders are now experiencing types of emergencies that were not
common prior to the recent boom in oil activity. This shift in call acuity is
and ~ EMS Leader

creating a tremendous need for specialized education

equipment.
e The need for proper personal protective equipment io
access active oil fields.

e Oil rig rescue and motor vehicle accidents involving
semi-trucks require specialized extrication equipment.

e Call severity and type changes require bum treatment, '}
hazardous gases and mass casualty incident training.

e Lack of educators with knowledge of specialized education k

« needs.
...0ur trucks are

aking a beating on
the roads out here.”
~ EMS Leader

e  Deteriorating road conditions are

reducing the useful life of ambulance vehicles.

The surge in demand and rise in long-distance transfers has increased
the volunteer time commitment.

Changing demographics and socioeconomics are shrinking
volunteer pools in rural communities

Agencies cannot provide competitive salaries and benefits.

The housing crisis hinders attempts to hire from outside the region
and bringing in temporary, supplementary staffing.

lo-Payment

“We have seen an increase in people with no address
Jfor billing and a lot less insured patients.”

There is a common misconception that
leads people to believe that the increased
demand for emergency medical services is
leading to increased revenues. It may lead
to some increase in revenue it is also being
8 offset by the growth in non-payment from
patients.

e Increasing number of underinsured
and uninsured patients.

e  Man camps and the transient nature of
the workforce has resulted in insufficient
addressing for billing.

1622 East Interstate Avenue, Bismarck, ND 58503 - 701.221.0567
ndemsa.office@ndemsa.org



Need for Specialized Education and Equipment

The growth of oil and gas production has brought with it a
tremendous change in call acuity. Responders are now
experiencing types of emergencies that were not common
prior to the recent boom in oil activity.

As a result, many providers are now in need of additional,
specialized education such as burn treatment, hazardous
gases, mass casualty incidents, high elevation rescue and
much more.

In addition to needing this specialized education, there is
also a need for training individuals to provide such
education. Since many of these issues are new 1o the area
there is not only a lack in available education, but there is
also a lack in instructors with the knowledge base to
provide such education.

Finally, the change in call severity is requiring equipment
that many EMS agencies have not needed in the past.
Hydrogen Sulfide gas monitors, specialized extrication
equipment and a variety of personal protective equipment
are just a few of these new needs. Of course, these
equipment needs are in addition to the current and
continuous need for equipment replacement and updating,

Locating the Patient

Due to the nature of oil exploration and the escalation in out
-of-state cell phone usage, many EMS agencies affected by
oil exploration and production have a growing concern
about locating their patients.

The constant relocation of oil rigs and ever changing road
conditions have made it more challenging for ambulance
services to locate emergencies scenes.

In some cases once the scene is located the infrastructure
leading to it is insufficient to support an ambulance vehicle,

Housing Hired Staff

When EMS developed in western North Dakota it was
staffed solely by volunteers from the community. Thus,
when EMS agencies built their facilities there was no need
to include housing quarters for staff,

However, with the housing crisis in western North Dakota
this has become a challenge for a few services. For those
EMS agencies that have the funding to hire staff, they are
struggling to find affordable housing for those individuals.

Oil Impacted Emergency Medical Services, inc.

In June 2011 a group of EMS leaders met to discuss
the impact of oil and gas production and the new
challenges threatening the industry. It was apparent to
them that EMS was in dire need of outside assistance
and that action needed to be taken immediately.

The group of leaders setout to develop an organization
that could become the resource for oli impacted EMS
agencies. A place to turn for education, equipment,
guidance, planning and a variety of other necessities.

In September those leaders incorporated Qil Impacted
Emergency Medical Services (OIEMS), a North Dakota
not-for-profit corporation, to provide North Dakota
licensed emergency medical services impacted by oil
and gas development with charitable support,
connections to resources, people and training and
establish public awareness regarding the challenges
surrounding them.

The organization's emphasis will revolve around
training and equipment, assessment and planning and
public education,

Training and Equipment

A fundamental rationale for establishing this
organization is to create a consortium of EMS agencies
and establish a mechanism to collect funds and
distribute needed equipment and training fo meet
current needs and shortfalis.

The immediate needs for specialized equipment and
training will be the initial focus of OIEMS.

Assessment and Planning

Due to the volatile nature of the impact it is necessary
to continuously monitor and assess the regions EMS
system. Through a mix of surveys, interviews and site
visits, the organization will be able to stay abreast on
the changing conditions.

The Organization will also take a oosu«mrmsm_é
approach to long term planning to curtail ‘present
challenges and ensure system ama_zmmm

Public Education

A tremendous misunderstanding resonates around the
EMS Industry, which greatly affects the amount of
public support it garners. The organization, through a
serious of public awareness campaigns and open
forums, hopes to bring light to the nature of EMS, its
current state and how their support can help.

[
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The growth of oil and gas production has been a bitter sweet
development to many North Dakotans. It has
become an economic icon and an infrastructure stifle. We
often hear of the impact energy development has had on
roads, sewers, housing and law enforcement; however, in the
shadows is perhaps the largest looming crisis: the
potential breakdown of the emergency medical services
(EMS) systems.

EMS has a particularly unique history. Although a vast
majority of the public expects this service to be available, its
provision is not, and has never been Bm,:mmamam The systems
developed from the passions and concerns ‘of local citizens
and the future of these systems continues to rest on the
shoulders of passionate North Omxoﬂmsm.

The largest subsidy of North Umxonm EMS is nozmﬁma _mco_‘
(volunteer subsidy).  Currently, -this volunteer. subsidy
provides over thirty-one million dallars of In-kind funding for
the state’s EMS system, and the EMS agencies located in the
oil and gas producing counties are no exception. The entire
North Dakota EMS system is stressed by the shrinking
volunteer subsidy; however, the oil impacted agencies are
increasingly taxed by the following:

Exponential Growth in Demand

A survey of nineteen impacted EMS agencies has revealed an
exponential growth in the number of requests for emergency
medical services.

The aggregate, year-to-year growth for the nineteen services
can be seen below.

Over the past five years these services have experienced a
56% increase in requests for emergency medical services. If
the trend continues as predicted they will be responding to
nearly 11,000 calls, a 147% increase, by 2014-15.

One agency saw a 100% increase from 2009 to 2010 and
this year they are on track to double in requests yet again.

Increased Motor

Vehicle Accidents

Increased traffic in the oil and gas producing counties has
resulted in EMS agencies responding to additional motor vehicle
mcnamam 2<>mv

_n_‘oa moom S.dzm: Em m:a of 2010 the total number of MVAs
had increased by 68%. .MVA related injuries have also seen a
large increase. .In. 2006 oil county crashes resufted in 504
injuries, but by 2010 they were the cause of 847 injuries.

4500

4000
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—-=njurles
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The graph above illustrates the growth in oil county MVAs and
injuries from 2006 to 2010.

Furthermore, a growing number of MVAs involve large trucks;
which is intensifying injury severity, increasing time-on-scene and
creating a need for new equipment.

Growing Financial Concerns

People largely belleve that EMS agencies can be sustained by
the dollars generated from transport revenue, With the
exception of only a few agencies within the elghteen oil and gas
producing counties this is simply untrue. Even with the increase
in demand, most EMS agencies still cannot generate enough
revenue to fund their service.

This concern is being compounded by the increasing number of
underinsured or uninsured patients. Many oil impacted EMS
agencies are seeing significant growth in non-paying patients.
One agency reported that they expect 50% of their 2011
billable revenue to be written-off as uncolectible as a result of
non-payment from self-pay patients.

Is gited.as EMS's largest challenge by many North Dakota

Unprecedented Traffic and Deteriorating Road Conditions

Each of us has heard of the growing amount of traffic and
deteriorating roads in the oil counties and this is impacting
EMS in more ways than increased MVAs.

The unprecedented traffic has made it increasingly difficult
for ambulances to make it to scene in a reasonable amount
of time. Some providers have stated, “There’s no need for
lights or sirens, people don’t pull over anyway.”

Furthermore, the diminished road conditions are reducing
the useful life of ambulance vehicles. Due to the increased
stress on suspension systems, zam and breaks it is
Ema_oﬂma that oil. impacted EMS mmaao_mm will have to
replace their ambufances twice as ofter,

Staffing,.Recruitment.and mmﬁmzao:

As stated eatlier, the b %:.,oﬁ EMS falls on the provider,in

most cases volunteers. Recruitiig m:n mﬁ:ﬁ:m volunteers

increased demand for mam_‘mmz% medical services and the
growing time commitment expected from volunteers.

Outside of the increased lengths in call and transport times,
volunteers are also having to dedicate more time to non-
response related activities such as fundraising and training.

Rising Trauma Emergencies

Along with the increase in MVAs, the Northwest Region
Trauma System has reported a considerable increase in
trauma emergencies. From the first quarter of 2008
through the first quarter of 2011 trauma emergencies have
increased 163%.

Below you will see the number of trauma emergencies
reported by the Northwest Region Trauma System for the
first quarter of each year from 2008-2011. R
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Dear Members of the Senate and House Appropriations Committees,

My name is Jeri Warrenburg, | live in Rugby North Dakota and | am the EMS Director for Grenora
Ambulance Service.

I am writing in regards to the ambulance services that are impacted by oil development. Grenora isa
small town in the northwest part of North Dakota, on average we run about 25-30 calls a year, so far this
year we are up 58% and still have 2 months to go.

Over the past few years we have seen an increase in the amount of traffic in the area, alone with an
increase of people who reside in our ambulance area. The new traffic includes more and more vehicles
that are transporting work crews to oil sites, increasing the potential for mass causalities and severe
trauma.

Due to the large area covered by the Grenora Ambulance our calls can take up to 4 hours and thatisa
long time for our volunteers to be away from their fulltime jobs.

Over the past year, we have been asked by Mercy Medical Center, located in Williston, to transfer
patients from their facility to Trinity in Minot because the local ambulance did not have a crew available
to take the transfer, which takes our crew out of the area for an even longer period of time.

I reside in Rugby and drive to Grenora weekly. Grenora Ambulance has been providing temporary
housing for me and crew members who live out of town; however, that housing is only available
through April 2012. Grenora Ambulance has purchased a lot and a mobile home that will provide
housing to the EMS Director and crew members that need a place to stay while they cover call. Those
purchases required the service to use money that had been set aside for an ambulance replacement.
Grenora currently has two ambulances, one is a 1989 and the other is a 1990. They are both outdated
and we will need to replace one or both of them in the near future.

In addition to the housing issue, we are having trouble covering our call shifts, especially during the
daytime hours of the weekdays and on weekends. A large majority of our crew works out of town and
are not available to cover call during those times. Grenora Ambulance has and is utilizing the staffing
grant.

I would like to thank you for your consideration of assistance with these matters.

Sincerely,

Jeri Warrenburg NREMTP
EMS Director
Grenora Ambulance Service



Members of the Senate and House Appropriations Committees

My name is Myron Eide from Ray, North Dakota. I am the Squad Leader with the
Ray Community Ambulance. I have been a volunteer Emergency Medical Technician
with this squad for 25 years.

I am addressing you with some of our concerns and needs that have impacted our
squad as a result of the huge influx of oil activity in our Ambulance District in Williams
County of western North Dakota. One issue that is impacting our squad is the lack of
payment for the calls to oil field related emergencies. These include personal medical
emergencies and motor vehicle crashes. Our squad has just about doubled our calls in the
last year with the same number of volunteer members. An other issue is the added cost of
vehicle maintaince due to the poor road conditions. We just purchased a new four wheel
drive ambulance at a substantial cost over a two wheel drive in order to serve the influx
of residents and oil rigs in our district. These are just a couple of issues that have put a
great financial burden on our Ambulance Service.

Thank you for your consideration of assistance on these issues.

Myron Eide
Squad Leader
Ray Community Ambulance



To the Members of the Senate and House Appropriations Committees,

My name is Carolyn Folden. Iam the secretary-treasurer of the Board of Directors of the
Parshall Ambulance Service of Parshall, ND. I also volunteer on the service as a First
Responder and driver.

Parshall is in western North Dakota surrounded by the oil activity. We are also within
the Fort Berthold Indian Reservation. We have a volunteer service with 5 dedicated
EMTs, 3 First Responders, and various drivers.

Before oil was discovered we had about 100 calls per year of which approximately 75%
were for the Native American population with the remaining being transfer calls from the
nursing home. At that time we had about 10 to 12 EMTs, 6 First Responders, and various
drivers. With fewer personnel we now handle about 240+ calls a year. We still handle
50 to 75% Native American calls but the rest are more serious trauma injuries resulting
from all types of accidents, the most being vehicle accidents and major medical
problems.

All of the EMTs have a full time or part time job that they must leave to answer
ambulance calls. All of the employers are not happy with employees leaving their jobs to
go on ambulance runs. Therefore we have also hired an EMT for 2 shifts a week to help
alleviate some of the stress of ambulance versus job responsibilities. If it was not for the
dedication of the few (especially on a volunteer service) we would not exist.

Volunteerism does not seem to be something the younger generation embraces. This
service will fold unless more people can be recruited, which doesn’t seem likely, or hired
as permanent employees and paid wages like any other job. This would require at least 3
EMTs to cover 24/7 and hopefully the drivers and support personnel would be volunteers.
Also we would have to get paid from all patients’ insurances, Medicare, Medicaid, and
the Three Affiliated Tribes for more than just 45% of 200+ 911 calls, which is how many
runs have been paid from last year. Hired personnel require a living wage, training,
continuing education, and housing, As you know, housing is in short supply in this part
of North Dakota. All of these things need funding if the ambulance services in rural
areas are to continue providing emergency medical treatment.

Parshall Ambulance Service thanks all of you for your past support of Emergency
Medical Services and your time and consideration of additional assistance in this and
future situations.

Carolyn Folden
Parshall Ambulance Service, Inc.



Chairman Holmberg and Members of the Senate and House Appropriations Committee,

My name is Kari Enget and I am the Co-Squad leader of the Powers Lake Ambulance in
Powers Lake, North Dakota.

One of the biggest challenges we face is collecting for the services we provide. We
received a Billing Receivable Report this past weekend that shows only 56.29 % of our accounts
receivable have been paid in 2011. These monies would be used for ambulance replacement and
equipment purchases.

We have seen an increase in trauma and vehicle accidents.

- The Powers Lake Ambulance has been called upon to respond to calls other area
ambulance services could not cover because both of their rigs were out on calls, which takes
emergency response assets out of service in our area.

Tioga Medical Center has begun requesting that our service do transfers for them because
of the increase in patient volume. These requests also remove a rig and crew from our service
area.

Please give consideration to helping the ambulance services in oil impacted counties.

Thank you for your consideration.
Kari Enget

Co-squad leader
Powers Lake Ambulance

/0



McKenzie County Ambulance Service
PO Box 35

Watford City, ND 58854
Chairman Holmberg
Members of the Senate and House
Appropriations Committees

I am Kerry Krikava, NREMT-Paramedic and Administrator of the McKenzie County Ambulance Service
located in Watford City. Our service is the only transporting ambulance in the largest county in the state
and second largest in the United States. We are complimented with a first responder unit out of Alexander.
Some of our runs are 75 miles before we obtain our patient, in rough country that sometimes is inaccessible
to radio or cell phone communications. Trauma centers are 120 to 200 miles away, and flights are not
available or an option at all times. I have been with this service 30 years and saw the last oil boom; this is a
totally different beast.

This boom is growing in front of our eyes at a rate that is overwhelming our planning. We, and even you
are unsure how large this will become. Our service is making diligent efforts to keep abreast and ahead of
this growth. At this time we have an EMT class with 17 students (trying to grow our own), we are hopeful
that we will be able to keep three-fourths of them. We feel we must add four paramedics, and provide
some type of living quarters and benefits. (Rent and cost of living in this area are very expensive.) We
must acknowledge and compensate our current staff and volunteers. Burnout is a looming issue that we
must try to prevent. We cannot do this job without our dedicated current staff.

Call Volume: 2007---275, 2008---286, 2009---338, 2010---457, 2011---539 (as of 10-1-11). With the
increase in calls we are seeing an increase in long distance transfers (some taking up to six hours). The
crews are seeing more calls with severe and fatal injuries. Motor vehicle accidents used to be a monthly
occurrence, now they are daily. This is placing additional stress on a tired staff. They didn’t volunteer to
see and participate in some of the carnage that is occurring. We need to give these people some relief,
before they decide that this is not something they want to continue to do.

Extremely heavy traffic and changing road conditions are making our response a true test. The ambulances
are wearing out at a fast pace and replacements have to be sought earlier than usual.

The housing shortage in the region is also become a challenge. Many temporary housing arrangements
have insufficient addressing for adequate emergency responses and at times locating a patient is nothing
more than an educated guess.

While many people are making a lot of money in this boom, which has many positive sides, we in EMS are
struggling. Our biggest fear is that we are going to loose our services and the people who have worked so
hard to keep rural western North Dakota supplied with ambulance service.

Thank you for your past support and for considering this vitally important issue. EMS in the oil impacted
areas of North Dakota cannot wait until 2013.

Again, thank you and our respects,
Kerry Krikava

/



Testimony of Matt Pedersen, Valley City Commissioner

&Valley City Permanent Flood Protection Task Force Chairman

Joint Hearing of the ND Senate and House Appropriations Committees

Disaster Bill

Y paxora B3

Senator Ray Holmberg, Chairman

November 7, 2011

Financial Impacts of Recent Flooding:Stayed Dry but at a High Cost - 534,000,000

Executive Financial Summary for 2009 and 2011 Floods:

$4,300 ,000

53,018,000

USACOE — Levee Construction
Natior i;OOOF?

~Nation 06,0
NVDVDOTShare Roads 640,000 440,000
FEMAY St 459,000:

CDBG — Sanitary Sewer 300,000
“USACOE = Sanitary Sewer ...
Valley City — Local Cost-Share

: - INE 10
City — Road damages net of FEMA ~
Estimated TotalCosts. = 2,00 10,144,000,
Estimated Total Valley City Cost-Share $1,047,000 $2,483,000

Other Costs Incurred as a Result of the 2009 Flood:

$823,000
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Local Cost-Share:

e Valley City’s local share was $1,047,000 and $1,043,000 - $2,483,000 in 2009 and 2011, respectively
e Valley City’s financial resources are nearly exhausted from recent flooding
e High priority projects have been delayed or cancelled as Valley City’s local share has been covered
through monies intended for Economic Development and Infrastructure {streets, storm sewer,
sanitary sewer)
o Valley City residents pay hundreds of thousands of dollars annually to participate in the National
Flood Insurance Program
« Important facts to put local cost-share impacts into perspective:
o 2009 and 2011 local cost-share nearly doubled city expenditures
o Valley City levies $1,150,000 annually for city operations equating to 97 mills
o If we levied the local cost-share, that would be an additional 85 mills

What’s at Risk?

Both the 2009 and 2011 spring floods mirrored the 500-year flood event modeling of approximately 21
feet. At 21 feet, the below table illustrates the real estate that is subjected to extensive lossifan

emergency levee were to fail.

11,065,800 38,111,200 17,932,900 67,109,900 7
8,932,100 14,419,800 16,878,500 40,230,400
30,249,586 54,995,997 24,682,435 | 109,928,018
$50,247,486 $107,526,997 $59,493,835 | $217,268,318

* _ Notable Exempt properties include 9 VCSU buildings (540,549,618), Mercy Hospital ($35,000,000), Valley City
Auditorium and Recreation Center ($9,000,000), Post Office (S3,000,000), Washington Elementary School ($6,000,000}
and the City Hall/Police/Fire Station Complex ($5,500,000). The value of several exempt churches are not included in
above detail.

The above table summarizes why permanent flood protection is a priority 1 investment in Valley City
to diminish the risk of catastrophic loss caused by inferior emergency levies, Hesco containers and

sandbags.

Valley City can’t continue to bet our future on the durability of such inadequate,

temporary flood protection.



Devils Lake Imminent Threat:

e The ever-increasing risk of Devils Lake requires significant investment of mitigation funds in
Valley City to protect our community and ensure public safety.

e Less than 900,000 acre-feet of storage remain before natural overflow at 1,458. The spring
inflows of 2009 and 2011 were approximately 600,000 acre-feet each. Prior to spring 2009, the
average inflows into Devils Lake were 250,000 acre-feet annually.

e  Once natural overflow occurs, the Sheyenne River’s watersheddoubles in sizeupstream of
Baldhill Dam north of Valley City by addingthe Devils Lake Basin comprising 3,810 square miles.

e Increased outlet capacity via the new pump-based east-end outlet and planned gravity-based

outlet through Stump Lake will dramatically increase the risk of flood damages both during
spring melt and summer rain events that occurred in 2011.

Research and Analysis:

e The Valley City Commission formed a Permanent Flood Protection Task Force (Task Force) in
2010 comprised of community and business leaders chaired by Commissioner Matt Pedersen

e The Task Force has partnered with theUS Army Corps of Engineers (Corps) on a Reconnaissance
Study to determine federal interest in a project in Valley City. The Reconnaissance Study
concluded Valley City has a significant and growing need for flood protection given the risks of
Devils Lake. The Corps is working on draft 2 of the Reconnaissance Study at the request of their
division headquarters to better reflect the 2009 and 2011 flood events and 3,000 cfs from Devils
Lake in an effort to achieve a Cost to Benefit Ratio in excess of 1.0.

e The Task Force has been working closely with the ND State Water Commission on more short-
term solutions such as building clay levees where Phase 1 and Phase 2 buy-outs would occur
starting in 2012.

e The Task Force has been working with a leading flood wall company that designed and
manufactured the flood walls used in East Grand Forks, MN. They have identified several areas
in Valley City where there solution would work perfectly. Primarily, we are considering their
product on the campus of VCSU and along Main Street to protect downtown.



Valley City’s Key Asks of the State of North Dakota:

immediate Needs {2011 - 2012):
Phase 1 Acquisitions of Right of way for Emergency Levees Program:
VISION:

e Increase public safety

o Nearly eliminate the dependency on sandbags and Hesco containers as Sandbag Central is
an excessive drain on our community, especially Valley City High School and VCSU students

e Lower risk of flood damage to neighborhoods and key community assets like the downtown
business district and VCSU

e Increase efficiency of emergency levee construction

e Reduce disruption associated with contingency dikes

Enable permanent flood protection long-term
INVESTMENT COST: $3,600,000

SCOPE: 32 structures along the river’s edge including 27 single-family homes, 4 apartment
buildings and 1 commercial building. All of the 32 Phase 1 buy-out candidates agree to be bought-
out in 2012 assuming a fair offer currently based on 110% of city assessed value prior to 2009 flood
damage.

Additional Immediate Needs and Associated Key Asks:

1. ND State Water Commission to sponsor updating the hydrology and flood plain of the
Sheyenne River incorporating the Devils Lake Basin into the Sheyenne River watershed. This
will be crucial for Valley City, Fort Ransom and Lisbon when planning flood protection if Devils
Lake reaches 1,458.

2. ND State Water Commission to sponsor the development of a Master Flood Protection Plan
for Valley City and downstream inclusive of Fort Ransom and Lisbon. This master plan will
serve as a roadmap for the recurring phased investments in these communities’ flood
protection. This master plan will likely be available in a more timely manner than a Corps
Feasibility Study.

3. Strong state support to fast-track upstream retention on the Sheyenne River’s main stem near
Cooperstown as identified by Moore Engineering. We would request that the ND State Water
Commission fund the engineering for the feasibility phase.



Upcoming Needs (2012 — 2014):
Protect VCSU and Downtown Business District:
VISION:

¢ Conduct Phase 2 of acquisitions of right of way and relocations

e Protect university district through a series of flood walls and permanent clay levees along
College Street and 5% Ave, SW as well as necessary storm sewer modifications

o Protect downtown business district with a permanent clay levee along 4" St, SW and 4™ S,
SE and a flood wall along Main Street as well as necessary storm sewer modifications

e Address erosion concerns along Main Street and College Street and other priority areas

INVESTMENT COST: $19,850,000

SCOPE:

Phase 2 acquisitions of nght of way $1,350,000
“Permanent Clay Levees | 3,500,000 3,000,000
VCSU Flood Wall 5,000,000
‘Main Street FloodWall | | 4,000,000
Storm Sewer Modlflcations 2,000,000 1,000,000
“Total | s11,850,000]  $8,000,000

Future Needs (2014 and beyond):
Permanent Flood Protection as Envisioned by Master Flood Protection Plan:
VISION:

e Continue with acquisitions of right of way as necessary to support permanent flood
protection envisioned in Master Flood Protection Plan and not already covered in Phases 1-2

e Construct clay levees where determined feasible by Master Flood Protection Plan

e Implement necessary improvements to storm sewer system

INVESTMENT COST: $20,000,000 - $30,000,000

SCOPE: Early engineering estimates determined an extensive permanent flood protection solution
for Valley City would cost $40,000,000 to $50,000,000 with approximately $20,000,000 -
$23,000,000 of it being consumed in Phases 1 and 2 as detailed above. These estimates do not
include investments in upstream retention.



Joint Hearing of the ND Senate and House Appropriations Committees
Disaster Bill
Senator Ray Holmberg, Chairman
November 7, 2011

2011 Flood & Erosion Photos
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BUDGET INFORMATION SUMMARY - 2011-13 BIENNIUM
GENERAL FUND BUDGET SUMMARY

Beginning balance - July 1, 2011
2011-13 estimated revenues

Total available

2011-13 original appropriations
2011-13 special session appropriations

Total 2011-13 appropriations
Estimated ending balance - June 30, 2013

2011-13 Biennium

Legislative
Approved Budget
(Close of the
2011 Regular 2011-13 Biennium Increase
Legislative Session) Current Estimate (Decrease)

$660,231,525 $996,832,711 $336,601,186'
3,457,746,225 3,457,746,225 0
$4,117,977,750 $4,454,578,936 $336,601,186
4,066,853,792 4,066,853,792 0
0 0 0
$4,066,853,792 $4,066,853,792 $336,601,186
$51,123,958 1 $387,725,144° $336,601,186

"The actual July 1, 2011, general fund balance increase of $336.6 million relates to additional 2009-11 general fund revenue
primarily from sales tax, individual income tax, and corporate income tax; additional funding from the transfer from the
permanent oil tax trust fund; additional 2009-11 general fund turnback; and other adjustments.. '

*The estimated general fund ending balance does not reflect any potential transfers at the end of the 2011-13 biennium from
the generat fund to the budget stabilization fund pursuant to North Dakota Century Code Chapter 54-27.2.

STATUS OF SELECT MAJOR SPECIAL FUNDS

Strategic

Property Tax State Investment
Budget Relief Disaster and
Stabilization Legacy Sustainability Relief improvements
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund
Beginning balance - July 1, 2011 $386,351,110 $0] $295,000,000 | $34,675,167 | $172,444,215
2011-13 estimated revenues 0 618,558,299 341,790,000 250,000 140,767,420
Total available $386,351,110 | $618,558,299 | $636,790,000 | $34,925,167 | $313,211,635
2011-13 original appropriations 0 0} 295,000,000 33,742,304 306,250,000
2011-13 special session appropriations 0 0 0 0 0
Biofuels loan guarantee 0 0 0 0 6,250,000
Estimated ending balance - June 30, 2013 | $386,351,110' | $618,558,299° | $341,790,000° | $1,182,863* $711,635°

'Budget stabilization fund - Pursuant to Section 54-27.2-03, the Governor may order a transfer from the budget stabilization
fund to the general fund if the director of the Office of Management and Budget (OMB) projects that general fund revenues
for the biennium will be at least 2.5 percent less than estimated by the most recently adjourned Legislative Assembly. The
amount transferred is limited to the difference between an amount 2.5 percent less than the original legislative general fund
revenue forecast and the revised forecast prepared by OMB.

2 egacy fund - The principal and earnings of the legacy fund may not be spent until after June 30, 2017.

*Property tax relief sustainability fund - The estimated balance of $341.79 million for June 30, 2013, represents funding to
be used for property tax relief in the 2013-15 biennium.

“State disaster relief fund - Section 37-17.1-27 limits the use of money in the state disaster relief fund for only the required
state share of funding for expenses associated with presidential-declared disasters in the state and requires Emergency
Commission and Budget Section approval of the use of money in the fund.

SStrategic investment and improvements fund - This fund is to be used for one-time expenditures relating to improving
state infrastructure or initiatives to improve the efficiency and effectiveness of state government. The amounts shown do not
include designated fund balance amounts reserved for potential title disputes,
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2011-13 BUDGET STATUS SUMMARY
AS OF NOVEMBER 7, 2011

General Fund Beginning Balance and Revenues

2011 regular legislative session budget estimate of unobligated general fund cash balance - July 1, 2011 $660,231,525
Adjustment to recognize actual general fund balance on July 1, 2011 336,601,188-
Actual general fund balance - July 1, 2011 . .- $996,832,711
Add 2011-13 biennium estimated revenues o .
General fund revenue forecast adopted during the 2011 regular legislative session . $3,457,748,225
2011 special session legislative revenue changes o . : .
Increases
None $0
Decreases
None ‘ 0
Total 2011 special session legislative changes affecting revenues S : $0°
Total estimated general fund revenues and beginning balance e . . $4,454,578,938
. General Fund Appropriations
General fund appropriations approved during the 2011 regular legisiative session for the 2011-13 biennium $4,066,853,792 .
2011 special session legislative appropriations changes o . - o
Increases S
None . $0
Decreases ' ‘ oo
None : : 0
Total 2011 special session legislative changes affecting general fund appropriations . . S Co . $0 -
General fund appropriations - 2011-13 biennium - B . _$4,066,853,792
Estimated General Fund Ending Balance ’
Estimated general fund balance - June 30, 2013 $387,725,144 '
Other Funds Appropriations
Other funds appropriations approved during the 2011 regular legislative session for the 2011-13 biennium $5,857,627,587
2011 special session legislative appropriations changes
Increases
None $0
Decreases
None 0
Total 2011 special session legislative changes affecting other funds appropriations $0
Other funds appropriations - 2011-13 biennium $5,857,627,587
Total Appropriations
General fund appropriations $4,066,853,792
Other funds appropriations : 5,857,627,587
Total 2011-13 biennium appropriations $9,924,481,379

' The estimated general fund ending balance does not reflect any potential transfers at the end of the 2011-13 biennium from the
general fund to the budget stabilization fund pursuant to North Dakota Century Code Chapter 54-27.2.

This summary is available online at http://www.legis.nd.gov/fiscal/pdf/specialexecsum/
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FLOOD RELIEF ASSISTANCE FOR THE FLOOD
DISASTERS OF 1997, 2000, 2009, 2010, AND 2011

This memorandum provides information on flood relief assistance provided for flooding events that occurred in
North Dakota during 1997, 2000, 2009, 2010, and 2011. Amounts shown are total projected costs as of
October 2011. These disasters are not yet closed:; therefore, the amounts shown are not final. -

Federal requirements provide that the state coordinate with subgrantees to provide a 25 percent. match in
order to receive 75 percent of relief assistance from the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA). As a
general rule of the Department of Emergency Services, the state provides 10 percent of the federally required
match, leaving 15 percent to be provided by the local government. If total disaster costs exceed the threshold -
established by the federal government, the disaster reimbursement changes-to a 10 percent match in order to -
receive 90 percent of relief assistance from FEMA. As a general rule of the Department of Emergency Services, '
the state provides 4 percent of the federally required match, leaving 6 percent to be provided by the local
government. The Legislative Assembly in 2009 Senate Bill No. 2012 allowed a political subdivision. receiving
federal emergency relief funding relating to disasters occurring from January 2008 through .June 2009 to.apply to'

the Department of Emergency Services for an emergency relief grant of up to 50 percent of the local match

required to receive the federal emergency relief funding. The Legislative Assembly. in.2011 Senate Bill No. 2369 -
provided that the Department of Emergency Services may use money appropriated.from the state disaster relief
fund to provide grants to political subdivisions for up to 50 percent of the required local. match: subject to’
Emergency Commission and Budget Section Approval. T C PR

1997 Flood - FEMA Assistance

Incident Designated counties
Severe storms/flooding e Adams* ~e . Grant* * Ransom*
. e Barmes* *  Griggs* * Renville*
?S:ster number * Benson* *  Hettinger* ¢ Richland*
* Billings* * Kidder* ¢ Rolette*
Declaration date _e Botlineau* + LaMoure* * Sargent*
April 7, 1997 e Bowman* * Logan* e Sheridan*
Burke* s McHenry* » Sioux*
incident period : Burleioh? . .,
gh * Mcintosh * Siope
February 28 to May 24, 1997 . Cass* . McKenzie* . Starke
¢ Cavalier* ¢ Mclean* e Steele*
s Dickey* « Mercer* e Stutsman*
e Divide* ¢ Morton* * Towner*
¢  Dunn* ¢  Mountrail* o Traill*
o Eddy* s Nelson* »  Waish*
s Emmons* s Oliver* ¢ Ward*
« Foster* ¢ Pembina* +  Wells*
s Goiden Valley* « Pierce* +  Williams*
e Grand Forks* ¢ Ramsey*
“Individual assistance designated county
Projected costs
Small
Business
Public Hazard Individual Administration | Federal Mission
Assistance Mitigation Assistance Loans Assignments Total
Total cost $226,158,118 $56,646,124 $76,226,000 $188,050,000 $20,237,000 $567,317,242
FEMA share $208,538,688" $42,484,503% $76,003,200 $188,050,000 $18,213,300 $533,289,781
State share $8,809,715" $5,664,612° $222,800 $2,023,700 $16,720,827
Local share $8,809,715" $8,496,919° $17,306,634

"Public assistance was provided 80 percent federai and 10 percent local. The local portion was shared 5 percent by the state and
5 percent by the local government.

’Hazard mitigation was provided 75 percent federal and 25 percent local. The local portion was shared 10 percent by the state and
15 percent by the local government.




13.9145.01000 2 October 2011
2000 Flood - FEMA Assistance

Incident Designated counties .

Severe storms and flooding + Barnes*** * Kidder* ¢ Rolette*

., * Benson* e LaMoure*,** * Sargent*
?;zister number * Bottineau* s logan* ¢ Sheridan*

e Burke* *»  McHenry* e Spirit Lake
Declaration date ¢ Burleigh* *  Mcintosh* ** Indian
June 27, 2000 e (Cass* ¢  Mclean” Reservation*

" s Cavalier*,* e Morton*** e Steele* **
K‘:,'.f'g?: %zgz:g 12, 2000 ¢ Dickey*** ' * Mountrail* ** + Stutsman***
A T * Eddy* e, Nelson* * Towner ™

' « Emmons** e Oliver* o Trail*
» FortBerthold '« Pembina® ‘s Turtle Mountain
’ Indian’ : s Pierce* ~ Indian
Reservation® . « Ramsey* Reservation* -
Foster*- e Ransom* Walsh*
e Grand Forks* e Renville* o Ward* **
* Griggs*. . = Richland* . » Wells
*Individual assistance designated county
. **Public assistance was not provided to county.
Projected costs R
. P o ‘ Small Business S L
~ Public Hazard | Individual Administration | Federal Mission [
: Assistance - Mitigation Assistance Loans Assignments _Total .~
Total cost " $44,020,700 $12,626,358 $29,072,126 . $14,903,100 , o - $100,622,284
FEMA share $38,700,102" $9,520,801%| - $28,196,969 -  -$14,903,100 - $92,320,972
State share $2,160,299" $1,242,2237 $875,157 C $4,277,679
Local share $2,160,299" $1,863,3347 $4,023,633

'Public assistance was provided 80 percent federal and 10 percent local.
5 percent by the local government.

*Hazard mitigation was provided 75 perc_:ént federal and 25 percent local.

15 percent bz the local government.

The local portion was shared 5 percent by the- state and

The local portion was shared 10 percent by the state and

2009 Flood - FEMA Assistance

Incident

1829

March 24, 2009
Incident period

Disaster number

Declaration date

Severe storms and flooding

March 13 to August 10, 2009
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